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September 22, 1934.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

RE: BREMER CASE

(A dm,

E. A, TAMM.

BﬁCORDED

Sgp 271934

Mr. Doherty called from Buffalo to edvise that the
newspaper dispatches concerning the passing of same of the Bremer money
in Buffalo, New York, refer to bills which had been previously checked
end run down by Division Agents some weeks ago without results.
Doherty stated that the publicity in this appeared to have emanated from
employees of the Federal Reserve Bank.
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Divislion of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
320 Federal Building,
Birmingham, Alabama,

C. D. McKean,

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

1002 Post Office & Court House
Building,

Boston, Massachusetts.

J. P. MacFarland,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
612 Marine Trust Building,
Buffalo, New York.

D, H. Dickason,

Divisimof Investigation,

Ue. S. Department of Justice,
302 Federal Building, .
mttve, “onta.na. )

T. Ne Stapleton,

Division of Investigation,
U. Se. Department of Justice,
234 Federal Building,
Charlotte, North Carolina,

E. J. Con.nelley, *

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

426 U, S. Custom House & Post
Office Building,

Cincianati, Obio.

F. J. Blake’

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justlce,
Post Office Bullding,
Dallas, Texas.

Je Ce hewman

Division of Investigat.i.on,

Us S. Department of Justice,
422 Midland Savings Building,
Denver, Colorados («..c.: L..5.1DY

Little Rock, Arkansas, < '

- 14348

RENICJ September 24, 1934.

A

The attached telegram is to be sent to all field offices listed

William Larson,

Division of Investigatiom,
U. 5. Department of Justice, :
Detroit, !ichigan b

Division of Investigationm,

U. S. Department of Justice,

1331 First National Bank Building,
El Paso, Texas,

H. H. Reinecke, '

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

506 Fletcher Savings & Trust mild.tng,
Indianapolis, Indiana,:

R, A, ﬂt, '

Division of Investigatiom,

U. S. Department of Justice, .

412 U. S. Court House & Post Office
Building,

Jacksonville, Florida.

Re B, Nathan,

Division of Investigation,

U. S, Department of Justice,

1616 Federal Reserve Bank Building,
Kansas City, Missouri.

E, E, Conroy,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
500 Rector Building, ; ..

J. E. P, Dunn,
Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice, )

617 Federal Building,
Los Angeles, California. I

W. A. Rﬂrer _,_;;'.C‘:f‘
Division of Investigation, *
U. S. Department of Justice,

508 Medical Arts Building,
Nashville, Tenneasee.
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R. 'h.‘!.ﬂey, 'Gl.‘ll T. Jones
Division of Investigation, ' 1 I ont,
U. 5. Department of Justice, 8. £, Departmans of Jortize
32%% Post Office Building, ' 126 8mith-Young Tower mﬂﬁm
Rew Orleans, Louiaiana. , San Antonio, Texas, ’
D, Brantley, B, P. Guinane ;
Division of Investigation, - Dj'.vi;ion of Ix’westi ation, - £
U. 5. Department of Justice, U. 8. Department of%Juatise,

22/, Federal Building, : 405 Poat Office Building,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, San Francisco, California.
¥. Hanni, | R. E. Ve '

Division of Investigationm, D:l.vis:ltvmt:;r ﬁ;estigation
U, S. Department of Justics, U. 8. Department of Justice
629 First National Bank Building, 801 Title Guaranty Building,
Omgha, Nebraska, 8t. Louis, Missouri. ’
R. Go B&I“Vﬁy, :

Division of Investigatiom,
U. S, Department of Justice, -

735 Philadelphia Saving Fund -

Building, |

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. . .

Je Je Water 8y - .
Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

1205 Law and Finance Building,

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

0. C. Spears, '

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
411 U. S. Court House Building,
Portland, Oregon.

Je A. Dowd, :

Division of Investigation,

U. 8. Department of Justice,

503-a U, S. Court House & Post
Office Bullding,

Salt Leke City, Utah,

|
a

Jo




AW vV ety e - sbdwmy.

t’-,-;. < 7 q Mr. Tolson ........

. PR Mr. Clegg..........
( . ) € . ) Mr. Baughman..
) V Chlef Clerk .......

Mr, Cowley....._.

“THIS IS DIV INVEST VWASH 81 -
Mr. Edwards .....

Mr. Egan ..........
Mr. Harbo....._..

w\ . Mr. Keith __.......
ig/l \ . T e ) Mr. Lester _......
DIV m‘itsr cco C 9~23-34 - 2-.- AN @"‘/" quinn..-----..
X . . . Mr. Schikder.__..
ﬁ ' . P‘i'. Tamm .d./z.
DIRECTOR i é;@ff,
BREKID - | | . | |
JIHMIf&?ILSON LOCATED IN TABERNASH, COLORADO TODAY. HAS CONSENTED
TO ACCOMPANY AN AGENT TO CHICACO. WILL ARRIVE HERE ABOUT & PM, SEPT.

23 VIA PLANE. SUGGEST ALL OFFICES BE ADVISED BY DIVISION BY WIRE -

THAT THE SOURCE OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN STATEMENTS OF
PAULA {HARMON, GLADYSLSAHYER»AND WYONAN \BURDETT BE NOT b“f;b
| DISCLOSED. MEMBERS OF BARKER GANG FAILED TO KEEP APPOINTMENT VITH 0
\ CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT TONIGHT. AFTER THEY FAILED TO PUT IN APPEARANCE
THE INFORMANT CALLED TELy ANGUS AT TOLEDO, OHIO AND TOLD HIM OF THEIR
FAILURE TO KEEP THE APPOINTMENT AND REQUESTED HIM TO GIVE THEM HER
TELEPHONE NUMBER, ANGUS ADVISED THAT HE WOULD DO SO AND VOLUNTEERED
THE INFORMATION THAT HE HAD SEEN THEM TODAY.

COWLEY
END RECORPED _ . i
A e -850 2959 .
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P.0.Box 515, St.Panl,Minn,

September 24,1934,

PR

PRV E

Director, .
Division of Investigation,
U.S.Department of Justice,
Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th St.N.W.,

ammg‘ton,D.c. '
"\v&‘\' "”':t& Ly 0 OEP?Q
7 Deal 813\ = &= RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, 939}
S v, 2R = 1.0.£1218; ARTHUR H; ' RECORDED
oo U SeEE @ with aliases,].0.#1219;etal,
: S & EDWARD GMRGEzm, Vietim, mpgxmn
LN A A KIDNAPING, =
g f S St, Paul File No.7-30 "L— i’i(af 2 9L 0

Reference is made to Division letter dated Septem,l;'gé L 34
10,1934, requesting information as to ALBERT)De/VOL, CIARE:'GMetTOﬁ* -
and LAWRRCEPe 0L, who ere members of the St,Paul Underwquq. ai@ = o
are known to be St,Paul Police characters, ﬂe >
oy

Please be advised that LAWRENCE De voxl.—ﬁ sexﬁ'.ly cbn- '
fined in the State Psnitentiary, Stillwater, Minnesota, serving a
sentence for murder and rohhéry in connection with the rotbery of the\ :
Third Northrestern Bank a‘ghinneapolis Minnesota, which occurred’ aar?.:r n(‘
in December,1933, LAYRENCE De VOL is a known associate of the BARKTHe
KARPIS crowd and has been interviewed at Stillwater Penitentiary on
several occasions but has refused to give helpful information with referw

ence to these individuals,

CLARZCE De VOL, who is generally known at St.Paul,Minne-
sota, as CLARENCZ COLTON, is presently not confined to any-pengl instim.
tution ard spends considerable time in the Twin Cities, e.l‘t:houvh he 38
presently reported to be traveling with a cornival, execi: 1ocation Uina-. SR
known, CLARENCE De VOL, the youngest of the three broth\,rs ¥ ’althouii _; o
kmown to be a minor hoodlum znd police cheracter at St.Paul, @as §\ =~
been known to associate with members of the BARKER=-KARPIS gsmé. ’Hie wasl. ,;{\“
arrested by the St.Paul Police Department on December 18,1932, in cqgneqq
tion with the robbery of the Third Northwestern Bank of Minneepolid;**!
Minnesota, and wes tried for this robbery but found not guilty by a jury

.end released cn May 3,1933, 3 .

L]
i ALBERT De VOL, also known as a petty hoodlum and police
%’#;«zf : character at St.Paul,Minnesota, has never becn known to associate with

3574 COPIRS DESTROYRDS o .-
‘%ﬁ 185 ”““ ‘J 1 &D p O.LV SEEJ_;I ’C(e_\* Ln-.‘ 9’2“3‘(%

e
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members of the BARKFR~KARPIS gang, AILBERT is a known gembler and travels
extensively throughout the North and Southwest, his present whereabout s
being unknown, although he is known to return to the Twin Cities at varw
ious intorvals, ALBERT De VOL was arrested by the St.Paul Police Departe
ment on May 17,1934, and turned over to the Minneapolis Police Department
as a possible suspect in the robbery of the Third Northwestern Bank of
¥inneapolis, Minnesota, He was not identified in this robbery and was sub-
sequently released by the Minneapoli= Police Department on May 20,1933,

Disposition sheets showing the disposition of the arrest
of these individuals in the territory covered by the St,Paul Diviiorn Ofe
fice, which have not previously been shown in the Division records,are
being forwarded herewith to the Division, -

Very truly yours,

D,M,LADD, .
DIN:TC Special Agent in Charge
CC Chicego
Kensas City

Sen Antonio
Oklzhome City
Jacksonville
Nevy York

Salt Lake City

W
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER - 7 in )

quCTOR
S Bifision of Infestigation
’ M. 8. Bepartment of Justice
o Mashington, B. €. ,_
\\ RENRD _ September 22, 1934 : ;

»

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM b1c¢

! ' » *b'w,

¥ Mr. Cowley telephon cago Office to advise that the ¢
contemplated contact between and members of the Barkerbxarpig
gang in Chicago, Illinois las ot materialize, but in view of pre-
vious arrangements made between end this gang she will again

go to the designagted place in an or re-contact them. Mr. Cowley stated
that the WillleAlarrison referred to in my memorandum of September 20, 1934
is identical with théfFillie who purchased cars for this geng at Toledo, Chio;
that Agent Brown had ascertained through a confidential source thet Willie
Harrison proceeded to St. Louls, Missouri on Tuesday end was expected to re-
turn yesterday; that the indications are that Willie Harrison is accompany-
ing members of the Barker-Karpls gang and inasmuch as he did not return as
expected yesterday accounts for the failure of to meke her

contect with this gang.

Mr. Cowley stzted that informastion had been received from the
Kansas City Office to the effect that ClargiGibson, wife of Russell Gibson,
Icentification Order 1213, had departed from Kansas City yesterday by bus
for Newark, New Jersey where she is due to arrive this evening at 10:05
P.M.; that she was checked through Indienapolis, Indiasna lest night and
Mr. Cowley has already telephoned the New York Office to cover the Gibson
woman in the event she contects Gibson or Dr. Moran, or other members of

the gang.

With respect to developegn%s at Detroit, Mr. Cowley said that
Agents Hollis andvgones are in the’Bolton Hotel in Clevelend, Ohio under
the nzmes of E. H! Hughes and R. LfﬁJackson, respectively; that they will
continue their observations for & day or two; that the rear entrance to the
hotel is being covered and in the event any developments occur he will im-

mediztely telephone the Division.

I asked Mr. Cowley what he thought of the possibility that Kate
/é;rker had left this country and he steted that all indications sre that

she has left the country and has gone to Furope, end the reason he did not
request the Washington Fleld 0ffilce to check the passport records was that
he was expecting to develop this informetion more definitely through inter-
views with Paule Harmon. It appears, however, that Paulerfarmon does not
caere for Kate Barker end appsarently does not know her whereabouts end that
Kate bitterly dislikes any girls who associate with her sons, and for this
regson Mr. Cowley does not believe that the women they now have in custody
know the whereabouts of the Barker woman. However, I have already instructed

- —
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Memo for Mr. Tamm -2— 9-22-34

the Washington Fleld 0ffice to check the State Department records under

the aliases of Kate Barker to see whether a passport was issued to her

during July, August, or September of this year at Chicago, Illinois and
referred the Field Office to the summary report of Agent Nicholson which

sets forth her complete description. b’] C

Mr. Cowley suggested the advisability of sending out from the b 70
Division a letter to all Field Offices cautioning them to use every pre-
caut t to disclose the source of informsztion being obtained
from%md the three women recently arrested in Cleveland.
He stated s opinion a letter from the Division would have a ‘x/
more wholesome effect than a letter sent out from the Chicago Office.
Mr.Cowley advised that the report of Special Agent R. D. Brown dated at
Chicego, Illinois September 19, 1934 containing the statements made by
the three women arrested at Chicago has been furnished to all Field Of-
fices. He also made further inquiry relative to the stztement of Paula
Haermon forwarded air mail, specisl delivery to the Division last Tuesday

and I advised him that the statement had not yet reached the Divisionj
that I had a stop in the file room to notify me immedistely upon its

arrival.
Respectfully,
1Y
-'/ ( o
R. E. Newhi.
:
i
i

Ve
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Form No. 1

' This case omeinateD AT STo PAUL, MINNESOTA = ~ »

REFORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE:
v - K

Portland, Oregon., 9-£2-34 L 9<15<34

mgpxs with alieses, I,0, #1218
mm R.BARKER,with aliesea I.O.#l?.lQ,ot al.
'm) “ARD GEORGEOBRmmR - 'Victim ST

ez

‘s’"' S
F-oe A

420 North’u. “Sireet; .,j‘
1ngton, advises that her non

3 Merritt DI Dyer, is now residing ‘at the
‘Barlum Botel, Detroit.‘nichigan

Beport of Speeial Agent ¥, A,
. Portland, Oregon, 9/5/54.

L Mrs) Tine Dyer, 420 Horth M.‘ Street, Tacoma, r.'a:“l]niﬁton,
view advised that her son, Merritt D, Dyer, who wes formerly a student at the _
‘Hemphill School of Eagineering at Seattle, Washinstm, yas new residing at the -
Barlum hotel, etroit, Michigan. B
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Mr, Baughman

Chiet Cierk ..
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BREKID AGENT SWENSON PROCEED!NG CHICAGO FOUR AM WITH JAMES

WILSDN TAKING UNITED AIRLINES PLANE EIGHT AM FROM CHEYENNE
}

WYOM!NG WILL ARRIVE CH!CAGO THREE THIRTY PM AGENT MCCAIN
ACCOMPANYING THEM TG CHEYENNE THIS ARRANGEMENT DISCUSSED

TELEPHONICALLY WITH INSPECTOR COWLEY HA

.
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Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT St. Paul, Minn,
; nmﬁ‘roum:im o :

: d"
\{:ittlo Roek, m:.
D

RN I

Tme ALVIN KARPIS, with giiaaes, I.

ﬁe

| 5 ,“ﬁ““-’ ot al. -

ARTHUR - R.‘QBA.RKER. Id.th aliasoa,

Oo #laléj .

'"$he State of Arkansas. Reporting also, all % U U
vestigationa to date. A1l antomobileo chockell
. .at State capitol Little Rock,
' results,- Charges ‘sgainst Fre
i Smith, A:rk. apparently still outs%andlng.- .
vestigation being copflucted ¥ith referenoe to © -
) ,relativea of Phoeni nald Arkensas, Repoa
_that Barkere were with ‘Hagel Wynn, North' mttlﬁ
=

5

z?I <
M

0

TUND N
R \.1

s
»
e

Report of Spec:lal Agent inﬁcharge .i. Ae
_dated 2/14/34, "
Letter from St Panl Ofﬁ.oe to Division,
" Division letter to Little Rock Office, dated. 7/12/34.
Letter from Little fRock offite. to St, Paul Office, dated 8/20/34. e
_Letter from Oklahoma -City Officé to Little Rock Office, dated 8/25/3
Report of Speclal Agent M. C. Spear, }xansas _City, ussouri' dated

pevAng <L g thorough "and detailed ‘review of the .entire file at’ “the Little
Rock Office of the Division has been mede to determine what pertinent investigations
might be made in the State of Arkonsas, . Every mention of any matter of eny signifi-
cence which has to do. with the State of A.rkansas ‘has been brought forward in this
report, in order that same m:lght be. consolidated tor ready referenee, ~In addition,
the report sets forth all investigatlons which have been gonducted to date and which
have been ..et forth heretorore }n memorandum ijorm in the: .Little -Roek File.*‘ %' £

- bouarwnntm'mmm
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FORWARDED:
3

CFT! S

3 - Division

1 - Oklahoma City

2 - Little Rook
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Special Agent Re E. Lewrance, througi Mr. Iilliun WS lboro, ot tho .lnto-
mobile License Burean, State Revenue Department, State Capitol Building, Little Bock,

A Arkansas, made a check of the antomobile records at the State Capitol to dete:
rhether eny eutomobiles mentioned in’ reporto ‘on’ this case had boen 1icensed: {n tho
;of Arkensas; either under correct or rictitioua hotor numbers. The chack made was
“without results, No Stop Cards oy Flash Cards ere placed in the eransas Antcmobilo
‘records and accordingly, in 1ieu thereot, & list of all motor numbers was ‘furnished tho :
_ State Highwsy Department for further reference; In addition, it may be noted jhat all:

" of the automobiles in question have been listed on index cards at the Little Rock Orrioo,
showing 2ll motor numbers both oorroct and fictitious on each automobile,” As _a mattor ’
of record it my be noted that tho automobiles given consideration are a.o rollors:

- .

- T ."* E? . ‘---,,:,',( _‘,‘._' Py :.,'

I.ISI' OF AI.L AUTOMOBIIES LMH‘IOI\ED IN 'mE LI’I‘IIE ROCK '.FI[E

,Letter datod J’uno 21, 1934 i'rom Speoial Agent in Charge 1. E. Gonroy
P ‘to the Special Agent in Charge, Chicego, I1l., which letter 1s Serinl
- ‘fﬁﬁpfu;»‘-#z of the Little Rock File end letter dated June 21, 1934 from.Special '_
"t Agent in Charge Dwight Brantley of the Cklshoma City Field Office .%.. - .
- - directed to the Little Rock Field Office, which lejter is aescribod o
- es Serial #5, both relate to the following desoribed mtmmbiloz‘

-Cadillao Sodan, ‘Motor #1001172 Body #365, Steering Geai' #10-1223, S
Transmission 5»*10-1040 Chessis 5»‘10-].241. Generator 7882, Front Axle
#10-~1298, Rear Axle ,,10-1344 Secret ,f311“2 Tool Key #XC394, Rediator
_Ornament #1098123. Sy .o

AR Report of Special Agent I.. B. Reed St. Paul Linn. dated :mly z 1934
" - .- which report is designated as Serial #ll sets forth the description i
I of the following automobilex , 4 o .

R A A :
) 4t T

o o = Buick Sedan, Correct L.otor r2271639 Fictltious Lotor #2177639 and
L - Serial “‘2177062. - -4._; R »4 3 ;» R R s

Photostatie copy of & chart prepareﬁ at the Division, rhich chart was
. transmitted to the Little Rock Field Office under date of July 12, 1934,
" which chart end letter are designated as serlals ;fl4 and #15 respectively,
L 'sets forth the following 1ist of automobiles:

£

Auburn Seda.n, Motor fBB-lSZ'I, purchased 10-9-55

et . Te]

:Buick Sedem, Motor #2797868 Serial #2647065 purchased 1-11-33.

< . - R TN
Se VR ‘,,_-;,, 1o

as..aogo,_ Serial #2703063! purchased 9-27-35.

DR : -..». .

L vauick sedan, Liator

- i < V "
4 e w b e RS e : . -.v.»_; i Bl
f .w " S vy

Ford V-8 Sedan, m:tor #18493080. purchased 9-15-33.

“
Jos
o

Pontiac Sedan, libtor #885160 Serial #770178, pu.rc]:lased 1-9-330 :

Ford V-8 Coupe, lbtor #328420 (De I.uxe Model), purchased 6-27-33.

o
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Chevrolet Seden, lbtor #5554674, Serial #l—cwzsow, purchaeed 4-15—33.

BN

Ford V-8 coupe, m:tor ;18-304794, (De nue mael) .:;:_ 7 ,,

AT

It 13 noted that cera #8 and #ll, e.e desi@ated op’ the FChe.rt, verp turned
.in on cars #10 and # respectively, as designated on “the chart. Ce.re #8
"and #ll ere thererore not included ‘ln thie lieto %,

~.. :.,..

It is noted :I.n memorandum prepared at the St. Panl Ortioe 'hich m
attached to letter from the St, Paul Office to the Division, dated J'uly 10th, 1934. vhioh
referred particularly to Phoenix Donald, that that individusl was born ‘end raised neer
Mammnoth Springs, Arkenses, As Phoenix :Donald 514993, he was received at the State e
Penitentiary, kicilester, Okleshoma on April 7th, 1925, from Bristow, Oklehoma; charges :
-~ murder; sentenced to life,. While. inoeroerated in the Oklahoma State Penitentiary he - -
communicated with the following pereone, v:ho tere then living ;ln the State or Arkaneae-

S ] Rll.EY ‘I'HORNTON, nephet, Mammoth Springe, A.r
LT hIRS.,u. T. BO7LING, sister, Salfem,’ Arkenses ™
- - "MRS. . S. DONALD, mother, ismmoth Springs,. Arkaneap
-.UBY B0WLING, niece, lLismmoth Springs, Arkanses
W. Te BO.LING, brother-in-law, Salem, Arkensas
e M‘{ICAN IEGION POST, .busmess, .,amnoth Springs, Arkansas
& - f*.; P e - -» £
L . Pnoem.x uonald on. June 20 1931 was pe.rolled from the Oklahoma State
Penitentia.ry to his brother-in-law, \i’. T. BO”:LING, at Salem, Arkansas. ‘The persons elgn—

" ing his pa.role were as follows; come L0
. s e - . "- '-k,

"lu -

RV"‘Y PARJEIL, GOVernor of Lrkensas F. Ll
C. C. PRESSLY, President, Citizens 3Bank, I.anmoth Sprmgs, A.rkansas '_
JATOR WILLTIAM W T{]:.’XJIS’I' Vemmoth Springs, Arkensas 7 & o
’O. C. WEATEERS, Clerk of Court, Fulton, Arkemsas ~ - - e e s
HAL L: NORu'OOD, Attcmey General of arkansas :v;j, :

: It 1is noted that the St. Paul letter of reference set forth that all
_ offices receiving copies of the memorandum need not cover the leads indicated, but that
" ghould informetion be réceived seme should be transmitted 10 the St. Paul Division Offic
7 {mmediatelys Notwithstanding -that comment contained in the letter of reference, it s
. deemed advisable for the Little Rock Office to oonduct further inquiries. AL

“ ')-c‘ T :»-’c‘_‘ g ..;4_

-

- Y

";.’.r..e B

S Special Agent R. E." Lawrence and Special Agent in Charge g, g"cDmy;‘ at,

o different times have attempted to interview Ex-Governor Hervey Parnell and Attorney
General Hal L. Norwood, who are both in Little Rock, Arkansas., At the ‘times that Agents
called these gentlemen ware either out of the city or in conference, Accordingly, in
the near future arrangements will be made with both gentlemen for a- persongl conference

with the Agent in Charge of this office,

/)




T o T .u..,-x 5
R '_'-';- S;peciel .A.gent R. E. I-awrance interriewedinr. Grady nccell the’ Go?eraor'a
Secretary State Capitol Building Little Rock, Arkensas, with regarﬁ %0 the detalln. ‘
; ‘connected with the filing of the petition of parole of Phoenix Donald’ by 8x-Governor ' -~
"~ Parnell, Secretary MeCall™ searched the recorde of the Governor'e office and stated that
- he could find no record of the ex-Governor ever’ having signed the petition ror perole.
Mr. LicCall further stated, in his épinion, the signature referred to was, as in most,
~ cases, secured by some friend or relative kmown to ‘the Governor, but that it would be
very doubtml 1f the ex-Governor vould renember the ‘incident, after this long period ot

e

T s mss Erfie Combe, ‘Clerk 1n the Attorney General's orrxce, state capitol
Building, ‘Little Rock, Arkansas, was interviewed by Specisl Agent Re E. I.awrance in tho -
' ambsence of Attorney General Hal L, Norwood: Miss Combs searched the records of their P
" “office and advised that she had mo record of Mr, Norwood having signed the petition .=
" for parole and stated that she doubted very nmch whether Mr, Norwood would remember’ the v

,‘ The criminel recorde of all the Subjecte nemed in this ﬁ.le uere eearchod
but m.th the ‘exception of Fred Barker, no record wes found where an ervest had béen medo
in the State of Arkansas., It was deemed advisable to check the criminal records of -
these subjects for possible arrests in ths State of Arkansas in order that in cases
_where arrests had been made it would De possible to secure the arresting officers' nanes
1n order that they might be interviewed for additional 1nformation and thet they might

2 “ Tt.1s noted in memorendun dated rebmry‘ 2lst 1934, ‘which was attached to
ererence report or Agent Rorer, that Fred Barker had the 1ollowing criminal record in

"5 J. Darrows, #293 arrested Police Denertment, Okmnlgee,
Cklahoma, December 19 1925, _charge investlgation - bank
robbery. ' T L - :

: With reference to the above arrest of Fred Barker 1n Okmulgee, Oklehoma,
X the Cklehoma City Office adnsed in letter of August 25th, 1934, that Fred Barker was:
" %turned over to Xort Smith, Arkansae authorities, for bure,lary" » The Oklehpma City Office
3 requested the Little Rock Ofﬁce to ascertain the disposition of the case at t. Smith -
4 ond edvise the Division 1n orcer th' t the record of Fred Barker might “be completed m

B connection ‘with the ‘above, Special Agent Ry B, f‘[.ewranoe was inetructed
sk kke appropriete inquiries at Ft., Smith, Arkensas with reference to Fred Barker and

'}-..5 ssotiates, not limiting his 1ncuiries to a determination of the disposition of the
‘.,sco vagainst Fred Barker. He was instructed to ascertain the identity of eny persons who
™ be acouainted with Fred Barker or hies associates and who might be able to identify
’h.m d further to secure eny information which might tend to bring about the arrest of
 fred ‘Barker or his associates,
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i There is being quoted herewith nemorandum of Speciel Agent Re E. Lawrance
at Little Rock, Arkansas, dated September 13th, 1934, regarding the ebove, as rollen:

n~

lﬁerie Broun, Secretary to Sherii‘r Irohn E. Williems, Sebastian Gounty, ‘Fort 'an:lth, A;ka.neas
© advises that there are no recorde An the Sheriff's Office which would "show_either an arres‘
. or incarceration in the Sebastian County Jail prior to 1929, Miss Brown stated that the"
former Sheriff, Pink Shaw proba:bly took’ the .]‘e.il records as well as all other recorde s

 whenm he’ left office in 1920, .

D. H. Baeeett, Deputy circuit CIerk, in the abeence of ;the Circuit c1erk, produced conrt
Reco¥ds which show that an indictment was returned on Merch 5, 1926 charging Fred Barker
.with Burglary and Grand Larceny, - Copy of indictment attached hereto,  This record was -
;g]c;red in Record Book "I.", page #21'1 the indictment is mnnber 1564 and. the Docket number

;Additional records in the orﬁce of the Circurt Clerk reveal that on’ March 20, 1926 ‘an.
"~ order was entered by the Court reducing the bail in thia case to $l..00.00. Thie is on
page f29 of court Docket, ER ’ , ‘

on pega ,,57 of the Docket under date or March 24, 1926 Doctore .Teee,Little and Cone '.P.'
1i1son were directed to examine Attorney Baton end ‘pass end report cn the condition of. .
his health. Later on the seme day the physicians reported that he was unsble to attend -
Court and they were ellowed fees of ,10.00 each to be taxed at costs,

On page 760 of the Docket an entry indicatee +hat '?By consent‘,_ it 'is ordered that‘the .
cause be continued to Anril 3, 1926" SR T . _,j RN R

‘_ On page ,=71 of the Docket an order was entered reducing the ba.il to Sl 000.00. e )
' On page ;f95 of the Docket en entry 1ndicatea that the defendant filed a motion for con-'

tinuance whlch was granted. G et T ~ i

On page ,,1“4 of the Docket, under date of Merch 14, 1927 ‘a petition nas presented to the
Court to have the bond discharged and bondsman released. This entry indicetes that
CHESTER HOLLAWD was the Prosecuting Attorney and that the Defendant’s a.ttorneys were .
I-«'EBB COVIL'G"ON, BENI‘LEY HUNI‘ and CLE'V"IAI\H) POLLAND. St s S _ R

The petition for discharge of the bond and release or the bondsman 1nd1cates that, mile
out on bond, Fred Barker was arrestad for ‘2nd degree burglary -in Kensas gnd ‘'was sentenced
by the .Jietrict Court of Conley County, Kensas on the 3rd day- of March 1927 to serve from
five to ten years in the Kensas State Penitentiary. - It being definitely determined that
this was the same Fred Barker the .Tudge ordered that A. N. SIGARD (the ’bondsman) be re- .

leased ?rom liability. SIS DRSS wte o TR

On page 165 of the Docket an entry indicatee that an AI.IAS MRRANT was ieeued by the
Clerk of Court, o . : . .

_/ 7




“This last reoord is the rinal entry in the records or the cirpuit c1erk's O:ti‘ioe ‘and D.
H. Bassett, Deputy Clerk advises that the case against Fred Barher hes not been triod.
. Thé disposition ot this cass vill therei’ore renain the seme 'in the records of the
Division. w P L pn T R R

']:ne following 1ist or witnesses are listed on the indictment in ’this sase:

[" i .'..,w<' "«’ -

Warner Sartain, I'ink Shaw, H, B. Patterson. J'. “Pe Roed, Harry 01amen-,
J'im Dious, Jesss Eright Mies Graoe Dodd and Fred coletono "

-

”"”Agent interviewed “!arner Sartain at "‘I'he Steg 609 '(Gerrison Avenue, Ft. Snit ’ and
learned that Sartain ¥as Ghief or Police at Fort .Snith at the time or the indietmemt -

Sartain stated that hs lmer: Fred Barker we]l‘ and readi ly _identifisd photograph Ihieh Agen*t
displayed as the Fred Barker nemed ifi the ettached indictment. Sartain states that he an¢
Pink Shew, Sheriff at that time went to Iuskogee, Oklehoma end returmed Fred Barker to the
Sebastian County Jeil et Ft. Smith. Sartain states that Berker was arrested in Okmilgee,
Oklahoma sometime before Christmas in 1925, he thought the date might have been .the 19th,
" ‘gnd thet he was released to Agents from the ‘Department of Justice on & car theft charge.

He states that Subject wes transferred to I.iuskogee by order of Federal A.gents end that in

“es mich as the car theft case could not be proven that Sub;ect wae then released to the
Sebastian County (“rkansas) anthorities. : )

A.. o= r B

Sartain further advised that Fred Berker was e Glass Blower end that he knew most or ‘the
tims Glass Blowers who worked at the ®RADIANT" Glass Flant in Fort Smith end that he wes :
acquainted with meny blowers and glass workers in Imnoie, Indigna. Sartein further advis
that the Glass Blowers around Fort Smith would do anything for the Barker boys end that &
number of them would probably herbor them, He stated that one of these blowers, by the
name of Relph Hale, who resides in Fort Smith at the present time, told him just a few ¥
weeks ago thet the Barkers were very generous end that every time they came through Fort
Omith they would give financial essistence to glass workers who were out of funds, He al

. advised that meny of the Fort Suith Blowers were now working in Muncie, Indiana end thet

probably any of them there would harbor either or the Ba.rker _boys or, their friends. .

.,

n’

Sartein states that the ker gang 'hich. operated in and about Fort Snith on Burglary ‘an
Safe Jobs in 1924 and 192§ and up until the time of the .Tob on which he. was inﬂiot ‘as -
“indicated above, were RA (spelling not certain), & man by the nems of INMAX
(probably Elmer Inman) e.nd the two Barker boys. L

OLAR SHA'J, 609 Gerrison Avenue, . anith, who works with Sartain, also identiried
photograph Agent displayed of Fred Barker as being the one named in the above mentioned
indictment. Shaw stated that he was Jailer at the Sebastisn County Jail at the time of
Barker's incerceration and that he imew him well., Shaw had no additional information to
offer excepting to advise that his brother "Pink Shaw" who was Sheriff at that time is nc
employed at the O'Shea-Hinch, Hardware Compeny, 924 Garrison, Ft. Smith, Arkansase

Agent interviewed Pink Shaw and in edditiog to the information received from Sertain, /7Y
Tammna? dheod a animinal he ko mama AP TADNE  woe a ovrent Priend and mecnniata nf t



S es he uonld" gled].y har‘_o’o_r o;_;he:mgr_m parlggug-'j

o

£

-

Barkers, Shaw stated thet Edwerds served time in the Arkensas State Penitentiary in about
1927 for the Vashington Benk Job, Hempstead County, and that after being released om parol:
he pulled ancther Jjob and was returned to the Arkansas State Penitentiary., Shaw does not
kmow the present wheresbouts of Red Edwards, but states that Mrs, Edwards bas been living
in Fort Smith, and that although he has not seen her for about five or six months he
believes that she is still residing there. Shaw states that Edwards would bear Iatching

s .. <t R I + T L
- I- «1 i ‘» ‘, - .1,—

- ) N

i Pink Shat, Omar Saaw and 'Wamer Sartain 811 stated that thay ad not aeen the ’Barke boys
~ since 1925, but ‘ell stated that they had heard some rumors in the past Tew yeai‘p that -

" _they had been in Fort Smith, but that they had heard nothing to indicete thet $hey hed *

_been there for the past two or three years. All, also stated that they thought they =
would recognize the Barkers if they saw them egain end that they would gladly notify tho
_,I-ittle Rock Field Orrice or the nearest orfioer 1t thsy ahou.ld see than again. 2

: P g oo x.-',“".--l”“ "". 1—':‘
lgent feiled to mote ‘hat Werner Sartain also remarked that he th.onght he would be eble -
" t0 learn something about the present whereabouts of the Barkers through an 0ld Gless.. . .
_ (lower wham he knows well and whom he states is one of the few that cam be trusted, Sar-
" tein stated that he would make en effort, in g quiet way, to secure 1nformation ‘and stated
thet if en Agent should 1nterview him rithin a week or ten days from date that ho tolt

i sure he would have some 1nromation.";‘_‘

: ~I::L the absence or the Manager, .lgent 1nterv‘lewed H, Ao Bromlee, A.ssiatant Manager ot tho
' JOIE Theatre, Fort Smith, Arkansess Brownlee stated that he was not at Fort Smith during
the burglary in this case, but that he was acquainted rlth J. Po Read, who was menager
during the burglary and informed Agent thet Reed is now working at the Grend Theatre in -
Minneapolis, iinn. as Meneger. Brownlee also advised Agent that liss Grace Dodd, one

i of the witnesses named in the indictment is at present amployed at the Southwest American
- I’ewspaper Office,’ also called the Southwest T‘mes. : v S e s

liss Grace Dodd states that she was only celled a5 a witness to 1dentiry money wrappers
‘on which she had written end which were recovered end were %o be entered es exhibits. '
LShe did not see the defendant and could not identii‘y him. R L

A

A. N. Sioa.rd First National Bank, Fort anith who signed the bond. in the emount ot
$1,000,00, upon which Fred Barker was released, stated. that he did not know Barker end -
would not recognize him, that Attorney webd Covington, who is now dead, brought somebody
" into the benk who deposited $1,000,00 in cash, end that with this cesh as security =
Sicard signed the bond., Sicard stated that he hed no record to indicate what beceme or
this cash bond, but that he was under the impression that 1t was either released to o

'_ Covington or one of the other Attorneys in the caseo

-.v.s,.

‘L J
. -,,,-:.:-‘-. _.‘ ‘A-,‘ g 'r.-.u

,Harry clemens, a.nother witness 15 thought to. 'have been a glass blower who may have been
" galled gs e defense vd.tness. .l.gent did. not enaea.vor to locate Clemens a.t this timeo

.ik-'
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3o wd D "-‘T 7 Spaciel Agent L. M. chipman edvised that’he rocalled having checked the .
e aoove record at the Little Rock Police Depa.rtznent for the Oklahoma City Office sometime ;

-

Ve T L SR e _JL‘,_-‘.(:,,.\_ Tt o e T Il e L et i beio el s s o -

J‘LJmcus is kmown to be & glass worker and lives in Fort Smith st this time, but Agent
was advised that Dicus would be l:l.kely to bharbor Barker and 11; was deemed manviea‘ble to
search for him, _ . o o R o

. Jesse ?right is thought to Fhave been an'anployee or_the J‘oie ihegtre at the t ot the .
burglery. : : ~ £E

.‘Fred Colston is now living at 1428 N, 1ith Strest, “Fort Smith),
1ocate h:lm todwr by reesan or the te.ct that he .wae not at heme.

' Bob mliamson, Ghier of Detectives or the Fort 'Snith ?elice Department, gho 2T
previously recommended by Agent !rank S, Smith of the Okl shoma City Field Office stated ’
that he haes been a Police Officer for twenty years at Fort Smith and that he remembers
the case mentioned in which Barker was arrested,  Williemson states that he knows Fred -
Barker well, and that he believes he can secure some information from Jim Dicus uithin

RPN

the next rew d.ays and !ould have eome inrormation probably within the next 'eek.

3 : None of the persons 1nterviewed vho ‘ere orricere et the time or the burglary ror thich'
{ - Fred Barker was indicted on March 5, 1926 were sure about the exact naturs of the job. o
Some were of the opinion that it was a knob ]mocking job while others weTe cf the - 7

opinion that the safe 'ae carried awayo

Pink Shat, who was Sherirr at the time, etated that the Barker ,Gang pulled eeveral»:..
safe jobs about that time and that they pulled one in a clothing store at which time -
they also took several fur coets, Shew stated that he had positive proof that on one
of the store jobs in which fur coats were taken thet Fred Barker occupied himself in -
dressing the window on the main street in Fort Smith, in plain view of any pedeetrie.ns, .
while his companions were mrking on the safe, . Shew stated that he believed a man by the
name of Inmen, from Oklehoma was the bra.:lns or the Geng at that time end that he engineere
most or their ﬁrst Jobs. . e , ; 2h o

It is quite probe.ble that much additional information can be eecu.red relatlve to the 5;'-
Barkers, by & more thorough investigaticn m Fort Snith, Arkansas. R v‘_.,_

fx.‘

: : It was mrther noted in the memoreandum dated February 2151:, 1954 mentione(
above that .cred Barker head, in part criminal record as followr STV .

P
CoET -

wis Fred Berker, ,73575 “arrested Ponce Department L:lttle Rock, - 4"
Arkenses, date not given; fingerprinted N’ay 28 1926; chargs
rugitive from Juetice.'_’ L

paste However, in as much es that criminal reoord, which appeared to be pertinent to - _
'the operations of this office, which was never on file gt the Little Rock Ofrice in de-

. tail, it wes deemed adviseble to check sams furthers Special Agent L, ¥, Chipman, in
memorendum dated September 16th, 1934, stated as followss o .

/76
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The records of the Little Rock Police Department disclose that Fred Barlcer 'as arreated
~ May 28, 1926, under Little Rock Police Depertment #3575, under the alias of P. B. Lang,
. His residence is set forth as 401 North Cincinnati Street, Tulsa, Oklahama. :The.
3 Tecord also ‘stetes that the arrest ‘was mde on inronne.tion furnished by Inspcctcr
“Griffin of the Memphis Polica Departnent that Barker m wanted at McAJ.eater, Oklahma,
for a jewel robbery, The Okleshoma officers did not come Tor Barker, end he was turned - -
over to the Fort Smith officers, who wanted him for a sefe robbery. Detective H, ,H.=
Cousins, who srrested Barker with Detective Je N !&'aweek, stated that Barker .was -

arrested at the Marion Hotel, and that at the time of ‘the arrest, he was alone, cnd
apparently had just ecome in from Memnhis, Tmnessee, that their 1nvestigetion udicated
<3 that Barker had no known connection a.t I.ittle Rock and he m turned over to “the ‘:I!'ort

PR e L

! The cnly availeble picture ‘of Fred Barker wae o'bteined'from the I.ittle ‘Rock Police '
Denertment several months ago and forwarded to the Oklehoma City office with his LR

R L IR
Hair
Eyes
SRR Complexion . '
L Co T "Fingerprint - T o e
SER i el " Clessification -7 : (18) .2_9_._1__.1]; g
ol . o T e N -"f:, EEE 20 .0 - 24

- e
Som et

) Special Agent L. M. Chipman was e.dvi ...ed by Chlef of Detectlves Herbert
,6TS of the Eot Springs, Arkensas Police Department, thatjhe had received infomation

tm the underworld at Hot Springs that one H,a,zgl ¥ynn (or*\ann), who is 2 girl friend =~

¢ Arthur "Doc" Barker, had been residing at 3073 Test 3rd Street, N, Little Rock, Ark.,

ﬁ that she hed been visited by "Doc"™ Barker within the past few weeks. Chief -.kers ‘
sted that Chief of Detectives, J, 4. Pitcock of the Little Rock, Arkenses Folice -
Dartment was in receipt of a letter from the Chief of Police at Nowata, Oklahome, o
rerding the above address with reference to the Barkerss Chief Akers turned over te

.&nt Ghinma.n a negetive of Hezel Vynn, which he had kept in his ‘personal recordse i1

3 3 'will be noted that the negative in question wes developed by ‘the Chicago Office’

% » apparently retained the negative and copfes of the photogreph gnd furnished the Division
Sreswr wh coples of the photograph, Two copiee of the ‘photograph of Hezel ‘?ynn are being trans-
Py m.ted hereuith o the Oklehoma Gity and St. Paul orrices with copies or this ,TepoTte -

. - b .'.r,,,\... ~,
M. B:lll Grehan, repreaentative ot the Burns Detective Agency, ‘also
winormed Agent Chipman to the effect thet Hazel Wynn was stopping in N. Little Rock, Ark,
’r‘f'hn address he furnished was 30’7 or 309 Eest 3rd Street, N, Little Rock, Ark. It appears

»Om
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however, ‘that Mr. Grehem probably got his information rran Chief of Deteetives akers,
of Hot Springs, Arkansas. - . -_ ] r ‘

Cwmtesr xWte 0 Spestal !gent Re Eo Lewranco, ‘who' eonductod :l.nquiries at N’ Littl,e Roel:,
: .:rllclaneae, vith Special Agent L. , Chipman, submitted a memorandmn. vhich is quoted a8
.10 0'33 _h__“'.v' 5 i 7

4

, Special Agent L. M. Chimnan and author "interviewed cmer of Detectivee J’ » l. Piteook on
August 13th, 1934 who stetsd that he had received a letter fr + O Payne, Chief ]
Police, Nowata, Oklahoma regarding the identity of Mrsg, Georgi hris‘tenson and Eer cke
of 3013 Bast 3rd Street, North Little Rock, Arkensas. The letter from Chief Payne states’
3 ,chat he requests this information end investigation becsuse of the fact that Mrs. Jimmie

reighton, wife of a convict now serving a life sentence in the Missouri Stete Penitentiar;
had gone to the above address, The letter rurther etates that she has ’been m:lxed np
v with Barker and Several other outlawe. , j.,' ». : AT :

Ghier PltCOCk stated that 1n as mnch as the address given above was not tithin the c.tty oi'
Little Hock, and therefore not within his jurisdiction that ‘he had turned the matter over
to the North Little Rock Police Depertment, but that he hed sent two of his men over to
North Little Rock to sccompeny men from the North Little Rock Department when they raided
the place.

¢ The Chier adv1eed further that when the raid was conducted that they found three women at

i the house, that these women were taken in for questioning, but were not booked or printed
-end were later released. He also stated thet he understood” that three men who had been in
the plece were geamblers who were operatlng at the lotor Inn, a Tourist Cemp just outside
of the City of Horth Little Rock, Chief Pitcock stated that there was no evidence to -
indicate that the Barkers had been in the house at :’.SOZI.1 Eegt 3rd Street, North Little Rock.

" He understood however, that one of the men there was Clyd Chuculate, a friend of "Pretty
Boy" Floyd's and a relative of one of the women who wes found in the house, The Chief
advised us to interview Police thcer .Tohn E. Charles of the North Little Rock Police
Department. : _ _

S e

John E. Charles interviewed at hie home aavieed that he was not 1n on the raid but that the
; house in question is on bis beat,  Charles stated that Earl Hicks, a sign painter, who
‘worxs at the Rialto Theatre, North Little Rock, and who has & shop next to the Elks Club
saw all of the occupents of the house, but he. oueetioned whether Hicks would give mach
information, Agent Chipmeén and euthor looked for Eerl Hicks but were unable to locate him
on that dey. We did not have the Jhotograph of Hazel Wynn and it was deemed advieable
to have prints mede of the negative and to later mterview w1tnesses for the purpose ot

1dentify1ng the '-'a‘ynn man. S »‘ R . e SN

Charles stated that he had kept this house under close obeervation and that about midnight
of August llth, 1934 (Seturday) he saw a 1931 Chevrolet Coach bearing a Kansas license

LT
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Charles mrther advleed thet ;Detecfives H’endricks‘ e.nd ﬂmmpson were R f.icere 1n the reid &
that they could probabdly identify the phdtograph of the Wynn woman, It wes elso deemed
advisable to have prints made or _the negative ‘of the . Wynn 'oman berore mtenieuing these

" e ﬂ.te ‘or Creighton, who 15 also thought 1o be a couein'
or Clyde Chuculate, as being betteen 25 end .25 yeere or e.ge

charles had no personal detaile or their descriptions in addition to i;he ebove.

Charles stated that he understood thet the Christenson woman and Hicks had moved from
‘ 3012 Eaet Srd Street to the Prelude Apartments, also :l.n North I-ittle Rocke . 5% ‘

l-v

In connection with the aoove there is being quoted herewith the corree-"
' pondence between Chief of Police :Peyne of Nowate, Oklahoma end Ch:lef of Detect'ves 3'. As
Pitcock Little Rock, Arkansas‘ : : ~ S L L

 dated 5/29/34-

T would liz:e to know whet kind of a place 5011- Eest 3s+.
-~ 7"+ North Little Fock and what kind of- People I-h'sceorgie Christenson
.- . . 0f North Little Rock end Earl Hicks of seme address, ' ‘The reason
B ¢ esk these questions there was & lady left here and went to.
"7 the above eddress snd is’ wnting to the nemes a'bove -she is
- Jimmie Creighton,s wife now serving a life sentence in the-
_ Missouri Penitentuary and they have been mixed up with Barker
e.nd sevrel other’ Outlaws “she has a broad 'orespondence rrom~
" Mishigen to the Mexican Border; <% : D
Now these people ®wnd the place mey be all nght but I heve been”
checking up on this party end have got some good dops on-
a bunch of robers , -
thinking this might give youa lead %o 'etch,

Respectfully™

T i,

“lle
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Letter from Chief of Detectives Jo Ae :ncock, Little Rock, Ark. w
-.T. c. Payne, Nowa.ta, Okla., dated 7/2/54: s

R m:I.s place ts 1n North I-ittle Rock and out of om: B

e - jurisdiction, but the two officers contacted officers
<>~ " of North Little Rock end found that Miss Georgia F,:E-

S .. Christenson runs this: rooming house and Earl Hicks :

- 48 & Yoomer there. As far .85 the Orﬁc,e;'s_kno: it 19
a very nice place. BN ST A B

T e There is an India.n and his wife living :Ln the seme apartment. :
P " Thought this information might be of some service to yom .-’
o and maybe you could give us a lead on who Bellie end the’

indien ere.

it~ We have this place under surveilance and ‘we are ready to -
T : knock 1t off et enytime. T . .

. ‘-
R B =
. .l 23

< "

people, if uhey are wa.nted etc.

T el
T

AU Advise if x.anted I am

S . I3

Letter irom Chief of rolice J. Ce Payne, Novae.ta, Okla., to Lﬁ‘. J’. A. :!.ifcpc}@, Chiefr
_of Deteciives, Little Bock Ark., dated ?/9/34° e e T

it et "In enswer to your letter of .Tuly e 54 in regard to the ..orth Little
S Rock Rooming House, end the pe.rties stwing there, -: L -f
S e &-rs Jimmie Creighton has mo Brother,only a boy, about 17 yea.rs old and he’

v+, hes' been here all the time, Icennot tell just who this man Beelie pould be

;. but must ‘be’ @ crook from some place get the discrlpton of Eeelie and the
‘Indian and wife, The indian could bé a bank robber by the neue or aord o
I bolieve if you watch thaet place you can meke a good catch,
Ir I get eny uore Inrermation Iwill let you know at once,

Yours "'ruly
~ J. Cs PAYNE
Chief of Police

P. S. irs Jimmie Creightons laiden Naue was Lieek you may recall 8 Bank




Officer Herold Hunter of the North I.ittle Rock'Police Department eteted'thet ho, LR
_accompanied Officers H, H. Cousins end John Smith or the Little Rock Police Department

. * Robber by the neme of Porter Meek was Killea '~
' in Wichita Kans a fiew years & goe was her uncle - -

Ea ;

Rowpgyind
s

- :\' .

. hRL % B

;-M 1 pux -s ;}fe";} .'.;.z -.,a.,,:. R
" *

: 'Speoial Agent I.. M.‘AChinman eonduoted rur her méuirles 1n N I.ittle Bock,

and raided the epartment of Mrs. Jimmie Creighton, loceted at 301} Eest Third Street,
North Little Rock, which raid took place some time in the latter part of June of this
_year; that three womsn were arrssted and turned over to the Little Rock Police Depart- ,

‘ment for guestioning, end mo record of their arrests were mede by the North Little +

Rock Police Depariment, Officer Hunter etated that the wamen were not guestioned by the

‘North Little Rock police, and their names were not obtained; that as he understands, thei:

husbands were gamblers and were away from home at the time of the errest. A.gent Pro-

. sented to Officer Hunter the picture oi' Hazel Wynn end he atated ehe was not one ot the

women arrested at the above addrou.

b .

| Earl Ficks, 306 West Seventh Strest, North Little I nock, " Arkensas, siated that he lived

at S01% Eaet Third Street at ‘the time the above mentioned raid was made; thet one of the
women is supposed to have come fram Oklshoma to get ‘a divorce, This woman had two i
children, end her husband is supposed to be serving a life sentence in same penitentiary,
neme not known, for mwrder. Hicks stated that this woman wes followed by two other
vwomen, one of whom weas supposed to be the wife of en Indien gambler by the name of .
Chuculate. . He steted he did not know the identity of the women, but_that the three men,
who were in the epartment with these .vomen, were supposed to be gamblers. Hicks was -
presented the picture of Hazel Wynn and the pictures of. Volney Davis, Fred Berker, Alvin
Karpis, Arthur R. Barker, Harry Campbell ‘Phoenix Donald ‘Russell Gibson end Myrtle .-
Eaton, he sdvising that he hes never seen any of these persons, to his Icnowlede;e. He -
stated that the women, ebove méentioned, from Oklehoma, who WAS accompanied by two - .

' children, has returned to her home there, nane of town not known, ‘that she ceme to Rorth

Little Rock to obtain e divorce from her hnsband. He added that the rest of the people,
who were stopping at 3011 East Third Street North Little Rock, moved from there shortly
efter the apartment was raided 'by the officers, which raid took plece about three months

8800'

Fred Prioleau, who owns the Prioleau Apa.rtments e.t :501*" Eaet Third Street ’ North I.ittle
. Rock, stated that the apartment -gbove mentioned, _r:hich was reided by the. ofﬁcere, was
rented by .Harold Killingsworth on Mmf 21, 1934, end was ‘occupied for thirty-flve ‘deye;’

" that shortly after Killingsworth rented the apartment, M.rs. Jimuie Creighton of Ieowate,

Oklehoma, moved into the ape.rtment 'with her two children, Shortly thereafter, the epart-

. ment wes glso occupied by’ Clyde Chuculete, hie wife, Ha.rry Baster and wire, and & Mr,:

and lirs, Christensen; thet in this group was also a man called "Don" and & large blonde
women, whése neme he never learned, Mr, Priolesu stated that the men in this group were
ell gamblers, and that Christensen and Chuculete ere now stopping et the Main Hntel at

- i




,Fort Snith .lrke.neas, that Mrs, Tre ghton has ‘returned to ﬁér*hm in Noiah,ﬁﬂklahoma.
"' end he does not know where Mr. and }rs, Herry Baxter ‘and:’ the. person rei‘erred 1088, 'Don"
" went to, but that all of them left his apartmsnt shortly after $he raid conductedlby
© " the police. Picturea of Hazel Wynn and the other individuale, above outlined, wers
' exhibited to Fred Priolean, ‘Herbert Priolean, -and Mrs; Charles Wells, who'lives diroet-
1y across the hall from the apartment occupied by theé above | persons, These peopll :
_stated that Hazel Wynn was not in the group, and they could not identify eny of the

| persons, whose pictures were exh.ibited, as having been seen in the apartment Mm
- Fred Prioleau stated that be has seen pictures of the Barkers end Karpis beforo in

robbqrs while etoppin_g thereo ey i

Pl
- ‘5 R

newspapers, and he 18 positive that these parties did not visit the Creighton party,
at least during the daytime, He further stated that the _peoplo. sho lived at his '.,;,:j;-
epartment house, were all gamblera'and he doubte 1r they had any connection Iith bank '

'»—~V.

"sgent interviewed H. H Goueins ‘and John Smith, detective of the nm, Rock, Arkaneae,

§ . | Police Department, who advised that they aided m reiding 301} East Third Street, North
. little Rock, upon “information furnished by the chiet of Police at Nowata, Oklehoma, 3% .

that iirs. Jimmie Creighton resided there and’ s known to be’ friendly with the Barkers o
end other notorious ocutlaws; that at the time of the raid, thres women were errested
end brought to the Little Rock Police Department, and were questioned by Chief of

. Detectives J, .A.. Pitcock' thet Pitcock ascertained that three men had been etopping

‘at the apertment, who were ‘gamblers and who were awey at the time of the raid but no
"information was obtained indiceting thet the Barkers or any ‘other wented criminale had
been stopping at this apartment houee . 8O these women were released.‘ ‘These officers .
‘stated that the women were not fingerprinted end no record was made “of their arrest, i
and they do not remember their nemess: The: mcture of. Heazel Wynn was exhibited to

. Officers Gousins e.nd &nith who stated that ahe was not one of the women arrested by
'them. G _

Hazel Wynn 8 oicture wae also exhibited to Lieutenant J' . Earl Scroggin, in charge or the
Bureau of Identification, Little Rock Police Department, who steted that she was not -’
one of the women arrested by the officers at the time of the above outlined reid. It

" would appear from the above investigetion that Hezel l'-‘ynn was not one of the regular

-._was there, it was only on a temporary visit," No information could be obtained in-:

- tenants of the ‘apartment at 301*1 East Third Street, North Little Rock, and that it she

;dicating that the Barkers or sny of. the subjects of instant file have visited the
S persons who occupied the apartment in North Little Rock, &rkansae. S

LHY

‘,"

. With particular rererence te Clyde Chuoula

Y - eeparate inveetigation with rererence to that individual is being covered miconneotion

‘with the investigation of the case of VERNON C. MILLER, with aliases, {Dec'd) et al;

CONSPIRACY T0 DELIV:R FEDERAL PRISONER. The Oklahoma City Office has an informant
who 18 in touch with Chuculate end has requested the Little Rock Office to hold 1m
abeyance eny direct investigation in so far as he is concerned. Accordingly mo attempt

has been made to interview him, -

With reference to the information thet the Barkers were with Eazel
Wym in North Little Rock, Arkensas, it will be noted that inquiries indicate that

=lde
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there was never any besis for the allegations, which apparently all grew out ot tlu
s _,correspondence from Chief of Po]iee J. Co Peyne of Nowata, Oklahoma, who stated that"' ol
-i ,.,the Wynn yomen wes & triend or ths Barkers. In’ view ot these circumstancea, homer,‘* EL

s e -,f, ‘able to. quote the memorandum ror the 1nfomation of other htematod <

1_, "‘L."“‘.t' .Q‘-r- '_‘

. f'quoted_aa f.ollo's: e ny T Ak

. e -
e 'burs. Arlmnsas, 4gent no *was ¢ 1little hesitent about aupplying ﬁl;.‘.};-’:ﬁ;-
. information &t first. admitted that he felt sonewhat hostile toward:

““" the Division on accoun e wey he hed been treated in the past, He stated that .

' somet 8g0 he s0ld & small farm to Glen Roy TIright and mne£OMn, at shich tim

- Earry”Campbell (Brekid Subject) wes slonge. That immedietely after the Brekid case he

s, 9verbeard xrs. Gens Johnson remark that *Foor Eerry" was mixed up in thet as. vell

.®Doc” Barker and "EBddie™ Barker. That after hearing this’ conversation he’ wrote ﬂa‘ &

v Ietter to the Division and that after some time an Agent from' the Oklahoma City. &
_~ Field office ¢alled upon hims Thet He gave this Agent the mrometion regarding
"~ Barry Campbell and the Barkers emd that Agent promised to return for additionel in=- %

:, romation._stated that lster the papers cerried the infomation thet Karry

.' "~ Campbell was in on the Breidd case and later the papers also tied in'the 'Barkers, but

o .that Agent fram Oklahoma City 4id not return for additionel 1nfomation, ‘2lth

Wright and wife were still living on thefam

ould probebly have secured much. more infoma

stated that he never heard fm

o %" Gene Johnson and wife ang Glen Ro

[ Aeent e
to tho rloyd ease._

nt talked ri t sotte length and tinally B¢ ured the 1nfomation t‘hat
has st 1y relations with Mrs, GeneAvohnson (Gene Johnson wes '“ D
re by a Posse including Chief Bob LeFollette)s After the death of Genc .7;'1' :
*;"_Johnson, 1d the small ranch for Mrs, Gene Johmson’ end kirs, Gl L
end as th sold on & time peyment plan
" collectsthe payments and contacts Lkirs, Gene Johnson every mo
" or et Tulse, Oklahoma and pays her $25,00 or 50,00 which amounts he receives from
= ' the purchaser, Ny meking these contacts he has become quite friendly with kirge - .
* Gene .Tohnson and has orten heard her drop remarks regaruing the Barkers and Karpi'-

. ’ ) <15
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' Three weeks ago Sundey Night (lastMst ated that he weut %o nra. Gene Sohn-
son's home, 144 N, Union, Tulsa, O 0 turn over some money to her and that she
invited him in to dinners He stated that he does not remember thet she received & tele-
rhone call while he was there, but that suddenly she asked him 11' she might borrow hia

-+ ear. for a little while and reouested h:un to BO. along with ‘hers o

Fstateﬂ that Mrs. ' Gene Jphnson drove ery rapidly-,to Send Springs Oklahoma- and
poed at an Auto Camp, Eilling Station ‘end Eating House Just thé. other side ot ‘a bridge
. ouft of Sand Springs. Here she requeste to 'have a heer uith her, - Ihoy entered
~ the Lating ‘House and she had two beers.’ did not drink so returned to the car to
-wait for her,. ilhile in the car state that he saw a Sheriff and Deputy about
 to emter the eating house and th en heard a shrill whistle, ai‘ter which Erl.
Gene Johnson hurried out of the plaoc, gpt in the car end drove back to Tulsa at »
© rapld rate of speed, While driving toward Tulea Mrs, Gene .Tohnson asked 1rla heard
" the Whistle end when he replied that he had, she remarked. that that was just en old -
signel which the geng had used, He ‘asked no questions and ahe made no further ranarke
_until they were just about at her home when she remarked wye) tell you aomethins,
.. ‘the Barkers ani Ke.rpis my have heard that whistle®y * %:- ‘
. . S EIINT e ﬂ;; L : ‘; SR -1
A_aoesn't know what o meke of it, and ‘stated thet he tonld rear ,tor hia lire 11‘
ever became known that ‘he 5ave ‘the Division this information. "He ‘stated that Mrae
" Gene Johnson has alweys’ trusted him and that 8o fer he has kept her conﬁdence by keeping
: absolutely cuiet about little statement that she has made, that he feels that she trusts
him impliecitly, but that this may have been a trick of hers to see if he would supply
eny information to the Federal authorities.

X The whole tning sounds impossible, but it might t1e 1n with other information in thg“*‘- :
: ",;_hams of the Oklehous City Field Offioe. el e A =

%supplied the inf ormation with' the underotanuing that his neme be kept absolutely
entiel anG that notnine; be done which could mplicate him in eny way. He also
offered it as & sort of challenge to the Division to prove that he could secure authentic
infomation (as he had in the Brekid Case with relation to Ca:mbell). .__'_;-3-._:;“_.:.:_ T

.‘l

Q appee.rs to be en eccentric sort of ineividual but he does heve a contact thrn A
ne Johnson, and it is Just possible that the information supplied nay ‘be euthent:.c

end that the Barker-Karpis Geng may have been 1n this camp at that tlme. '_r} o

_ "’he appearance of the Offlcers my ‘nave warned them not to meet her there as poesibly
. prearranged. o : : -

:qg;ated that they errived atqabout 83 00 P, W and that the first
thing 8. Gene Johnson seid when she returned o the ce.r wes "Did you see those_two rfj"r

. Laws?"

et 3"' 73§ will be note in letter from Oklahoma ‘city ornce to Id.ttle Rock
Ofi‘ice, ﬁated Septembez“&, ‘that the Okleshoma City Office is giving attention to

; .. the matter in soc far a is concerned. It will further be noted that the
Little Rock Office will to contac




i Reference report of Agent Rorer set i‘orth thet on June zath 1985, -
Special Agents He E. Anderson and B, R. Allen, while conducting investigation at Hot ,
) Springs, Arkensas, in connection with the case of VERNON C. MILLXR, with aliases {Dec'd),
g - ©t al - CONSPIRACY 70 IELIVER ;F’EDERAL PRIS@IER, exhibited photographs of Alvin Karpis
‘:.-Tend othere as suspects in- that case “to” viatt, who identified ’Karpis a8 ‘bein&_a-‘i
‘ -~__freouenter with Harvey Bailey at the Belvedere Club.; In 'thisé connection: At is de
. advisable to make further inquiries or Sem Fatt ot Hot Springs, Arkansas, regarding '
o Alvin Ksrpis, Fred Barker, Arthur Barker, gerry Gampbell., Yolney Davie and othefo. Aleo :
* further intensive investigation should be conducted at Hot Springs;’ Arkansas to ﬂetermine
g the possibility of theee individnale being in“‘thet city at the present time or haﬁ.ng
: any connections thero. BN " ‘ :

Con e ‘-5:. Rererence ia made to letter rrcm the I.ittle Bock Ottice to the - :
St. Paul Ori'i ce, dated August 20th,’ 1954, which refers to a télephone cell to Harry H.
Hoops, Hot Springs, Arkansas, ‘telephone z-'2095. It appears there may be same possibility
that Hoops is a friend of FPhoenix Donaln, Karpis or the Barkers, This matter will be -
&iven further considerations However, in the meenwhile an efrort ill be made to eecnrev

.. the basic information regerding the telephone call from the file' on VERNON c. MII.LER, :
with aliases, et al - CONSPIRA.GY ’1!0 DELIV:.‘.R FEDERAL PRISON.ER( L ¥ _

7 L e f"_";. A . L
= IR : X In connection with the above fomer Chiet of Police m1liam Brandenburg
] end .Tim Ponlaa, Prop, of the .Lee Hotel, both -of Hot Springs, Arkensas, edvised Special
" Agent in Charge Conroy that Harry He' Hoope is & ‘berber in Hot Springs,’ erensa.s, who> "
epperently has never been involved with eny gangsters or intimately associated with
the administretion at Hot Springs, Lrkanses. They stated, however, that one of Hoops*
" deughters merried "Popeye" Humphreys of Hot Springs, Arkansas, well-known character . .
in that city, who was murdered. This dsughter is now reputed to be married to scme -
" gangster. Brenderburg and Poulas are making further inquiries regardins Hoops, T

;' hls dauglter anu her husband. L

B RN With reference to report “of Special Agent L.-C. Snear, Kanee.s Ci"t'y, X0.,
. dated Septel ber 1lth, 1934, it is noted on page 74, that George E. Barker, fether of -
‘Fred and Arthur Barker, was reputed ‘to have been seen at Decatur, Arkensas early in -
..ugust 1934 in a Ford V-8 or Chevrolet with Oklehoma license. ,Further notations on
"page #12 set forth that the exact dete of the avove can be secured from Agent Kline
of the United States Secret Serv1ce, who apparently is ass:tgued to the Kensas City
" office of that Divisions It further seems that 4gent Kline can furnish information
. regarding George Ee Barker heving been seen ‘oetween Siloem end Decatur, Arkansas. -
. There is epparently nothing further that cen be done on this matter, pending suggestions
or recuests from the Kensas city Office, if eny. . It appears, however, that it might
be aov:.sable for the Kansas City Gfrice to 1nterview Agent Iiline vuth reference thereto.

u. ,"‘-. iR

It further appeare on . nage —18, or Agent Spear'a report, that one : ..

: Clarence Eno aavised"z:ansu c orwart ¥ that Karpis and the Barkers have a hideout

at Bisbee, Arksnses, -fust out of town, where they have relatives in the hillss For the
informgtion of the Kansas City Office and other interested offices,’ there appears to
be no éity or town in the Stete of nrkansae by the name of Bisbee. The only towns of

/s
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“an associ ete, a boy named Arkie, ,'who haile i'rem Bpringdele, A.rkense.s, neer Rogera
. Arkensasy’ Investigation relative .to Arkie /{s being conducted by Special Agent n;
Lavn‘ance ot thie orrice at the present time : _ ®

money d Barkers.’ He etated the ,Ba.rkere are planning a"
kidnaping in Tulsa, Oklehoma. He waa %o, meet them in El Paso. Texas on September 17th, :
1934, If he missed them - ‘there he was to make contsct, with them the following ﬂay
"in Oklahoma City, Oklehoma, Their hideout end the’ place from which they were
' operate was to be et Deles Springs or Springdele, Arkensea ,

---,\.;_‘ -‘z(':.n'a a

v .’-"’.‘.r.’";- s ‘1\»’ - »” RS '- - | N

It wes obviously Springdele, Ar&ansae, where the alleged hideout is e
supposed to be located, in es mch as that place is readily available to Tulse, Okla.
There is no. such place es uales Springs listed in the Postal Guide or Rand-lucﬂally :

IDdeXo -

- . Speciel Agent R. E. Lewrance was mmedietely instructed to 'proceed te ?11
the vlcinity of S "pringdale, Arkensas and he is giving the matter attention at thet
place at the present time. <

S ST In addltion to the inquiries 1ndicated aoove it is felt adv:.sable to
earefully peruse the file on VERION C. IMILIER, with alieses, et al - CONSPIRACY TO -
D-LIV.R FEDCRAL PRISOWZR, at the Little Rock Ofﬁce, which is comnaratively complete.
This will be done in order to determine eny leads which might be edvisable in the State
of Arkenses, with reference to eny of the suspects in this caese., It being noted that.
Kerpis, the Barkers, Campbell and Davis were early suspects in the VERNON C. MILLER :
case prior to the kidneping of Edward Bremers . - A :

LR ’7ith reference to. Phoenix Donald,
ence td persona 1isted belew will be conducteds - __
. . MAMMOTH SPRINGS, ARK, ;
RIOEY 'n:IORNTON, nephew, mammoth Springs, Arkansae :
MRS. W. S. DONALD, mother, kiammoth Springs, Arkensas
RUBY BOVLING, niece, Mammoth Springs, Arkanses
AMERICZN LEGION POST {possibly wer record), Memmoth Springs,

‘.“*

Arke
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 (MAMDT SPRINGS, ARK - con'n oL

. 0, C. PRUSSLY, President, Citizens Bank, Mamnoth Springa, Ark‘.
HILLI.AM VAHLQUIST, State Senator b Arky TR

l"lth reference to Fred Barker, the following 1nquiriee wix.l be made at,

e ot SUTTH, ARK&NSAS S o o

:vs'.,‘., nV_.
*TUN o

: OMAR SHA\“(, Former Jailer - Additionel” Infomation Fra /
PINK SEAW, Former Sheriff {brother of Omar Shew) - Additional Infomatit
H. B. PATTERSON - %ill locate and intervielr % :
HARRY CLEMEWS & Will locate and interview
- JES3E VRIGHT - Will locate end interview .
 FRZD COLSTON - Will locate end interview & - L .
_ BOB ILLM&N - Chief of Detectives - V’ill be 1nterv1.ewed regarding
: .- information he may have eecured from Jim Dicus, Ft Smi-
R 'CP::STER HOLLMD - Former Prosecuting Attomey :
. JEBB COVINGION - Defense Attorney - '

SE LT In'adultion to the above. _
for any glass blowers from thet city who mw now be loceted dn Muncfe, Indiana.

£

Lot A’t?ill .elso malce'binquiries. as to“how Fred Berker happened to ’oe removed rrom
Little Rogk, Arlcansas, ‘o Fte Smith, .Arkansas, which apparently was not covered i)y the

1nquiries conducted by Agent Lawrance bel‘etofore. IS S

v .- . &
* . L . - .

prrpe et
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regarding Harry Hoops and his danghter.
generally regarding auspecta ln this oa.ao.
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DIV INVEST VASK DC  SEPT 25-1934 2-20 PM RICE :
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~ THE FOLLOWNG TELEGRAM RECEIVED YESTERDAY FROM SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
COLVIN QUOTE -BREKID EPORTED HERE NOON TODAY HAVING
TRAVELED FROM SANTA BARBARA CALIFORNIA TO RENO NEVADA THENCE REDLANDS
CALIFORNIA AND TUCUMCARI NEW MEXICO WITH FRED AND DOC%}Q‘%KER AND
LEONQ}ANDERSON HE GOT AWAY FROM THEM AT TUEEEE;;;—;;TURDAY EVENING AND
THINKS THEY WENT TO IX OKLAKOMA POINTS AND SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS TRAVELING
IN VINE COLORED THIRTY FOUR MODEL CHEVROLET COACH CALIFORNIA LICENSE FIVE
V TEN THREE SIX novng;f;nznson PROCEEDED FROM CALIFORNIA TO SOME UNKNOWN
RENDEZVOUS PRESUMABLY OKLAHOMA POINT OR SPRINGDALE CARRYING THEIR ARTIL-
LERY CONSISTING OF SAWED OFF SHOTGUN AND AUTOMATIC RIFLE WITH MACHINE GUN
ERIP AND LONG CLIP. INFORMANT STATES THEY EXPECT CONTACT HIM AGAIN THIS
VEEK OR SEND HIM MONEY TO JOIN THEM HE IS TO TAKE MINOR PART IN KIDNAP
JOB SOMEVHERE VICINITY OF TULSA VICTIM AND DETAILS AS YET UNKNOWN TO
INFORMANT. DOYLE ANDERSON TRAVELING IN BLACK FOR THIXXX FORD THIRTY THRE
THREE MODEL V EIGHT COACH WITH CALIFORNIA LICENSE UNKNOWN WENT AROUND
THROUGH COLORADO TO AVOID INSPCXXX INSPECTION IN ARIZONA. SUBJECTS
BARKER ARE LOW ON MONEY AND ARE TRUXXX TRYING TO FINANCE THEMSELVES FOR
PROPOSED JOB. ON INFORMANT ADVICE 1 SUGGEST NO ACTIVITY VICINITY SPRING-
DALE UNTIL MORE DEFINITE INFORMATION SECURED AS PREMATURE ACTION MAY SPOI
sroxn?x SPOIL PLANS SINCE TALKING WITH INFORMANT AM CONFIDENT uz%xs
STILL{ACTING IN GOOD FAITH WILL KEEP YOU ADVISED UNQUOTE %
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TUCUMCARI NEWMEIICO WI’IH FRED AND DOCK BARKER AND LEONA ANDERSON EE GOT AWAY |
FROM THEM AT TUCUMCARI SATURDAY EVENING AND '.['HINKS THEY WENT ’1'0 OKLLHOL.A POINTS
AND SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS 'I'RAVELING IN WIN.E COLORED 'H{IRTY FUUR MODEL GHEVROI.ET

COACH OALIFORNIA LICENSE FIVR V TEN IHREE SII DOYIE ANDERSON PROCEKDED I"ROM

CALIFORNI.A. TC SOME UNKNOWN REI\DEZVOUS I’RESUMA.BLY OKLAHOMA POINT UR SPRINGDALE

RS T
CASRYING THEIR ARTILIERY cons:s:m‘c oF smgn 611'1@' éFo;GUNm AUTOLJLTIC RIFIE
WITH MACHINE GUN GRIP AND 1ONG CLIP STO;;I}‘IE“OIE{‘\!\:A’NT. STATES mEY EXP"‘CT comm'r
RIM AGAIN THIS NEZK OR SEND HII MONEY m"iom"mi!:itﬁn IS 10 'I'AKE MII\‘OR PAR‘I‘ ™
KIDNAP JOB SOI’EWHERE VICINITY OF TULSA VICTIM AND DE’DAILS AS YET UNKNOWN 0 v'
TNFORMANT STOP DOYLE ANDERSON mmm; ™ m.cx FORD THIRTY 'IHREE L‘ODEL V EIGHT
COACH WITH GALIFORNIA LICT"I'SE mmo .'N WENT AROUND THROUGH COLORADO 'I'O AVOID
INSPECTION IN ARIZONA STCP SUBJECTS BARICER AFE mw ON &orrw AND ARE TRYING
FINANCE THEVSZLVES FOR PROPOSED JOB STOP on Imommrr ADVICE 1 SUGG:.ST 1*0

ACTIVITY VICI”-I"'Y SPRII\"GDAIE UNTIL I‘»ORE DEFII\:ITE IN"‘ORMATION SECURED AS
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d[ . 1616 Federzl Reserva Banx Bldg.,
Kens:s City, Missouri,
\ hd Septenber P4, 1934, - RN
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_ _,pecm igent in Churge, .
’ 'Ch'!eago ,g:nuncl LIE: 3

313 Juiiases, - ,
m{m R, :-&'.‘KR with ali;ua. I
Ay mma:m GEOTS gzré

ial and Georee u Dial. fboth ‘of ‘®hich® tern J.oaned‘)y tbg
Fdlice ‘Dopagtmnt ta um;, orripa.‘ 2

= 2

-\ 5] wdd
., ava tto pmtograp l.c
bic uoptou 'and the ﬂrigl:h

to tre. Pol‘xcp Departwnt u aoon as poaslbio' 'g,.’

a-, ;e,,‘ﬁ a%e ..-3.“‘1 ey

There is &ls0 transwi tted he"ewith & kodak p'.otcgrvm
of leg }.ﬂut!‘, stenling beside the Chevrolet car of Mr, George . Beorver, .=
" fetheor of fubfects irthur bpa Fred Barkers - Pleuse nske 8ix conies of, ';higd.,.,;l'
'rhc of;ra‘;h rstLin!ng one c.,py ror your rile and ré&yrnina the cth gorfens. 3




REN:ps : : ..-_ _ B ;:?A’.ﬁ:
7-576-2967 ‘ '

LT T e R Daphae s e

spmm l.gont in Charge, -
. Kansus City, Wiesourd,

m mum.uth‘mm,z.o.,.
CI s . #l218; ARTHUT. Re BARTTR, with - -
oo T sliesos, T40e 12155 DR, msmr‘
e e "‘4 Pe W"Jﬁ. with alismes, 1000
ot al, mm GIDﬁGE aam m

B L T S
N ' " Referance 1s mede to the lotter of the
nnu c1 Ly Office allrersed t3 the Chiicago Office in -
the sbove entitled czze, dstod Septexber 24, 1934, sith
which were trmunzaitticd ﬂm fingerprints of Corllee Eielu'
Dirl and George ¥, Diel, which fingerpriute hed been -
brrrored froa the Esnsas City, Hissourl Police Departuent.

The Division desires to heve coples of theme | .
t'l.'tg rprints forvarded t2 the Identiffi-etlon Uaft for the ° .-
purns- of oawblishing the true maauty of thsseo iudividmla :

o The mvtsiou vould alao nko to h:n . eo;ry
of t.ho hod.ak p—.lowg'aph of Poggy Asher, referred to in the
lc ter of retnmce, 1:: order to eonplate J.ta tile. L

e e Yryt“ulyymrc,

/1Y




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
+ DIRECTOR

EAT-eg

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, B. €.
September 22, 1934.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr. Larson called and stated that, with reference to the

Mr. Naﬂ\aw.m.-..:.1
Mr. TolRON .uommssesans
Mr. CIO@E .o coudbs sssns.
Mr. Baughman,......
Chief Clerk ..dece..
Mr. Coffey. ...cee comeee
Mr. Cowlay...auvaveres
Mr. Edwards..........

Mr. Harbo . eccee vreee

pa | 1‘::2‘:;:::::;::t'::télu7.

developments of leaeds in the Bremer case, he considered it advisable
and necessery fto place a telephone tap upon both the listed and unlisted

telephones of{Noonan of thefNoonan Detective Agen
to place thes¢ telephane teps

- 2 copies.

i,

« I authorized Mr. Larson

X
Respectfully, \J\\\
A% f
E, A, Tamm. )
{
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‘Division of anestixatioa,*
V. 8. Departxent of Jnst!.a.,' ;
1900 Bankers' Building, ©c
Ch!.cngo, Il.li.noh-r" #

[

S In eonﬂmtlon of t.he roquect ud‘ .lv Ir. h— of
t.ho mvulon “ia"eonneotion with h.ll recent con!‘-reneo viga_-

nevapapor contaots st Ct.lca_go tho ‘ssurce of the ncupnpcr' :
arucle waleh 8 pnud in tbelﬁcalcagL_Amedcu on Saptenh-r

ahould advise' ne pronpt.l,y ir :on 're:ein

.afora tion concerni.ng tbis nat.t.er.
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¥orm No. 1

IS CAsE ORIGINATED AT . ) - SAINT PAUL, WTL
m&rmulm . ) DATE WHEN MADE: ummn-ouwmc:ulnlf\l'.cr_J
mm"m, ] RASKA - 9]2434 v
e ALVIN IS, with'elfaass, 100

‘ c . : ; : :"\b = ,;: 3

Investigation nt &mka, Nebrukn ai _loaoﬁ t
‘reported as Omaha FD fs'ns‘ 1a
" as fomerly’ rsportetl, ana his broth

_ 1s JONN 'G/\FINE,
" Omahs PD £3718; - These parties arresgted. af Omaha.m :
“suspicion 4n 1914 before fingerprints wers being ‘takea ‘3
‘by that Department. Bertillion measureuents set ont s _’“ ¢
horoln. Omaha Poliee rooonls diaclose lnke Finn

"‘R‘ h/t
B

Division letter, §/5/34; letter rrcm Keneas City Otﬁce
0 the Division, 5/25/54.

' A 'Ihe refermce letter fran i:he Divis i stated it was desirous ot .
DETAR: establishing the identity of JOHN FINN and MIKE TIM, ‘Oncha FD Noss 3712 and
3913, respectively, who had apparently received thq protection of the Saint.
Paul, Minnesota euthorities and it baving been hnpossible to locate any record
of these individuals in the files of the Identification Unit of the Divisfonm - -
 fran the eforesaid arrest numbers. Seid letter requested that the Omaha Ofrice_
- obtain copies of the fingerprints of said John Finn and mke Tim‘

hE

RECOR DED AND INDH

7=:571 ;\;7,&25’3%‘
Firiston $EP amgameE i

2-Chicago mp A ' BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
2-3t. Louis st MOYRD SR |
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It should be natod that mention was mde ‘of theao two partiot
1n the reference letter from the Xansas City Office to the Division, a
<--of that letter, 1% 1s balieved, “alpo having, 39»‘*'mmimar $he Saint g

_.,.5‘?5‘}_,‘,‘ il

‘and’ Chicago Ottieui SR TR 34‘- < b Same o f oy Mg g

" not having been in thdr ‘custody sinco 1914, at 'hich ‘time thoir Bertill.bn
 measurements and desoriptions wers takem but_ ﬁngerprints had not started -
' by their Department until 1918, I.ieutemnt Denniscn said that whan JOHR.
. G. FINN and his brother, MIKE FDWN 'ers wanted by thelr Department in
- ‘connection with the ‘robbery of the l"amm & Merchanta Bank, of Benson; : s
. . Nebraska, on J'annary 2, 1920, 1n eanneotion with 'hich BARRY "DUTCH" SAWYER,;
- =8 HARRY J. PORCHE, was also under susplcion;. it .was imposstbls for their. ::
" departuent to, ‘secure the relesse of the two r:um ‘brothers trcm ‘the Polieo COT
Department at Sdint Paul, mnneaota gnd to socure their cxtradition ‘to %ho ESr Al
,_,__State of Nebraska for proseeution 1n connegtion with gha aroresaid robbery,; :
‘although positivs nmtirication of the two Fifn brothera, as participant-
. ,in this robbery, hed bgm mag!e by over tuenty People who were witnesses to
thé robbery; ‘that it hal bean abaclutely imposaible €0 get them out of ¥ 3
Saint Paul due to the protection apparently given them by the Saint Paul
Police Department, kir. Dennison stated it was his understending that the
.2 _two Finn prothers are now in Seint Psul, probebly in some sort of respect- .
@7 "" - able business, having mede sufficient money rron their criminal actiﬂties"
2 ,‘to cease the latter, that these two men are also, brcthera ,of Toui Finn,®

.....

Lincoln Nebraska, on a nmrder charge, and that they had no criminal record
e from the state ’?emtentiazy in 1928. o

,"'Hair: Lt. cheatmt,’ v
S Teeth‘ 2 lower l. and r.
= U0 afde onke L

Ch. W, ETENS . Build: Medium .
R, Bar =~ 6 " Dis. 10-13-1¢
n : Nativity, Minnesota
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weight; ‘136 pounds
Occupation' Froight auditor
- Chin: Regular @ - °
Nativitys Minnesota
courplexiow Medijum

Hair. M.L. Chestnut )

4 lower rt. reer, -
. 4 upper rt. ld br:ldged."
_Bufld: Hedium
"giacharged.
e 3
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o Width,
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I ver. scar Bio, £nd
2nd Joint of thumb outes

Lieutenant Denniaon stated’ tﬁat fingex:print records vere not ta}'en
by tho Qnaha Police Departnent ant4l 1916 but that il was his understending
_the Seint Louis Police Department was one of the very first departments $0.

* institute the‘taking or Ii.ngerprint ,recorde, which practice was'started By"'
them‘ in ‘1'9_05¢ : : : '

. S4 e A eIl S W CETTI TGN A G,
L 4
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is requeatod toascertain if’ the finderprint roco::ﬂ of Mik
. Mnan, arrested as George Gordon by the St.” Louis Pollce, ‘their nunbcr‘
. 11143, s available, and if so, to secure a copy of the aame and to
nrd 11: to the Identirication Unit or the Ditillcno,

,sLmT PATL mmm At Saint Peu, " Minnesota, is req:estoa‘
to ascerta:ln if the fingorprint recorda of John G, ‘and Mike Fim m 3,

_available at_ the Police Department or Steriff's Office, and if ao; -am-;
"'should be forwarded to ¢he mvisio ir records have not eready ‘bm ’

[

mrnish thq bivisfon; o




ZCLASS OF SERVICE DESIRE —

DOMESTIC CABLE (
TELEGRAM FULL RATE -

DAY LETTER DEFERRED
RIGHT NIGHT
MESSAGE

AR

CHECK \

R A I

- .

AOGT'G:!NFMN. :

NIGHT SHIP
LETTER RADIOGRAM]

a2 » full-eats " e wHirs WEWCOMB CARLTON
- PREMDENT GHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

Z&meukmnuwmmw qnolby -
| DECOIE - . Lo

Ja437 31/27 GOVI-SB WASHINGTON DC 24 321P © - -
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: ‘H H REINECKE, DIVN OF INV US DEPT OF JUSTICE
506 FLETCHER TRUST BLDG INDIANAPOLIS = * -~ . -,
BREKID REFERENCE REPORT AG , 'BER NINETEENTH SOURCE - .
INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM AULA HARMON GLADYS = . .7 -
SAWYZR WYNONA BURDETT STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL DO NOT DISCLOSE ~ ..
UNDZR ANY CIRCUMSTANCE ST sy T

TR HOOVER . . .. - o
. S - —

-5 76 — - DIVISION CF INVESTIGATIO:

- DIVISIDN OF INVESTIGATION U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUST:

SEP 26 1934 AM]  SEP241934

SEP261334 70

. : : - LARAFGLIS, INDMA: A
U.s. DEPAMTMENT OF JuSTICE  §ootvense Tric
| o ST

RN UNION MESSENGERS ARE AVAILABLE FOR THE DELIVERY OF NOTES AND PACKAGES

g e AT ek St

e, —> ot ™




CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED
DOMESTIC CABLE

TELEGRAM FULL RATE

DAY LETTER DEFERRED
NIGHT WIGHT
MESSAGE _t
NIGHT SHIP
LETTER RADIOGRAM]

_ACCT'G INFMN,

?!‘*J- - ;

Patrons should cheek slas of sarvies S ]

desired; otherwise will be .

\ ww':af:m / . s 'Mﬂ! . utm:gn.-' c'::v.m K :

Send the following message, subject o the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agroadte -~~~ - L = v e ol
- - ' »nnsm CITY MISSO SEPTEMBER 28,

£y o £ N P R

N L Y -
~ p ., -

F X Ny T
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION - =~

. U S DEPARTVENT OF JUSTICE -~ - *.i

" 370 LEXINGTON AVENUE ROOM 1408
NEW YORK CITY NEW YORK .. - .

t - - T . =

BREXID POST OFFICE RECORDS HERE VERIFY NGMBERTWO TWO NAUGHT RINE EIGHT ON -

REGISTERED LETTRR ~  ~  © o wee ol meal o T

N o . K - — - . o ’“7, ]
: -] T . 2 ';. . . R R . D’V‘Slon ,0‘ ‘?\VES’EG"] 10
AR - TTU T U U] Us. DEPARTMERT AT USTICE
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WESTERN UNION GIFT ORDERS ARE APPROPRIATE_ GIFTS FOR ALL 0C¢ASION8 B




Little Rock, Arkensas . _ :
Beptewder B2, 1834 - . -

ppeatat proy Ciargs,
g Xadlmpou-, Indhno

nn;xs.‘-m amm.*x.;:_a. :ma.. S,
‘Re’BARKER, with sliases, 1. 0. #1219
ED6ARD awaona,.::na - VICTIN, ;" *

:11‘\ v

g : flth rotarnco to ropm of ! ;-oeial Acut
tn cwp Eq' X, Couroy ef sven uu. uttlo aook, Arhuu,
' e

; usoohtn probnbly heve friends ia mncu, xndleu. ﬂo e s
575, gldzs Wovers, who bave moved from ¥$, Snith, irkensas, - hrthn

%" facuiries are deing male at Ft, ‘mith, Arknbscs ‘4o deterning < - -
- : . the 1dontity of sowe partfcular class bdlowsrs wko mey have med

: !'mgf Fts uith, irkeases, EHowever, in the mecnwhile 1t &8

. tuggestod thet your offlice noke sppropriete inquiries at.. .
iungle, Inficna to Cetermims the identity of eny gloss: blover
vho ney have come Irom’ ‘irkonses end who mey possibly de |
tricnds ot the Barkera unﬂ 'bo oy sholtar u'em in thct pleoc.

.

R, R, cc‘met. SRR
pccla.l hgens in cbargo

. 7-:
oo .‘.,

Ve 5'7 e

: Du‘:Stgn of vmmmm 1

’u S. mmmw of JusTIE
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nn mmbm xs uth -uun, ‘!o 0- mu:

AR R,“BAMKER, with slieses, I, O, sF1E21
st al, mwm&caoz. m-tmm.""'

' ;mm.pm

LR Botmnu ts uu %0 roport of tpulll t;lli

in cmp X, ¥, Conroy at Listle Roek, &rkauu. o! sy *
dato. neardh; tho m.m.u cuq,f o g

: ' .. 'fonr atmuon 1s -poclnuuy urectoa ’h
" the lnqu&rxu sonduoted by this office in North x.mu
Fook, irkansas, with referense $¢ Harel Nynn, w=ho
‘appareatly ¢azes from Howate, Cklehoma snd who 14
alleged to be & friend of the Barkers. It is mggntol
that an Ageat of your {ffice interview Chief of Zolice
Fayno of Nowata, Cklahoma to deternins what their .-
‘eonnection taay de and if possible develo) parunont
inrormuen having e tandoncx ,tc brlns about tht :

} ‘5‘\&":

TVISTON G_NE .

S R R ccno!.
Spoclnl Asant 1!: Chax'go

.SEP"26 1934 A;i
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£
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DEPARTMENT OF POLICE —~
’ KEARNY, N. J. ‘
Date.. 3ept. . 25..1234.................
Sir—7T beg to acknowledge receipt of your . XAeNtaQrder. #.1232...
Of ecer B2 b=B4 ... relative to... RT..J08.P. Noran :
and to inform you that inquiries are being made for ...5a14. . person......... 3
Should any trace be obtained you will be communicated with at once.
Respectfully yours, ! '
PHILIP T. BELL, b

\\Vﬂ 7 _ ¢ Chief of Poﬁcf

P e el e

;;206




1531 rirst Hat'l. Bank Bldg., 2
Xl Paso, Texas, o Z
Septanber M.. 1954.

o mm 0!’ mt'-snwm

"‘t’q"’"
l{f-,

TSEP IO SR

al,

u. E%mnnm érmm

: L On Saturday, september zz, one Tej;olfit carnival follo'er .ni S
itinerant song sheet vendor: appeared a‘t the Xl Paso Divialon orrice and atated l&
that he had been hitch hiking from los 'Angelu to Houston, Tox,; that™ a‘bqut
Wednesday, Septs 19 at Casa Grande, Ariz.,.he had approached’ ‘a_gar on which ,}
: rapairs wers belng made’ X0 a ﬂa‘t uro and al"soovered that man -

B ad two men and & woman with him and' quested him to . ecall
on er upon arrival at El Paso and to advise ter that he had seen
'Had told him to tell me that he would communicate with me as .
oon as possible; that he was with some people and was unable to write a note -
X but that he was en route to Ge.llup, N.M, . dIn a discrest manner“.asent fnguired -7

‘as to the 1dentity of the persons traveling wi and Welfit advised that
“"the two men looked 1ike brothers and were. well OTesseds : : H

X

,eou].d not. give any.’

‘Pucumcari, N.Ms He ‘Telated the following seriea or events, part of which’ havva .
.. Dbeen heretorore brietly touched upon by the Los Angeles office. It will be re--*
called that while Ed Davis was in the county jail at Los Angel iting trensfe:
B to Folsom prison that the Los 'Angeles orrice arranged to have incarcerated
in the same cell with Davis for about, a week" 1n the ;mpe of procuring information
relative to the Bremer case and the Kansas 01ty'c§s * among_ot thingss

“accompani ed by’ man 'hé gave_ -
Y erson and whom he had neverd‘oerore seen; . ;h:t J:rs. Davia "f-’
od Anderson and left him wii erson appea:re o aR.
ﬁtiﬁzuﬁmﬁ ;rcs)t'heis and brough word that they wers ulnng totcut ' him:*
on & job whereby they could meke 8Ome mONey, and wanted to know if was
SpRn i willing to join up with the mob, Hsigniﬁed his willingness to Jjoin up
o with the moby end Anderson departed. About three days later Fred Bal‘kel‘ contacte

% . 7 . . DA N -

- L : LT PR . . . s

comre bﬂm

186 iR 19 1985 pf(}’a«d, /0/ 3/3 */J?E/\/
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and discussed the matter with him further, He would not 'o 1nto detail’,
stated that they were lining up a job near Tulsa, Okla., an red to- ta‘.
in on it; Barker then left and at this time, on Sept, 6, wired
er for $15,00,.stating also that he would be in El Paso the next night, h
states that from the conversation with Barker at that time he thought thoy w
be leaving Los Angeles the next day, However, Doyle Andereon came next
./ 2nd_tock him-tp Sante Barbare, Calif;;-whers Tor $84¢ firpt ‘-‘tm‘u met’
‘Barker at the apartment herotoforo mentioned by the oL
“letter to the. Pivigio ni’. .-
“Septe 14; eccordfng
Fred Barker left’

) mi‘le'a' west of Rena " the min highuy 'fthis time Doyle lnderson ‘losded i
7 "ot of Barkers! equipment into & Ford V 8 blac “goach, bearing California license,

said oquipment 1nc1udii a sawed-off shot gun’ ﬂth ths stock elao sewed offr and "v

‘. what, according to description, must have been a 551 autmtic rifle 'lith

.- @& BO-cartridge clip and a foregrip -hniler to those nsed on Thcmpeon aubmchlu

. . . gunss He stated that he learned that Doyle went cround Arizona by soine up thrw.sl

Ll Colorado and evidently was’ comeying the armement to some rendezvoua, proba‘cly in:
Oklehama or Arkenses; that the reason the Barkers 814 not take the armament tiﬂb

- "them was 'because ,ot tho fact that they were ccming throush Lrizona Ihero nll
L voh:lclee theiy

W e
'a Ilfght, ht r,
'ing drivex ut stopping from Sante Barf;a.re ‘and having passed ‘$hrough Romno 37
_without stopping; that they arrived at what he calls "the spot* Aurihg the nlgh’t
= > " 'and found it to be a very nice ‘stone house, situated approximately 50 miles west
: ‘ of Reno and three or four hundred yards off the main highway; that the house has

IR about five rooms, including two bed rooms downstairs and two bed rooms upsteira,

which constitute the entire upper portion of the honse which he called = etory'-; e
' and'a half house. "Thi{s house was occupied by a ‘man called Jasper and his wife,

~ealled Ceorgie} Upon re they a ’ ] -
a Andereon who " is a si oyle Anderson and who {8 now said to be DOc Barker'
girls - According to Jasper, ‘his wife and the Anderson girl’ were all well -

o ﬁnted with the w0 barker brothers md daid, not seem eurprised to eee them.

y 1t appearing to be used solely as a residence, there being no agriculture
.: or stock raising or; any. other kind or activity connected with the place.c._f";;-.a_.tf;«,_'_’
, ,?::_ Geo Tney stayed there until luonday morning, Sept. 1'7, according to_
S 'best recollection, when he, the two Barkers and Leona Anderson proceede N
:f Redlands, Cal:lt., arriving there Tuesday arternoon, Sept. 18 and remaining over-
- night in a tourist cemi somewhere on the outskirts of Redlends. During this time

.’"the Barkers had told they had to go by Gallup, “NoMog to ‘seé ‘& man. ‘and ‘he’ ‘éw_
. 'finelly ‘agreed to’ ecc dmpany them. ; They left. ‘Redlands on. the morning or Sept. 19; :
. and that evenini was vhen they encountered Ted Nelﬁ.t‘ heretorore mentioned, :‘t

Ceea Grande. states that ‘after repeiring the' tire they picked up v.;
and gave him a ride as far as Lorde‘burg, N.M,, where they et him out and
%57 ‘contirmed the story as 16 the message he had sent me by Welfit, They cemb on to -

2 ‘rucson, Ariz., where they ate and drove cmtinnoualy_, coming to Lordsburg, thence .

to'Deming and evidently across to Hot Springs, N.M., thence to Santa Ye, Ias .

Vegas and Tucumcari, btatea he never did know where he was going #ntil a

EY-Y s
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Tucumeari they told him they were going to a plaee about 25 niles rarther an
on the road to Delhart, Tex., which would be highway 88, He states they ai4 -
proceed on some 25 miles, according to his estimation, and turned on a &irt rou
to the left, proceeding about four miles when they stopped at a ranch owned by an
::lx;an named Je:n;ig;:a who had some fifteen or twenty head of cattle and a very
» Poor ranc 7. arzived.there before daylight- :
untu Saturday tfth,nOmo the 22!16. it sioy Q;Asq“ B l'amixml

. rinance thqmselves bef 2 . t 9.

“told" ‘him, Was o kidna;r ‘some !ealthy renw a"'or near Msa f-fhat‘
- gla;r s:nedminor part in tho _Job, his ideaa Mt bein vory’ clear as’to’
. N6 18 30 dos .

Inrormnt states that the Barker Brothers are very cagey and that they are

always on the alert and do little talking; that during the entire time he was

; ; L with them they, never mentioned the Bremer kidnaping case or any of their othe;'\ L

ecievud oo Jobs; that he was, of course, anxious to f£ind out &1l Te” “eguld, but owing to the
ot . precarious position in' which ha was, he_ dared not ask them any questiona, that he .

3, 2 u‘iﬁ \’" = }. ’% « fu; AR E
'was under the impress:lon that since every. body coneerned in the Bremer
S become soO hot that they have‘ split up and that “the Berkers are working
alone et this time, He also gathered the 1nformation that Graham &nd L.cKay, of .
Reno, ‘Nevada, eand who have recently been on trial in’ New York :ln confiection with
‘" a race track swindle; are the men who handled at least a part. ‘of the Bremer kide .
naping money and informant believes from what ‘he was able to pick up that. they
got a cut of forty or rirty cents on the dollar. He understands that Georée Wingo

- gathered that. at the p{esent %ime the Barker Brothers are 1ow ox; ready cash @d ,’
‘are’ wttempting to form'a contaqt somewherp in order t¢ get hi ld" f some money on’’
= wh hndling the propozsed nelr job“ o s LT g
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their confidants into their full confidence at any time and will not ine .
form very much in edvance as to their plans; that frequently they would
start out allegedly for one destination but without explanation go somew - S
where else, He believes they take these precautions in order to prewnt S
any advance information as to their movements becoming known throngha. g ;'.r'_;
, possible betrayal of conridencu - R R o
f ‘..r, ek .*' Bt 4 a. val' o u“ iy
‘L‘ 2- ¢ ?nforma.nt n{&‘ 1earn,rrour Jasper_and. %
hidaaway near Springdale, Jrkg and he: be‘liana tha’c is’ ihare tha; mxoo
“ing to now end he feels ‘sufs. that AL tHe proposed kidnaping "job, ~goes k-t
that this hideaway Will be tﬁe place whére the vietim wil] be helds™ The uw
. fgrmnt is personally. acquainted with, the hideaway, having used It hinult@. %h
‘on occasionss He sdvises that it is Sn the farm of one Clawson ebout Live ¥’
‘, ‘or six miles from Springdale, Ark,i that “one reaches thi- farm by procoediug .
. 'on ‘the highway north from Springdale towards Bogers, .lrk., until a‘bout thrar :
“7 7. Quarters of a mile out of the City limits of Springdele; where enpe. “taken & £
right band turn on %o a Airt road, proceeding about three niles to ‘the Toot
of ‘a mountain vhich overlooks Springdale, then eircl:lng the mountain a%put‘
* three quartara of the way around to the end of ‘the dirs road. ‘at which¥ ‘
: CIawson's rarm 18 1ooate&, juat at ‘the’ foot of the anuntain and’ overlooking"* N
" a large valloy “Clawson has a “Yery fing Prult orchard and large barn and 7S
“‘good housay  The houss procures water from a large Bpring Whioch ‘bubbles’ ot
10! the housa and forms a good.- size creek and water is conveyod frm the
_ spring to the house by means of a windlass and 'bucket travelling op & cabla %
. '.down tha “hillside to the springa. A plat’ as. roughly outlinod by’ the'.‘;nforman_ .
‘a8 to %he location of this farm is attactied hereto.wsam- RPN S A S

RS T

The informant advises that he has never kmown or heard of Doyle Anderson
_prior.to the occasion on which he contacted him first in Los Angeles; but that
Anderson ‘comes from Tahlequah; Okla;-and was ‘an intinate friend of charleb i3

Hills outlaw; that Anderson 1s.descri‘bed asi
, e S,

" PSP “*'

+ ~The bar which ha 1s driving is'e Ford VB, ’rudorv
“‘Coach; 1933 model;" color blecki  When last seen
,_"by informant. was carrying_ California 11cense,
number unknownﬁg:‘ : 2

F ] o s S TR S as ‘Anderson has : 11tt1 bit the appearance of bei:ng
' ] 21 2% N -z ¥ by -‘g:,"":'-(-‘"
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i Leona Aqgerpon, Doyle lnderson' Sister
B&rker, uhtlescribed n.; o ‘? = ; e

A I

tho pictures no'" n posseasion or the Division, except that they appea; '
;; -somewhat older and 'theis:faces are rathey drawn as from being under atra’fn .f";
or worry; that they dressed at the present time as follows:

Fred Barker, wearing brown mixture axit, very hard finieh, good quality.

T medium gray mixed suit,

'so good quality as that or Fred Barker's suit. He wears long last'Edwid
~Clapp or Stacy Xdams shoes (hieh). black color‘ "Hishat is also light -gray: =
fedora very much like Fred's, according to informant. Inrormant stated that-
the only erms personally carried by Fred ‘and Doc Barker are that each carries :
;Va 45 001ts automatic under his lert shoulder;”“““ e e

e The automobile diiven by iﬁé'farkers at the present time 1s a dark maroon
i,or wine colored 1934 model Chevrolet COach when last seen carrying California
plates 5 v 1036‘ although they "told 1nrormant that they had’other plates from'

;! '{ 1) /") o i so¥

"‘Infbfmént describes'the'peraons at the'Renobhideout as follows:
- {.‘F " e

3? Ahout 58 or 8

5' n’ AR _' "
165 1bss i '
- e ¢ 7 : Hair - - > 'Light Brown, partod on left side. .
. Complexion Rather Ruddys
Somewhat Swedish appearance but does not talk
that way,
B
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Tl s Intormnt stated that theee people appeare;d, and’ hs 'Judged
- _their convereation, to heve ‘known the Barkers re:"mny yeu-u
o ', ) v. f, v:'ei' -3 &A,,(, ”:‘(‘ ,.““,( o .5

. Le to Jernignn. the man on whose ranch they gtopped nenr :l'ucumcm. n,
-M., informant believes this man has known the Barkers for sometine and th&t
. he origindted in Oklshomae He found out that J’ernigen was under some great. "’
... 'obligation to E4 Davis end from what he gathered, Davia _had yro‘be’bly nlhi&
___ed J’ernigan rinancinl in time or at;esep af‘ : i .

. ,,,,, - _. g’ 0 “ "“»,1‘
._fto'Jernigan B. ranch for was received, elthough nc one came th re t ) his
knowledge ¥hile they were.theres:. si. > ez ifiim, —

I S P A PR G ,_‘ie.,.,w,... LM-QI R ML I, i X e _F,

Informant stated that on the night that they etayed at Redlande, Calit',
in the Tourist Camp, he sought every opportunity to get out of the camp to.
.. notify-the Los Angeles Office; but was positively.unable to get away for. a..
',_ moment even to, telephone. “He' states that while the Barkers did ‘not forcibly
detain. him' that ‘he knew them better than to try to make any foolish moves *,,
“8s his life, he knew, would be forfeited if he' aiay - -Inforiant also. complaimd
' of the fact that Agent C.D.White, of the I.Os Angelee Oi‘tice, had driven direct—
- ly “to 1nforme.nt‘e hduse to ,contast him and that this was h very, dengerous S
'--v_;"procedure and in view of t‘he contacts he was making with the Barkers and Doyle
" "Anderson might heve put him on the ‘spoti He ‘stated that Agent Whi te was a
fine fellow but apparently did not realize the risks h ‘¥as putting informant
' to by openly contacting him at his homes - ' R

2w q upon ‘being questioned as to why the Barkers contacted him and
. solicited is partnership, stated that he believed Ed Davis was the cauee of
" the contact ; that he" gathered that Ed Davis was trying to enlist the Barkers
in-a &chems to apring him from Folsom’ Prison; but _thet,‘he knew the Barkers.

;‘could not’ do 1t and would not try. it; that he hought that Davie had ‘mstruct-
' ntact with a had perhaps recommend—

SRR v 25 _ezpeeta ;
,‘ a.gain during the preeent 'eek, possibly by the middle of the week and ‘that the;
had told him that they would contact him at least by the lagt of the present.
week, ~»September 24 to 304 that if they got themselves financed, they would
send him money to join them, aor if the deal blew up they would likewise advise
him, He states that he knows that they will not just drop him because such
is not their habit, such a practice being considered equal to a double cross,

L
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¥ \& .- He, ‘Was quej soly a
& . raid on the Springdale, Arkig Mdearay, Yo

_be better to await definite Anfofmation
j a8 if ‘a’fal 1 b

" movements, He stated; howevar,- that owing to t’he m' the ’
- - might simply drop in there at any moment in, thoir g;ar ana
' .;l‘ and 17 they 4id eo, "“he would: Tavé to go 'ﬁh “them {rmmefia

not be able to communicate rith this otﬂce didectly; but

e 'LAgent had previouely Dbecoms” some'hat' soegtical ‘of lates’t story
in"view of his failuie 6 réport ~4t XL Paso as he indlcated he would;” but'i7
in explanation he stated that when Doyle Anderson came to his house and got
him that he had no opportunity to do other than go with him immediately, anmd
he states that they elways operate on ;his plan, that when the decide to,_ .

* A‘ 3 ﬂx;—" ! ot 3

.Hadﬁses that_‘l:he Ba;'kera want to ‘be on: the 0 al A:he %in@, fhet

. they not_1ike to stay. more _than two or three days .’u:l a place, that they |~

‘ usually travel “An deylight and openly, tthat 11' they are “to take a trfp of con—
: eiderable distance,” they will start very ear].y as they" always try 1o be off ¥

, ‘the road by midnight that they do not seem to relish travelling between mid- g

night and daylight, although they ‘aid 80 on this latter trip, having driven ;~_'-

- from Pedlands, Calif., to Tucumcari, ' .L!s, with no overnight stops although ’
they did Btop,‘some place along the road, and _elept a8 rew hours in the car.

his complexion, and, he appears 4n perfectly normal oondition, "Agent inter—, -
: -athan t‘?""..fh?‘.‘{? Bnd “is ch?)‘nvinced thaf his story‘ a8, gelated

¥ ‘tryeg

ei’toi;'d tg‘k}ush a,a“ h

BRI g o -_;
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X111 him; and that, as he has his own 1ife to look out for. ne 15 ‘goidg L
1o be extremely eautioua‘ He atates that he dares not question the B&rkerc
wnm;cuy ab id’tgmir plans;fbut’ has ~tb‘"¢; and ﬁn"‘ﬁ‘

R i(ha"ﬁé"ins”%o*h”’u |

¥ The o B'étué’o of ‘the mp'orta'“ﬁ" pqr_¢ t
date conveyed to the Divieion by te egram.

R T e
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UNITED STATES BUREAU, OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 . . ) . L
THis case oriGiNATED AT ST, PAUL, MINM, T ruxno. 7«5

REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: 8/3{,7.2;"“:"“ REFORT MADE BY: L. .“ S
\ Denver, Solo. 9-21-3¢ o4 yb7ae | 7. D. swznson R .
{ vm= ALVIN L.0pIS, with aliases, I. o #1218 ‘ 1

’,'AR‘I'.‘IURR. I

am‘a vma__ aliasee;

Ho record at Puebln, ' 202 P

Subjegt Volney Dayls or any other Subjéeta z.\-: Y
"this éase. HarryACampbell alleged to have =’ 7 0
. visited at Casper and Zvansville, Wyo., 2
9-‘7 and B8-34 4nd’ to ‘have contacted QOscar '%15
Police Officers caaper, Wy0e,: give. com'
statements regarding ‘Carpbell's being soeno =
1there. ‘Yail covers placed on mail of Oscam O

Felt, A. €. Stecher, and 'iilberf Campbell?-
‘Reliable contacts estab}ished at. Casper and *
viéinity who wfll advise Denver Orfice 11‘“ :

Jhalt ia secured. Confxdential 1nformant,_"hspex:,,_
X “states ‘does no} knod. w“ereﬁbqufs 0f F. Bliver

1€ade ‘and declines™ts dbtain’ inforration Tezard<’ < :
ing Yeade unless several thousand dollars reward
is Pdldo ) ) .

eranse LT PU:.BLO 0oL0; mer o ] ‘ .
' ¢ From H. E. work, Super inte'uient of }’ail* 1{; ras ascertamed by Skecial

agent Al R. Gere that the Pueblo Post Offlce has no- record of. Subject *Jolney,-f
- Davis, or cof any of the other SL’oJects in this case. "he p'hotogravns of; :
‘Jolney Davis, Fred Barhe“, _Alvin Karpis, Arthur R, ker, end Iarry c:.::p-'s
bell were shown to kr. Work and othe* ecployees, none of whon were eble’ to
1dent1fy eny o; the photograghs as linenes\ses of persons seen by the“.. L

&“m(@;ﬁ ‘*---bnm =957 o 2] W
‘ UMD BTATES ==r°ﬂ7-f,-g

ginsmn f“"""m? LoaA:AnééleéspEP 26 ‘934P M ut‘r*"""

B
2 - pt. PaUY 1 cincinnati* ‘2°- Dklahoma G ey

2 - Chicago . 1 - Indianapo'lis 2 - Denver ’-_ ‘ ‘

2 et BU OPIﬂVI"nOAﬂON
2

i:ansas gityl - Dmaha Lo i [
- Butte - l - S't. Louis - )

186 ma m ws;
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}r. Jorx informed that between 18,000 and 38,000 letters sre mail ﬁ daily 2
at the Tueblo Fost Office and that it would be quite impossible fog 'any »
i of the emplovees handling same to remember a letter containing a :

round obJect about one-half inch thick and quite heavy‘ L

.w-g;;-}r{r‘ ':e--t;-s.. S ?,«}

o PRIV LT CASPER, WYof
Tz e . R

B S

quite. ,frightenea and: “divuige
-ghe 40 80. .

ed 1l t aocoraing
11%s place {a beer Joi tj;‘ in No . o

d
" Tabout tuo months agci  On that: Sccasion-Canpbell oame’ bo the. back 06T Ofi. - i
Lee Hill's and informag

o . "":’ A i L
- : Captain and’ Dppuﬁy Ohier ot Police ’ll.?(!~ -Fille
ﬁ -an 1nformant whose namé e’ decllned to' '

1054 :gnd also abOu% +ﬁree months a ] , -
o l’iller ‘the" rorning of ‘September 11, 1934, ‘the t-,on the At t \Sls“t occasion '
Cerpbell was alon€ ine lo29 "hevrolet with’ ai‘vor:ung; license plates but o -
thet informant . could t,ive: no furtier’ descr;phon concerning the car. Mr.
S 11 ller added. that he personally is’ speoding much: ti;ne dn an effort fo- =
_eatch &tpb°11 in Casper;. Mr. Miller recen‘c‘l" spent two Cays on e hill:

-overlooking _n.vansville Wyomng, observmg ‘the town and Dscar E‘elt's"‘
~home with e telescope, héping to catch-g glimpse ‘of “Cempbell end. note
moye: ments. .. Since Carpbe}.l continues ‘to .come; in. and out of Cas"wgr or:
i . mner aoes not mish toé’spon chancé: of

o Evaisville periodieally,’s
5 catching him 'by mqkin_g,;a T2

g té Mr. expected _to’ coﬁtact,ﬂacar'_f'g;t‘. _f

-“vansville Wyoming, ‘wheneved he’ appeare ‘at ‘Cesper; and might ‘go -to Aicova,”
~ ‘Wyoming where the new dam project is underway. r. Niller sugsested that
Detective Robert Owens of the Casper police department accompeny agent in
aAgent's car to Alcova, Wyoming; that Owens pretend to show agent &8s a
visiting fnend about the town, the dar construction the gambling houses,

207
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LSt

;\c., with the hope or running across Campbell but’ cautioned again ?: ‘
v specific inquiries concerning Campbell, ‘Agent and Detective o- ‘ L?U
carried out the proposal as suggestea but with no succesa; ; '

had anst T On 59
drivicg'ag eutomb’bi i
&nd that Car as h

Casper on those dates.. He atated tha]
, at a ‘{aeer jéint ;n Xo;-t.h casper’ ‘:;hout

Ofriger &r I
notiTied Deputy ‘Phist hJPoIiee W. )
8 Yo

Deruty ’“‘ief of Folice W. C. Miller advised that on September 4, 1934,
en inforrmant of his, wiose name he refused to reveal, had seen vempbell , .
-in Casper; .that Camp'bell was driving a 192¢ chevrolet coach with % yon;mg Ty
“{{dense plates; that he was*-aioqe in the gar énd ithe jnformant Bn'ly G 1. Pty S 5
- a quick glance’ ‘at him and vas’ unable to o‘btaln the 1icenee number qf thc
;,eer,,\_ He stated. that. atter receiving thie ’information and ‘the: *infomatib -
’ ..upplied Yy J‘onen, he ﬁrove out’ 0" F’vansville ‘and DbSBrved Ehe “bome ‘o’
. Cscar Felt, the forrer ,r:ayor of Evansville ana a friend ,of Ce;pbell'é.;
i who had prevmusly been mentioned «1n connection w;th“ this qese' ‘that he %

y ents drove to Evansville, 's‘?:,fomino', much is .only four miles from r‘asper &
' and observed the home of Oscar Felt, A 19 z0 blue Chevrolet .coach, beari g
| Wyoming licenss "—1—2801 was parked 1n ‘the’ yard “but 1o one was® obser‘ged."
" about the premises. On returning to Casper; it -was’ found that th!s, %
"license was 1ssued to Harr - Kauble, ‘520 S Kimball st. . Casper,.-.- e,
5% bsing an- elgplbyeé of :%h& Aexa

ghie:‘mner advis_ea $hEt xaum_,

Z’of Dscar Felis : 1s&  throy 178
ostiaster of ‘svansv:lllé ,ho 1s reported tq b Wy vary; epq 3 ma‘h,*
“{and Posimeater V. W. Mokler ‘of Casper; = Depiby chtef Yil1ér was requea’be
%to have his informant view the Kau‘ble gcar and see if it was the car he.’

2 \alf-y ¢laims he saw Campbell driving, Killer stated he could not esk hie in-
.f.%"- formant to do this and stated he would question his informant further g
ETT - L =

U
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regarding a description of the car ca.mpbell was driving. Agont
Kr. Miller ir#ms his informant and he replied tha
¥®as not; that niormant was a ut tha

%he one who let the information out. . ‘iller was Te.

ard stated that his informant had advised him that the car he 'had asen
ea.s.pbell drlvinv

'i'r’ EVANSTILIE, WYo. .t
'iirs. pen sullivam, I

for at leaat six or eight yearl. ‘Shé statea she had hear d through Po}ioo'd»‘ =
Officer W. G, Miller’ that Campbell was in’ Cadper about s year: ago bug»}i
" “that was, the only information she had heard rqgarﬂing him slnce 8he Toad-
 savw him. She’ ,stated that ﬁscar ,Felt :roturned o e
four months ggo and had a Pnev ,Pliymout
“plates,’. She stated that ofie A."
" "Evansville while ".creaeurer. ras '
‘¥ "likely” contact for Cempbells; tH gﬂ 8 :
' strargers around Telt's Bome in "‘ve\nsnlle and th - rry:iaubie was
good sort of fellow, but a close friend of Oscar Felt's and was living
_ with hix at present, having separated from his wife recently. GShe stated
" that sHe’ ‘would lmow Caopbell it _she should seg him Jagain angd. would, adnsg i
_the Denver. Ofﬁce Ampediately :if shé “should see Him o ‘should™she securs: :
" any mforma tiop reéarding his wWhereabouts s She- stated thab if ‘sny
: [ : [ ( }!‘elt ) ,shg would xxotify

.

ST

: - s »{.'-_ji .' - " " 5 . "'";:!5?’ ~.-"; i )
ir& aulligan*advzsed i:hat she dig’ noiz"_:‘tell any Casper police oi'ricers or
' any other person that she had seen canpbell recently or_,heerd thet ‘he Ahad'

Lf;-aﬁ.;xgl ﬁan was equested to Vplace EY mail cover on the mail ot Dscar W .
“tra'&fﬁgé-‘ 'f.o ’{:‘hé 'Denver Orfice whieh shé agrééﬂ"%' do.‘_,-‘

.-"

S ‘,74, .

a.gents observed t e home ot Oscar Felt on the night of September 18 1 34 ';*
TR 1904 P‘Iymoutlg coupe was parked An the street 1n Tront of’ .the. house.,v-,fzé;e;‘
eéfr bore‘:l%& fi;ichigéﬁ plates "’X-10823 ‘andfits the descnptipn of .the- *
gar of Osegr Felt as: *ﬂeseribed* by Mre,’ Sulhvan.,_‘ ‘No..other cere were o o
r~about ‘the premises' ang ther ‘di& o;tg,.“’a";‘ape_a.r to.be -a‘z‘:gyzhi_ng' \pt}?picio i1

;g'bt)nt tﬁg ;;o;ne- bt 5 i_ m ey : K
. : T [

R A
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AT FIDWEST, WO. - .

In an effort to establish reliable ccmtacts who 'ould adﬁse the ‘Ditﬂion o T
' should Campbell be sesn in Caaper or vicinity, Agents 1ntervieted Er.‘ P =
: “Beani {

.....

VEv Dessie; rieu’xsnegeg oL
Ltk

Sxkad 'rpg,the £ 1! Iié’x‘ns
1p11L" - Ho advized’t

i §4n
'CanphellvE work v ““ﬁg :
“and khows Campbisly ¥ ¥ery i
;!rom campbell,"gineg 1930 "he was isg’h ged bﬁtj‘
+¥{sed thet hetwoull' gladiy ‘advise. the benvaruﬁ '8 0
he. see & ‘hear anythmg of Gampbell, " .

-quently' ‘and ip 8 Very‘repute‘ble

0

.

; 3 o) 95 :
‘R Hea%.y. Orticg.l.anagar ’i)f,the""i-l‘ ‘W11 "ofl
:iin rasper, was also 1nterviewed ay mmvest "'wherg ‘he, :ras nsiting “ﬁa’
.-also knows Campbell well by~ sight “and promi; eq £6 ’keep 'y lgokcut for him
or; 1nrormatiop regarding him, .anﬂ_ atqtea Jhe uon:l : diaﬁely notity
Denver ﬁlvigi?p Oﬂ'lee ,ilf». S0 CUr e any in‘fbi'm;tiaﬁ'@;.

".g‘( b e, ] \:@

VA -

v,‘L&
PR

L 5 LRGN

fired by the Williams Co, He .,tated he knew Carrpbel" well at that time and
e _v.ould know him enywxhere if he saw him again. He advised he would be on:
+ the Yookbut “For. gampbell andl ipformation, reaarding him, and, .mouid - adv;se
:the Casper police departznent or" the Ofice . :

; # ‘sight aud proxnsed £ apprehend;”al.‘pbell 1f he appeared at ;cova and ¥o
.7 furnish this ‘0ffice any infomation he may ‘oe .ablé to secare re&ardmg :
_Caupbell. . I.arson advised he was formerly a mem‘ber _of the Casper police

. 3, Hart
he hann; nearu of t.he troudle Cupbell taa anto at that tme turne and -
saw Cmrubell tum and leave the place imediately fithout sayin&, a 'brd.f-v

. - _.,z;.. . ¥ o~

He stated that he had told Police Officer Jonen on Septerber 10 lQu4
that he heard Campbell was in town but that he did not tell Jomen or anyone

[y




else that he or his wife had seen Campbell in c.aé;;er‘ ;rééeﬁtly. He'. id k
tell Officer ionei that he saw Campbell at Lee Hill's beer joint ad b7

Ry IV

a year ago. dvised that on Saturdsy night, September €th, Qo '~;
, was at the Riallo Pool Hall and overheard someone remark t,hat campbnn;’ VN
. -\, § been;n,:-t ,nna; WA, i.z;?tovn. 04 hes, Jgggg&gglt : .
:4nd ‘thet 2his is Yhe ;lnto:;aatiou e gays 40, & Df

;confiﬂence aﬁa vyaieh'“he;;lshrne‘a ‘had ’b»hs'jnsabl' S0 Yy
_'Llller. 5, H&"Btated That He i3 A6t ten érﬂé’?’ﬁ‘ Touag ** 13

* that- £e1or his; ﬁ o}xad se ’n iy a’car K
j_ oceasion. He ftatedf ‘he ai jiot : &w {53 ,$aid %15011?’ ﬁi:eria fAimp!
.was suppose"a“to dbe’ sta%ripg #nd. A8t ”hnar’b;\.p ‘$5° ch,lba g e iﬂan“ﬁ‘fif t
‘party who ‘made ‘the’ ‘remark about’ cam_pbell 2t ‘ﬂ:ﬂ Rialto Pool Hatl™’
“ptated positively that neither he .por hid wife pad Ji;en C&mpbel :
. Gasper recentlye : ¥ 5 W S Y

n-'-:.

: BN f 2 i X 1 % Mq.é‘;. ,\'Ba»
Agentn 1nternewa Sheritt T 0 S Hous}.ey 1ho Adviieﬁ that’ aithdugh be. 2
;. personally 2id ot kmow. cambbell even by might that ise Jbelievpd-he mtéh

" be sble to focate _fampbell o apprehand hm%r ‘he appeaxa ‘at Cag e
R that this beligt is° Tbhsoﬁ aer . hc io get i‘arormat “3\
. “Ahrouzh slick_pubois‘{ ap’ uﬁder..o |4 cﬁnacter .pov %hn parole’ ;t!"ém the\

ﬁyom;ng Etatp Fenij tentiar:aq d who _15 '~good Irlend gr Q8dhT Ielt t@

‘_ Evansville,’ gyoming. ‘He ptated that h&"Rad Sipred iye parole’ ‘papep iy
for Slick Dubois’ ‘And’ Du"boj,s vas tharerorg 'der o'b}.{gati,on,_ B Oy

"had $urned in sdme. tel‘lows ZPor hifh' a  snort Yims uzold e pr seﬂ ”tows‘iﬁmiﬁ.,
contact Dubois and meke an attempt to have Dubois inform him regarding
uaI’Lbell'S whereasbouts or to advise him if Cawxpbell is seen by him
He .stejed he would offer Luboie e small sum of money in consideration PR ¢,

‘f"or any infor:nation of” m%erial'value, .which A.gent advised S‘heriff’ﬁons‘laﬁr
- h -

ir Viewed “red Souczek, g.;? D1v1n§ n\renﬁe, i , L
“father- 1n-3.aw of”Cclell cempbell, bro%her .of Bubject Harry campbell.
Souczek has ‘been eﬂployed by tne .:-tandard 6il Co. for the past t: 1rty—
“two vears anﬂ bears a splendld repatation in" t‘ne co-:munity. ‘He statedi
he had not seen Earry Camp'bell for ten or: twelve years and that his §

through drmkmg and had caused him, Lr. Souczek,v $o. Pay geveral ‘bhous-
‘ gna- dollars in supportmg his famlly, ‘that ‘he only;.xears ogcasionall
from his déuv‘*ter and she_nevér':mentions ne'narfs' 5t her ’hus an@f,

""’mterﬁewed by Agents. 'It ‘was 1earned that Yirs. Camp‘bell is nmeh ih-u
terested in civic affairs in Casper and bears a very good reputation.

She stated that since her husband died twelve rears agzo, she hss lived
with her father, Fred Souczek end has not seen Harry Campbell for at _
least eight or ten years; thet she does not know his prasent whereabouts -

22
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O Ay,
AT ‘1"0...-..‘

and did not know he vas wanted ror any crine. “She advised th.;t Bl&l'l
bampbell an older dbrother of Harry Carpbell, had married her tis;sr .
Yenrietta Souczek at Grove City, Pemnsylvenia in 1904 that ;they"hnﬂ f -
lived in Gasper for several years nith their family while Clell rorkveﬂ’
at 4n 3-930,3 apd bis .

S , %rniﬁ Jheﬁ%ﬁénr@gtfa'll“‘ =
53, R i‘\ ngf

: 'Sf'il,ﬂmﬁ\ - shie
aré: separa{e&.- Z In hef‘- ;:fespondeace 1th her  glsker the ;
* Cahpbell -hés hetgr beéngiﬁenﬁ, _ngaa?ecagsq n?r ”g?%i % g ‘hheﬁ'~ fat
;' was thé one who mtarted ‘glell 5 drinking anf which Zaised bl g Todg
' his home in Casper.”) Shp a‘&viua 3hat . &mpbeﬁ's Family Yived: in‘ﬁil'

0k1ahoma, where’ relativ s ‘8Te probably st1ll Mving, }that a brathe « - A

. Herry Cempbell; bg %hy ‘ndmg “pf Clarance, 1ives pomewhers in'Te Texasy AT
.~ address wnknown.. “She ‘stated that somtima BgA 61311 cﬁamp’bon Wi, vo’z‘g;
" ing in Troha, calirornia’ “and wa; aurrering trom eanve ot “the tiu-ogt %
‘She stated ‘also that s’ month ‘agh.Bhb and hey father paid:she railrosd 4
;fare of Wilberi_: cam;pbe’l; dge 81, ‘any’ Loretta Jean gampbell, Hge 15, g
children” ot HenriettsiCan bghl "t:;dm Gémpton,” CaliParnld,” _tro ¢ab T, ok
{  where they wereifs- at}.end sdhool énasix _.aq, er sizfer.’ :ﬁanlettgf 4
-~ unable’ to support fhem, . Sl 03
Iatrona County ‘High sci ol’ at. Casper” ana ﬁil'oert was’ worlﬁng Y
_0dd . jobs Around Casper S};e adv;sed ‘tha¥ shs had been umable. é g
“:E “any information’ Trom-éi ther lofetta Yean or.Filbert. regard ing {heic-i S G
fatler, Clell Carpbell, as neither would say anything sbout him whatever, S
thet * ilbert had recertly left their home over a dispute about staying '
.‘out late and was living at the CUI‘tlS Hotel, uaSper. ohe adv1sed she

ébouts of thelr rather clell Camp‘bell and also question them in,'a :
N 0, 7] whether: they hdd heard emyth'lng regarding tl_;;a
” Mrs,xc‘an:pbell "and" Hed -'fat’her ;Frgd Sou&e):, Pro=
;ofuce, and hdvise 1?

.uncie, Farly uampbeli. 3
. miged to cooperate #ith thi
3, tiOn regardmg k1&11‘,7::,' Bampbe

.Agent internewed ¥r, Verne W. Mokler, 'Fd ' .
'mew of ﬂarry Fauble and*believed him to' be & rairly;decent rellow,"
~:{Hough he" drank consldar&ble and had separated from. hla wira and was . .
' living at Evansville, Wyoming, with Oscar Felt at the present tike.‘ e
wos regquested: $o-place s mail cover od- the m;l oi‘ mlbert campbell,%*
‘Surtis notei CQSPar,&an AL, Stédher, P '
Yo do. el 49,

/ 31 ' 1lesq s tlg.ousand‘aglhrg ‘!
Twas’ paid for’ thb 1nrormaticn' by the government. “He "1mter. advised tha E'
he might furnish the information to this Office when he obtains oams
just to show that his information is reliable, He advised that he am
not know Harry Campbell ‘and had not heard that Campbell had beer to Casper

recently.,  This informant is an underworld character and seems only in-

- Das
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: terested in obtaining large rewards. He is not intereated in any mll
frewe.rds less than a thouaand dollars.

; AT o R 6_7

béll retiris fo CasperTend he promiged’ 'to

tif xhe_beﬁver Oﬁ_.'ic ; ﬁe dls ;dﬂaed that Wy %‘m:'

<. . " L . R
Under date of September 19 19u4 a letter Was recelved from Poliee Cfficer

IS Jonen in which he advises tqachad talked to two pverties who
B SE - -’a, saw mkbe_ll in f‘asper a week e Jonen got th= tlp. He also adv1sed .

gurm ed’ tha”t““the tip oft to Caznpbell camg through him‘ ]
5.“t‘zat upecial ‘Agent George otl f,the B B. &'Q. Rallroad
" czn rake Henry owa ‘a relatlve.of Ca)rp'bell's”inform Hin when Ca‘;;)bell ;
«Ve, .;onen promised to. Leep the Denvnr_Ofﬁ “advised

- returns to Casper. -

ﬂl., DF“W“‘-! O‘?FICE. At Casper, Tyoming, will keep, in. touch mth informants*

_there and vininity relatlve to securing 1nformation of Campbell’s nhera"‘
_.abouts. 3 Will interview George Stine;,"c" B'. & Q gallroad s;eczal Agent,
| Te mn \ontact Pglice Offieér J’oseph P

2y




“THE 10S Al'3ELES OFFICE:
& yostigation &% 9% .
'o? “clell, campbell, fth

ame

&
wlgtf

; LY R o B :
m omnon:t ci:,w om:ﬁi?r zﬂ 13 ’ AL,

,ready ‘been ﬁoﬁe,aiu make ypro atg” nreattgation
taimng the location ct J:ela.tive; of Harly'amgbell.

AL .
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" Number

o
//Z/%rint Name and Alias y’& 7 7 / Disposition \

R L K R it e  Lr O B e T s e a A T R s B ki stk Bt Glen o b2 antsh b an

( (, . & ; 9

to
.o - ' * Division of Investigation, - ,
: U.S.Departnent of Justice, h-2
232 Post Offfce Building, 14
St.Paul ,Minnesota.
(Name and address of Contributor) ?
September 24,1934, "

Mr. J. E. Hoover,

Director, Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-

Following are the dispositions of cases on which
fingerprints have been mailed to the Bureau of Investiga-
tion:

Y%

. o -
LAWRENCE De VOL,with aliases: : :

VLAWRENCE DUVALL VRAY CLAYTON, N
Spw yefyeimany D Oo CLYDPn OISO lc
Y Jom on cLATYw. '

RR) O'KEFFE,

¥

v

:‘L

7-S70

This form to be submitted to the Bureau oiL Investi-
gation to report dispositions of cases in which prints vererp 26 1854
forwarded previously. Dispositions include such inrormation
as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges

from custody, etc. Several cases may be listed on etaoh ?}eet ) % Q ;

DLY: TC SpBe¥atiRDent in Charge,
' (Official Title)

(File 7:56)

TR ETA G
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION # 1918
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

-

Laboratory Report

& S8eptember 21, 1934

Case: Alvin Karpis with aliases et al Number:
Edward G. oBremer = Vietim, Kidnapping :

PSPPI N s v

Specimens: One Thompson Sub-machine gun, Model 1921, number mutilated.
100 round fully loaded machine gun drum,.
Ons 32 Colt Automatic, number 459861 with extra loaded elip.
One .45 Colt Automatic, Government Model, number C151733.
Two extra Joaded clipa.
One .45 Colt Automatic, Government Model, number C162757.

. Two ext aded clipse
Examination requesfgd : Detroit Division Office

Dqte received: September 20, 1934

Examination requested: Ballistic and Fingerprint

s/

Result of examination: Examination by: Wiard

The Thompson Sube=michine gun, Model 1921 involved in this case wes
found to possess the serial number 198,

The other arms possessed their proper serial numbers. Test shots were
fired through them, and they are being retained in the Leboratory,.

All of the above a are also being retained in the Laboratory until
further instructions. TB

A report on the fingerprints will be submitted separately.

3=Director

2-Detroit REGORDR;,

2=Laboratory &
1=St. Paul INBE YW,

Livis. 0N OF 1a¥L3TIG

.1-Chicago 1] -87 b:;Z%ZB’

i _ e SEP 26 1934 PH

' 4w D‘.;%Q-C‘l OF 4UeNICE
Yy FiLE
COPTES DRSTROYED ! § : 1

125 oAl 19 1935

LD'; [)




Speoial Agent in .
Dotro!.t, iuchicn. 15

{1vin Xarpls with s Wieses ot &1 GF
!dnrll 0. Brnsr - uctu. udnappin; :

W
G N

K , Thera is traném{tted herewith tha laboratory x‘eport.\q )
_covermg the exammatmn of apecimens aubmtted by your office
~in connecuon Wlth the above entitled matter and receivad An®-

U.-E.S SECGTION
uux&oor (1)

RS 35 199 %

1
J

il DVISIGK Ur ]'WES“GﬂTm,
A et f‘.g?. hv‘CNY OF JUBTICE

R -y
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Mr. J. E. Hoover,
Director, Buréau of Investigation,

Department of Justice, '
Washington, D. C.

De;r Sir:~

-tion:

Print
Nunber

vy TP Aan e o A T

B ¥, T R NIy e

Pate

Following are the dispositions of cases on which
fingerprints have been mailed to

/>
p- ¥4
) ¥
Kensas City Division office
(Name and address of Contributor) |
!
3
9-25-34 i
& T e
R,
N :E’?*, : .,\ = .r-
o D(ﬁ."x v S T
e A P
SR AN S
* HOBS
the Bureau of Investiga-
. 9e

Name and Alias

DIVISION FILE #40771.

4506, PD,

PITESDET
KiNSAS,

4077,
V]

—~&7 LARIY O'KEFFE

A

Disposition

This form to be submitted to the Bureau of Investi-

gation to report dispositions of cases in which prints were

forwarded previously.

from custody, etc.

P37 =
MCS-ebe

Dispositions include such information
as advice relative to sentences imposed, fines, discharges
Several cases may be listed on each sheet.

Ve truly yours,

R.

Special :gent in Char
(Official Title)

B. NATHAN

[Z= 55T

T DIViSION OF INVESTIGATION

Ty 27 193¢ !

g€y, 5. DEFARTEINT Gi aucile

b
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IL 8. Bepartument of Justice ‘3 bf‘“"""ﬂ\o
P. 0. Box #1156, i ] =,
Omaha, Nebraaka. m 9 @’ 312
] September 25, 1934. -/Im /
W S
w mv:srén ONE
|9 SEP28I934 PN &
Director,

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Departnent of Justice,
Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th St., N.W.,
Weshington, D. C.

Dear Sir: Re: A.lvin Karpis, with aliases, I. O. #1218'
Arthur ROBarker, with aliases, I. 0. #1219;
ot 2l. Edward George/Bremer - Victim.
Kidnaping. Omesha File #7-4

With reference to the above matter, please be advised that all Agents
of the Omaha Office have been fully instructed relative to this cese, to mrke in-
quiry in whatever locality they mey operate relative to the various Subjects
involved in this case, as well as to keep in mind the locality described by
the Victim wherein he had been held captive. PFPhotographs of the various Sub-
Jects are being caerried by each igent of the office and they are instructed to
make inquiry and show such photographs wherever there is a possibility of ob-
taining leads.

In comnection with this matter, while at Sioux City, Iowa, recently
I had a talk with one Lowell, & Special Jfent for the Illinois Central Railway,
with headquerters at Dubuque, Iowa. Llir¥ Lowell is in cherge of the Illinois
Central Lines from Dubugue west, includilg Sioux City, Iowa, and Sioux Falls,
South Dekota. I learmed from Lowell thet he was a very close friend of Bod

f Kennedy, of Sioux Falls, South Dakota, and that Bob Kennedy will disclose any

ta}king with Kennedy. —
RECODR: 5 7L - 4 3
COPIES DLTROYED . ‘ . L . L .-21_/j.‘,,_____; _
1S5 tand 1Y 1068 \\O%_ INDEXED <

end ell information in his possession to him. Lowell steted thet it was Kennedy
who was responsible for the bringing of Vemme Miller's body to South Dakota for
burial and Kennedy is very much interested in learninz the identity of the per-
son, or persons, responsible for the killing of Vernejl’iller. This informeation
he, Kennedy, undoubtedly desires for the purpose of phtting those responsible
for the killing of liiller on thae spot. Lowell also iAforms me that Kennedy
desires very much to have a telk with Vivian\linthews before she is released.

Tt is my opinion that through the eksistence of lLowell, more complete
information as to the Karpis-Barker Geng can be obtzained, and Lowell has offered
to intercede in my behalf in talking with Kennedy. While Kennedy has, in the
past, talked freely to me, if believed advisable by the Division, some arrange-
ment could be made whereby Lowell could be at Sioux Falls some time in the near
ru)ture, at & time when I mey be permitted to proceed there for the purpose of b

OCT 4-193¢
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Director - Page #2.

RIS TP
A

v

) With reference to the interview desired by Kennedy with Vivian Mathews,
I believe such an interview would be advisable. However, I leave this mgtter

up to the Division to decide. If it is granted, some arrengement should be made
wiereby the oconversation between the two could be fully recorded.

Very truly yours,

WERNER HAMNNI,
Special Agent in Charge.
WH/RMW
CC Chicago
CC St. Paul

[ e IR Y




c . m n.m XAB!'IG dt!n slhaea, x.o. }1213; ~ T
Tl v SRTEUR Bl nm with alisses, L0, F,1219) -7 <3 -
e ey :osm P, um!, with dhm. L0 i

. R Rcfcreace h nade o mr lottor dated Gepu- . o

- ,bcr 25. 193£ ia the atove entitled csse, wherein you suggest - -
the poselbiuty ‘of obtaining inromnoa froa one Bob Kenanedy .- N

of £l0ux Prlls, Bouth Dekota through em crronguaeat $o be u&c :

with one Wen, & 8peclsl fgent for the I1linols Ceatral s;n,-

5 mad nth tu:zdrnq:teru e.t Duuwue, Im.

. !ou m mtharized to ptoceeﬁ to ss.oux h.lh,
szth Dakota for the purpose of eoalucting the interview with ~ -
‘Kearody in sccordenco with your suggestion, with & view W lv :
1np the 1dentity of the pers or perssus respoosidle for the . =
Xilling of subject V-rnoa C, Killer, ead say othar infoructioa -
of value %o this Divicion, It will not be possible, hovever, to
arrsngs for en interview boiseen Konnedy aad Vivien Kathevs ,
insemvach s8 the latter hc.s alrwdy becn relmul froa the fedcrtl
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‘8t.Padl File !lo. v-'

In accordance with the rcquaat containad u,._
;oe. your letter dated Septaer 22, 1934, there are forwarded, herexithy-—-

- thres photographs of HARRY "DUTCH um for rmr 'an lu oonduottng'
anaatigationa in the _abon eautled eage’._; ; 3
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ek z'%‘fm OFANWESTIGATION <

i ~-sr:9‘_'

uu LI5S o

I (34 AR:\'.[HOI w TiICE

232




y

Chicago Illinois
-
September 25, 1934, ;
E
i
Director £ "
Division of Investigation e
U. S. Department of Justice «3 =
Pennsylvenia Ave., at 9th St., N. W. o3 .
Vashington, D. C. = LA
o) R
Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, '

- I. 0. # 1218;
ARTHUR Ri.: BARKER, Io 0. #1219;
RUSSELLYGIBSON, with aliases,
Fugitive, I. O. # 1213, et al;
EDVARD GEORGE-BREMER, Victim;
KIDNAPING -

There is being attached hereﬁo two copies of a signed
sworn statement made to Special Agent J. L. Madala by Jemes J. Wilson
in connection with the above entitled case.

There is also being enclosed herewith two copies of a

sworn statement also made by Jamés J. Wilson to Special Agent J. L.
H=dala which relates to his knowledge of the fingerprint uperations
performed on the Subjects of this case by Dr. Joseph P.Muran, dur-
ing the early part of 1934. I 7

/" There is also being attached hereto tvwio copies of the
first]statement of James J§Wilson with copies of this letter to
the St. Paul Division 0ffide and it is resnectfully suggested that
that Office consider the advisability of issuing g subpoena irm-
ediziely for James J. ¥Wilson for his appearance before a Grznd Jury
in St. Paul in connection with this case for the purpose of placing
his testimony on record. !

(Xl

Very truly yours,

LY

S. P. COV.
Inspector




STATE OF ILLINOIS ~'

. untmnt to ]o!m s{
'.ghu Divhlon of Invo

an rakihg this stai l‘m
- g0 stabe thay I hn lot 'bul mn;&n
Lvh-t-wnr fTor nk!n‘ u:uq fay ¥1

v -

5 Y
@
T by G:, = ?

. 1 Was born [ty B;ruc v.un'.“‘xumu on Foveabar ..' 1909
A)!y mm--. nene i6 James XK. ¥llean, who 1s By docupation, & mining S

_suginser, - Be resides ia Lpring Velley, Illinofs with my motber, i .
" ¥trs, Elizabeth Wilsoxn, and my sister, Xlizabeth ¥{lsok, I was’ 2
‘gradusted from the Spriag Valley, Illimois Righ “Sehool i 1027 gl
" pbtained wsployment 8t the ¥estera Cloek Company, e, nilnu,~
_ In 1929, wheke I wes emplayed wytil 1931 u) %
A__k.,mrrid to Lueills Tindepueyer af Perw, Illihais in m!o i PRt
.. Wilson snd I moved ¢ Chicago, ngit Gyring the latter ;-rs'nt

=7 19314 We first 2iyed with her ';‘rueh o0 the wesh ‘i""
*aide of Chicagh.--I became Deperated froky wite hurlig the et
pert of 1931, I then resided for approximutely tvo months at my
uncle's house, Jaxes Barrowman, D500 Gi1dding Street, Chicago,
~..I11inois, It wos while residing ‘#ith my uncle, James Barrowman,
T thay I flrnt ‘met Dr, Joseph P, Xoran 3a CLieago, . Dr,* Horan'a "w"‘w***"‘
__brother married my mother's sister. I met Pro. l!oran on this -
“ocoasfon at » party e$ wuich time X expleinéd to him thet I v aliod
%0 etudy mediciné end thes T had bo employwqent et the time, = Dr,
“lioren suggested that I odme to live with hid'and asefst him ia
1ijs office. - This Wes éither in Febiuary or Mareh of 1938, I}
- moved to Dr ¥oran's room at the uestlake Hovel im Naywood, :
.111inofs,  Dr. Koren's. office vas then logeted in the 'I‘eamater
-" and Chauffeurs Un;on Buuding on Main Street, Msywood, Illinofa, .
- Dre lioran hed a very ‘#00d practice end represonted in hia )rorasaiom
" espagity,’ ;nember: of t.ho beforndmonti_oned waion, : :
'acrotary of the union st that timf
ﬁ.wradden sap bua!neaa a.&;ent for ¢h1s union.*
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I ruldod vlth Dr. uonn in lﬂmood. mhoh nnﬂ uuut .

e hin.u bis. qffies until July, 1933, zhv thrvush ;onp S

3 ‘yith Tarmer, Dr, ioran 1afs quoqd Soted while at w thﬂ:. gLt

;i seversl wall-knowa Chicage Moodivms !‘nqmtol Ahe mton nil 5
Sy Chanftm anm ’hunuu' ;m-. ) n’dg‘otri« g

SR Et*tbout my.’fms. "". ‘il:;u 1

Vand o;nm an off{os at 4881 Irvimg Park hmixmrc “Chicago

. ant we obicined & room ap the Irving Hotel, €849 Irvu; M*

B Soulcnrd. whieh 1 d:amﬁ to the tugldlu in whieh pry’ iiom
2 orrm is nmtu, FY o 3'{?2’&;,_ ; »asri AL I

Jatet $ AT - &5 b ) e A
. - ghown pbotogup!u ci’ Ru-uu cnm: ’ e
m{cm end 0ldver AJberg, and ¥ positively  sentity ‘thess $ye i
deing individa knowz $0 nd gs Slixlivens and *pllfe® :: %
rge” X first met these two men during she §arly part of 1983 T
In the office of Dr. Moran when he ¥is iz Magwood, Dlinois; T .3
;. was po¥ imtroduced to these fadividuals by Ur, Morai st $his. tlﬂ
and, therefore, 418 no} fnov their last pames but I oftel heaid’: !
{-._.Dre Moran refer Lo thea ps £1im and 0114w, The purpose of fheir’: 3
20, visits o Moran's office fm Maymood, T1linolis wap wersly friendly's:
a8 nefther Slim nor Ollie, to my recouoetlon, received nny :
trectnents from Dr. Moran at that tim.

P.-@, T‘?m

S RTENITY wiah to ntato st thll point that n 1s w 0 inim
 that O‘ 11e ‘prought Eliz %o ‘Dre Morants oftice the first timo al
Oliver Burs and Dr. Moran hed’ px‘avioualy known sech other whil
'thcy both wers 1n6arceratcd b the pexg,hnum at jgnes;

¥

‘ .(3 - <N 1- FEn - 47 G “:-‘-'v "‘f R
Artjr D, Joran mqnd hin office o 4.861 frling Pork’ ¢
: Boulerard, Blim and Ollfe oontivued to visit him. "On one of tha”

i ocessions at thh time I ¥as introduced to theém us Slim hYant
t,’ ‘end Ollie Berg. - I aleso heard Siim referred to as "Rey Gray om"
;... one occasion, but to my recoliection I hever heard 011701- Berg
o referred to. n "hx :y" or by any oth-r pane, :

FEEL ,,In thc latter purt of Tedrusry or ‘the early part or xaroh.
19.;4 Dr, Moran begen tresting Slim Evens for nyphuil apd_gone-
tlnued stich trestments up; untu. Aprﬂ. a?. Vot wh;chr simc
iforgn 9losed his offieei” j:- &\i A% o B
g Ey

e A Sy
b L JEAT c-' h M
y ﬁ,m Sha ey o

N : ;
£ SR UM Skl P Kol T
. 1 voeall resding the publi
- kidmpln; during the latter pery of Jeminry and early part of:
" FobrusTy snd I desire %Yo atats that to the Vest of my noouocau}
'Slim frequented Dr. Moren's offioe during this period on several
 occasions and was usually slways eccompanied by Ollie Berg., I 414
Aot know where Slim Evans was liviag in Chieago at that timze until -
bhe began teking treatments for syphilis, durin; which time he was
living st 628 %aveland avenue, Chiocego, Illinofs. .

a8
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T {Bozs ) fxe
and t,ldontu'y m n ‘$be ukonau of & a0’ Imm $0 me ok *Bo ¥ %2
'#nd whooi T positively know is fdentical with, 'aon"umu;hni; ‘whos
Aome will de frequently Dereinafier stated. He Pirst esxs $o Or. . 4
_ Moraa's office during the nu of 1933 tor tmhcltn Por Blbt“ P
Bis leg, and I believe $hat ke was referred to Dr. Koran by Rddle sy
7 7. McFadden or possidly some other wember of the Touhy gang, elthough X -+
- _bave no definite informeticr along this line. I &0 mot believe $hey %%~

' "Boss" MoLaughlin was scquainted sith “5lim" Zvens or Ollie Berg u-mnl
‘7 this time, and to the dest of my s’

troduad to thuo pouom by m-.

s To the bm of iy» knovledge the
&‘eLuuahun in compaRy with "Slim’ Evars ‘and Ollde
" april 10, 1934, st whigh time arcund 9:& P. W, X'went to Room 210 &t
" the Irving Hotel, and upon entering sime, I observed "Boss™ EoLaughliw =
L7 %s1im® Fvens snd 01llie Berg sitting in the room, waiting for Or. Moras,- 3
" who wes shaving in the Bathroom. I 8o not reesll any touversations thuh ankt
were had at thet tire nor do I know what occesion prompted their visit .
~there., TKowever, it appeared that they had beon there for soms time, - _
~/as;; Dr. Voren hed nat been in his office al] that evening end rurthe: R
;I obaerud vhan onterlng the room un bur bottles lyina nbout

: A tew aays later, that is,. bn or tbout .lpril A4, I 3
phoned the Irving Hotsl from Dr. Xoran's office but recelved no arswer’ aﬁg« )
from Room 810, - I wish'to state et this point that around this timé pr.7% - -
““sloren bad becn on & continued drunken "spree”, snd whem I roceived o
... responss from his room, I naturally thought that he was {n ded in a. . ==
. drunkem condition, and {n this connection I proceeded to the Lotel and
.. asked the bellboy where I could find the dootor. He informed me that:
- Dr. Kora.n was in Room 211, as he bad Just taken sonme bear up there, "
.1 went to Room 211 and knocked on the door, whereupon Dr. Moran inquired
- . from within who {t was end I told hm. fle then opened the door e« few
. inches and I stood {n the doorway erd dslivered to him a tessage from
" the Mertha ¥eghington ﬂo&pltal. with Tefererce %o one of his’ patients,
" I observed that Dr. Moran hed & bottle of beer in his hsnd and wos par-
tislly intoxica‘_bod; ‘from the open atmr 1 oonl.q 88s ibto the room end ;=
Boticed *Boss" Zolsughlin, 01ile Perg and "sitm" Emo ‘bending over tho
{ bed on which was spread a hm _quantity of nonoy. 1 hed hever seon §0
muoh moday et one time end I do mot know the amount, but it must havej
been asversl thousands of dollars. As I rescall, "Boas® Kelaughlin wes = = . - -
ln the ocntor ana 'sun" Im- nnd om- Borc were on oitbor side of qun. e

_’\
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mn pr. iloran epoud thn ioor. "Don" lcuuhun uhoutod ut trn -uun."’
"Close that door, slose that door”. Naturally this further astrected ’s"
my attention and upon looking into the room I moticed on the dresser &’

regular sized hrief cese, on top of which was a Rewspaper wuoh qppouvl

TEITTI7 "% be An suoh conditfon that’ it posdiBly eould hite Desn N r*e&rg@‘*g&s
) . wrapper; '3 had not cees & Yrief sase ia this Toom previcus $o $his }1@&{ :
"I not{osd Shat *Boss* Mélaughlin was oounting m, oy ; '

"811!" m were

‘$he Ded and mt oll1e uﬁ
beard 01110_80:'3._ 3,1 ‘g:r;

: k uth ntonnoo to the tolophon un 1’!:-4 eolw,ﬂ.‘- és abo

: mntloud. Dr. Norun sdvised me $0 take sare of it and with mt"

nont ho clom_ tbo door ubrupuy. mr.m i utnme t«%
A . gt 2 7 ok d

- R .,_xubrthcuxtduwth-mtonouuxuhdw. ¢

was gotu on, as my suspicions wers aroused at this time, efter uom i

‘811 that money ym the ded In Dr. Moran's room two deys previous. ~f Wlek 74

%o state that Pr.’ uom pu drunk at this time ‘and’ srawered iy query |

_‘maying, *Never mind,’ don'y ssk any e tlona, I bave & deal on and I'm’

‘going to- uo_mt ;ou g0 to tgml' ‘3 414 pot q\u-%ton hin anx \ rt}n

e

LA SN,
- Av‘f‘-A »\*bl;ii-\‘

left his office at approximatsly 8:00 P. ¥, and went to the hotel to chanso\'
. 6lothes. At about 9:10 P. ¥, I received a telephone osll from Ollie Berg,
'_" who’ stated that h. was at tho Irvins Hotel and asked at this time 1.3
. ‘mould come Over to ‘have’ acm boor. Be called ‘twice In 4his sonnestion,
‘and about ms P u. I olosed Dr. Moran's offics end went. %o his room in
" the hotel. ‘and upén ontor!ng ‘I observea o1lle’ Borg 15 the rpom clon‘c."“'"
o ¢ yreamned that Dr. ‘Moran was o:ut st this time Ba I dld not_see him sbout,
0111 gnd'I had a few Sottlu of, boer and about 10;00 P }:"Boas" MoLaughs.
_ 1in came into the voom mocumpaniod. T After ah ‘exchangs of greetings, 1
-j noticed Ollie hand "Boss® McLaughlin s packege wrapped in newspaper and -

‘heard him vemark, *Don't bother sbout ecunting it, 1t's sll there".: This e
. package, to my recollection, was approximately 12 {nches long, about dor .-
8 inches wids and stout 4 inches high, ' ifter "Bou' muuzhun received

. this package, 0l1lis welked to the door ‘with bim," but in view of the dle-:

tance betwsen them and me, 1 could not hear any convorution thnt was had
'bctteen thzm. -When xeuughun deft; & dld not quntton ‘0llie as to wkat
*, 88 Dr Horan ‘had pnﬂounh 291& u }lot}ﬁ :

O R A Lt
m”w},% 4 3
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E ¥

ask anr qQuestions la m- eonnnuoa. xonnr. at mt tluo x roi-u

WY @uR convigtions as to what was go!.ns o8 snd puspeeted thet “hop” .

“morey 'was being xchenged ox eold had knowlsdge of w «g,,;"

xcuucuw- Pprevious crtninal -c{!.vit #s glong thig lime,- 52 4 ) 5

%57 wish to state that I hed o Intimation tdat $he shove utu-nd to

' was Premer renson ‘woney until'I resd about §8 {2 the mewipapers af
: ttm[l "Bou' xcm;hlin vas takn 1ato mtod[ »}y th gonrmt.,f

TR L N R e el . X
1034, *Boss® ucun;hnn ulhl}? ;

1

. mﬁu tho wook c{‘ m»u 2!. s 2%
Dr. Kom s offiece daily and asked for him; ¥hen Dr. Noran was mog Ny my
. I informed Rim that he was undoabtedly at the hotel, snd I recall $hag ©
seversl times I furnished "Boss” Molaughlis with the telephone mu 2%
. of the Irving Hotel, as be -pparnt).y aever rade eny noorl of tt. By &7

Oa or ﬂ)out m-u :z, 198‘. "snn m ‘to noo uonn'- ofﬂ
4 Af T wented §g take = ride with him, -f imformed hinm that g B
ou.y an dour for lunch dut he stated In this comnection that mpe’, %%
'-ouldbohckooonpIlmodtocoandhendldrontoxmn., g
_1in his Ford soupe. *su-" xnna 414 not tell e at thia gm why be Wes -, .”
"’ going to ‘Aurore or whom he was going to cohitaet ‘cr seé there, and I pre- =
suned e wanted to see his sieter end rother as I knn previously that
t hey ware livlna therc at that timo : L e
1\ «.k'm.wn .- . W . .
LT upen. -rrivlng in Lurora, Illinoh. o procecdod “to n“ﬁom_j
. which 1s desorided es a two-story frame house, white in color, the '
i @ddress of -hich Id not know, -and upon entering tiis houu, y 9 mot
men by the nama of *mu'- 1'was not {ntroduced to him at this tlmq‘
‘dut I heard "Slim® re er to him by thet nsme. I Lavé boen shown a 2 &
" photograph of ¥illtlam¥edver and 1 positiveh mentifyi 1% as 8 nkannu
or tho abou rero d to s "Bill"- : :

+

LA

s n*

T "Sllm" Evnns and I ‘had” s few drlnka of wine with Bil1, nftar A
-luoh I observed P11l end "Slim” go into a room off ths living room end e
remain there for ebout ten minutes behind closed doors.  During this. . ..

‘time I remained im the living room slone, end elithough I 414 not sQe an,y
other persocn thero, 1 heara namaono nsoving ebont in the kitchen. apparo

. . t.&ttor "sli.n" ntumd lo tho ndns room, hc nid. ""Letis go
. _eand e both left:. I 4id not obesrve st this time eny package or drief.
7. goase 1n sSiim'e™ pouoni.on. .ither prlor 1o or nﬂc;- ¥e were u{ BLLL'p

- - ..(,}_s‘ n.(,“

: f‘)'; i
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swl" L agrind mvu%inp

use ¥e had provtougly visited n&“ deys. hfo;'o.
) he Bouse tut 25, one qppum be S\ hum n

snae to Bis A‘u.ock-ﬁ‘g. the Goor %‘t'”»;

IR ELNEE A 4‘,:".5";:‘__- ::-fé' - g‘r &

b G T ™ o
AF A SRR PG

s kpown $0 me "curly"
oz .pnrtnnt -hup e td ju ]
: = s

J’“' *, \iy

the wheels.
recell, and therc observed Bill
 Bill was slone st thie &

51 belisve wos
observing "51im%, ’c\u' y* o “he drove om
‘ u ﬁll"a'

¥ followed him Y0 the :
-_fonoi no to Bu.l.'
A oo

ly §ptroduced 'ié Horley ‘and Georgse I hevs. :
ala photograph Arthur Re parker, “aliss "Doc" Barker, and

, ond I 4 {dentify themuthe twononknoventomo as "
1 ro:-«eethol.y. '

t‘huo athi B1l
»glim” went 1nto & 89

| ’gft-{ éhioh be end
. 4oor, 188 o alone in the Yiving TOO®..
went into a room ad djoining the one thicm'slin" .
nee

Camp’bell
Qt know whetheZ r Lhese rooms ‘were oon
the u‘oovi wnti.oned tour nen

vhlther
TOOZS

ey
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LIl and "slin” Texalned 1n this elosed room for about fiftesn mimutes,
after which time I observed "Slim™ eome out of same Carrying & package
.wrapped in uesspsper, which was approxinately $he same sige aa the “.wm
©.§ bave previously dobcrtm. -As e were leaving the’ bou: lthr '_'su;‘f 2=
‘hed transasted his dusiness, ‘Artinr Barief, and Sarry Cunpbell bame’ 0wl = f;
" “of the room which they hel ,prevtouly entered, and S0y uoouéctl »0
word wn oxchansol hmon thﬂl tnt *glim"’ tt that §imee 3. . .. ﬁé%

. u‘h“:tht 'ﬁth at mﬁ'. tm. x hd oscasion to

1 dnir- 1 :
N () uto the kitchea of hu Y ot and observed a woman there, who was °
(,utroaueoasomwmnu s wife, . Ihm deen shown a photograyh ef S
mﬁefﬁn and tdeatify _.an-,u of tho woman lbon referred to. .- -

V
- . Y g
r . ,ﬁ“r,\ " . ‘_q £ C -: c‘ ,.; AR S ¢ “_

O '14! b e

<UL AT Khem u, that 1s -sun- -na 1, oxmm 'snn'-" Yord eoupe, §
'obuernﬂ him put the package sdove mentioned into s emsll ‘sompartment t. ko
- the right side of the daahbdoard of the ear, an-' pade 50 remark 'OD- *-*L
| _urhins this pqehze}’am! 1-a1d n;t qnntian ;h sbout. u;'- R AR T A5
ot .' R AR Y \,.v.{;.. e ""-i, SRy :
Upon arrivisg in Chlmb. -su.- drove dn-utu o thn Irvh;
-' _'notol. "ot which plece I alighted from the var to go 1nto the restsurens
. waich s located {n the sae building as the hotel. ‘A8’ Loft the uri'
#¥.7 1 observed "Boss™ Molsughlin standing beside an automodile which was '~
perked at the curdb a few cars back of "Slim’s” car, I 2lso observed at
this tire another nen, eitting et the driver's seat of this oar, but
_am unable to identify him for the reason that I d4id not get a good look . . -, .
““at him at thet time. ‘%. oxchansed grntinas with McLaughiin and entered 7o
. the resteurant, and et this time I bkeard *Slim" dlowing his horn, pre- ;_-,.
sumably to attraot the nttontlon of nehu;hlln, ‘although I em not po;ltlu
- a8’ 418 not Yook’ around. “In view of” ¢his, ‘I gamnot stete whether 't .-
o McLeughliu ani "Slin" h&d a meatlna thoro lt this time., I Gemt out bf
“the resteursnt a fow minutea leter and doth "sun" ‘and McLaughlin were-: -
gone, end tbis wis the last timo I id ‘Heleughlin’ or heard nnytung lbout

;{k‘l;h k

’ ’7.':" “on April 87, 1934, when tha rirst tccountc "ane out m ths news~
ST papors concerning ¥cLaughlin's arrent. “sltm" cane to thc office or Dre -

' ot thet tire in & 'very drunken eondition; I 1nfomd "S11im". that ho R

prodably eould rind Koran at the hotel, .and’ I suppose be wont over thero, ;
“as & fex minutes later “Slixm® telephonedme from the hotel end told Rl to

oyer thare end have & tow beers‘uith Mn’. ; il




" . eheir drinking. I also obumd *S1im" Shere at this tims. Eowver,
. he remained only a short while, and after be daft, "Doe* Nioren made ilr’ '3-:
.. yemark that this was the "dlow-off”, snd that he was getting ous. mu >
“+ - 4n this room I motioced hesdlines appearing 1! $he l.oul RONAPADOTS PO~ *’v

: ‘ ‘-Brcnor rensom money {n Chicego, and I tmogutdy fomoa xy own oyinln £
a8 to what hed hzypenod, aithough Dos* noran udxl u,a pot 1souss the 5
frs 1! L 4 & e AT

. the home of Ollie Berg, who was living et 8248 North winthroy Avemo, oy
“Chiecago, 111inois, golng there at the request of Dr. Moram.' Ollie m ag e
home upor our arrival, and he helped me at this time to take care of lﬂorln.
who was still very drunk, end the next morning when Dr, Morsn sobered up,
... . %he three of us, that 1s, Cllie Derg, Dr, Moran snd myself talked about . o, -
o getting out ‘of town in’ view ot previous happenlngs &nd {n this eonnection

" Dr. ¥oran suggested thet I go to Toledo,’ quo. a8 I had previously pes.:
‘i ticned to bim ttet, 1 had an aunt there an llao that I might ﬁnd refuge

go to. 'roledo, ‘and’ upon leaving, Dr.. Moran ‘indicated thet e would’ sn ne ,g
there in g few deys. Ollie Barg concurred in the opinion of pr. -
I go to Toledo at thia time

R , 'I mind u Tolodo. hio :mo that nlght,
%o tho Casino Club, which is owned and orerated by Ted 'ngua. shon I hed
- ‘previocusly met through 'shorty". I oontacted Ted Anguifend asked i}in
whers I could locate ™Shorty”,, and he told ze thct he wes 1A town but he
‘would hot state where hé vae lving at that ‘time. Due %o ‘the. Jdatenéss of .
&y arrival in Toledo, I remained et the Casino Clud over night, sleeping: STt
s _small room located tn ths rear of the place, and ‘on the following mmiu RS
el 0T Y walked o "Shorty's” ‘house on Foint Place outside of Toledo, Ohio, ’n‘ AT
S i thoro met Shorty and his ﬂto, Panh, -hom I m prcviouoly mt aho o

S ‘ 29/
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tograph- or rrod Bu'l.or :nd Paul Bamon and I ml-
o8 the porsons sbove referred to s *Sbhorty® snll jir
Qo -im that T hed learned the ‘true ldensity ot%‘& 3%
#, ‘Suring’ tie time photographd of varicus PabLi Srpts !
tb).odb, Dhig m,pport Auring tho lid@l_."" f
thl- pout ms I ﬂugnt mdumy-_ _
. _ ' ) l *ghorty” sometime during Nareh, 1934, at whi
" time he and .m’nknm to me as "Slim", eubsequently recognized ss Delng
- jaentioal with Alvin Xurpis, whose photw also appesred 12 a Toleds ;% .
. ‘newspaper at the time I observed Fred Barker's photograph, hed Yheir fiogers © -
_operated on for the purpose of obliterating the fmpressions thereon, . These -
. operetions took place in Room £34 of the Irvimg Hotel by Dr. Morsn, ‘On one -
“Ooceston after sueh operations, Dr. Moran yequested me to drin Fred Berber’.
%0 Toledo, Chio, as ma'. ﬂ;uerq nrg u«pquutod Aql [ run ;
. he "eould not dﬂﬁ £ o s TEWR

'~"thero. he ‘directed me $0 $he, Casino club. uherq we haa omth&ng to uq
after which he directed me to his home at Toint Flace, the sddress of =
which I 4o not know, but it is located aprroximately six or eight blocks
from tbe Casino Club. It wes at this time I first met M- wlro. Pauh..
'hon I had provlonsly identirlad es Pauh Kumn. W £

. dur!n; thia time I mt ' airl ma Dolorea. whom I was' told uas nﬂn
Karpis' ‘wife, I also met at $his place for the firet tire George tnd‘
Eorlor. whom 1 havd yreviouely 1dentified &8 Rarry campbell snd Arthur
““wpog™ Barker, . While in Tolodo, diring this parlod. P ¢ froquently vent tc
- tke Casino Club with “Dog” and FmdlBarker._aa 1t was only a sbhort
distanoe rrom Freddic'l hom. RN :

o Reterring towiny arrh‘al in ‘x'olado on'Apru 28, 1934 I ‘remark

to Freddie when I sex bin at that time that "Boss“ Meleughlin hed been ;
" errested by the Covernment in oonnection with changing of Bremer ranuon ,
- monsy in chiugo, and trat "Doo" ¥orsn hsad movaa out ¢f the hotel ord waus

5 expected to be in ‘Toledo in thé next few deys.. Fred Barker sppearsd o
"be in s neryous state ‘bnt tb ny recolleetion‘ho ‘vale hq oon:aent in thu




mm ,,9m
M’hu's hagﬁ mch waiy pobr

~ ghat ﬂnt 1) u,,-u-. nona, ,uh,g,da 1 K
‘muuu.z i :_‘,:? _-*‘“« f**""s-"::e;&* AL

Y ttu:ins ot a-otp'nwm. xit. Moran snd *5iim™ Evans
o ana st this time Dr, Yoran atated hs had jmt ‘arrived from’

g by 'h
;- Morem, * , . Teig's Bovel/in }bhnn‘
“Korah régistered Shere for mé under Sﬁh deme of, TameafLart anf 4
I believe he registercd wnder the ame of‘:m o X 3o nét know
7 “what nave waid used by *Slin” twna ay this timel ®e MM at this Sotdd
for sbout s week or ten Aays, arnd T ko ‘Tedoilbdtion no one visited us <H
there. Lowever, we made freguert trips to the Cesino Club ag well as to
.erry Cempbell's home during thxis period. Seversl d=ys after we Led - .=
--chee*ed intd the n. Holg's Eotel, 0llie Bi:f. Qm to Toledo ucng. ey o
“he elso registered st this hotel under & psme 'l dd Dot reeall. B neari;
alwnya cccompanie& us to thc caaino clubjnd to the‘hm of narry cu:qp-

"I -m: t3 .t;tz; that vhuo’wa

PR ‘ .About the riadlt T m 193&.
. Ft. seig'a aotel. ‘and ‘I believé Dr. ‘Moran, 01110 Berg, "snn" Ivm
- end his wife, Clers, obteined sn spartnent at 1765 or 1ERS. colnne:aood
Avenue under s mome I &u uneble to resnll, At ‘this time I went t0>~
“Alve at “the home of’ }tarry campbcn “a% mrry*a inﬂtatlom; ‘3 1ived :
thers aprroximtoh' six yeek-, durirg whiek tlﬁc E;rry'g wife) “Gynou, ok
.,"bad 10, ha operuted upon for temalo E{toublt. iy this cornestion wu S

e 8¥, Yinoent Nlo smﬁof >

o
N { «n..«‘( ~:~-'»

o

S About a week after %?ynonn was rohaua froz the St. vtmnt

‘tzoapucl. 1 rented an apertrent at the Jervis Apertments st the :us.goation

of Arttur *Doo" Barker, who also gave ma the money for the remtsl. I @

Togistered st this phoe nder thc rsme of BY) *91'1.3' which mas the nlias
. { o

-
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pcrtmn
: slrll tb.u'!. Io chth;. or shy
V;\auné I stayed over night ghere 6n uly a_few ovea
" 1ived there om one or two_oocasions, and s X roau, tm So c.pu-tot.
. he’'left & suit eost dehind, whieh s far as I know, {s still there, : % 7.
" *Dog" Barker usver atsyed st this plade over alght, ut Re frequently” ,;f‘
~ same there im compeny with o 2grll te hed this uparhont for only two 3
© weeks snd then gave it wp. I mu had -u of xy slothes n the hoow - *‘%é
. °£ n‘g“m cnpb.];l.? t,hl tl‘ - e o “;- i . ; »,n!..s» ;

: ..‘merubeutm!.yl. 1034, iyn‘maeq_ma toh-g}. Vinw

Hospltel for enother opersticn. ¥hile she was qonfinéd thery, Harfy -
;_' caw’bell went $5° & cottage oR_Leke Mt, e location of whieh I do aog ;

e l:no-, and thih m ey, 3 ilM tt hll bdfu in ‘i\ﬂ.odo aloms 5

f tt"'&'
S g

' ;m;’ y Ba.rq bcn "I)oc"~ Bu'kor and ¥ ‘;w
ame io the St. Vincent nospftal to get mo:za. 'ho wes h be' diachz.rgod e
from that mstitution on that dey,

H 3, >

¢“’

u; TR ATSer n hrt m hospital,,jho rmr ot—m wen$ $0.1the. cuuo a-‘;;?‘;— ;
;-' clud and had some beér, ' We remained there for m shors while, and upoa ‘i
~_leaving; Berry Campbell, ¥Wynona ard "Doe™ Barker drove o the dottage
““on the lake horetororo ‘wentioned, &nd thig ‘was the last time I saw Harry
5 1 and ﬁ‘ynom¢ ‘1 continued to:1live et their’ ‘Plece; however, £of a few day

oL

efterwards, and them'f woved in with @ m knovh, to me, s Charley 'Bc!}:u-,
- who was cmploynd (YR ) bo.;-tendcr by Ted Anzuz at the Caaino “Club,  He™
: lived {mmedietely next door to’ the olud.: Dnring the perifod from ths time
~_Tarry end Wynona left ror the lake mnd the time I moved 1in with Charley
. . Deoker, I frequertly :a' "Doc" it the Casino Clud, et which ylaeo

'.and "siin" _Evens had their apgrtment on Coninswoon Avarnc, which b 3 -
¥ Judge was ground the m1dd)s of Jure, 1934, I dletinot)y precall that' .
52 end 1 helped move eértein things fro the :boré of nerfy- Cauptell th :h.j"
< & ¥ epaxtoent at the Jarviy jpertments, ghleh’ “at thay tice wey occuphd by

Alvih Karpls end his wife, Dolores,’ “Among other mtelea. w9 moved ¢
guitoases whieh I had previgusly pbsema in & closet af the hqm of s LYo
Carpbell, In $his eonnection I wish to state that at the time £73xd 477 |
d oocasion to see these suitesses im the above rentioned sloset, I also -
lu a mchm gun whieh was lyxng horuontauy on ono of tho shelves tharou.

; ’,rv ".
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and Velney Davis, as ¥e sore miu the effests of th-n two men $0 tho‘
Jarvie spartzests at tbat time. This impression was eonfirmsd by the
feot thet they wore alvays Xept under 106k and key 1n the ¢loaet of tll g
" home of Harry Cempbell, Im moving this equipment, I belfeve 0llie Berg >
. oarried the sultoases i3 question from the home of Earry Cenpbell te b
" gar, 88 T besrd him etuplain OI}.,.M opoasion during the process of mlur**
"tbatuhadunodlthom, nm-nnuum-nwn-rxo 1 .;' '
_ Volmy Ravis yes ;h].e 40480 any pearry. . dnt to She o toct:

: & q ‘a- ' ;

.w -i-'rz .m wiab io sta sm mh i wowo‘om.‘x 94y on sgYeral’
occrsions st the Casino club e girl knosn to me es J’Rabbits”, whose eorrect’
Beze, I belleve, is pdng urrsy, This woman livedfwith Volner Davis, and =
- a5 1 recall, I met Edna Tor the first tice in iurora, Illinoias, during the .
. “Wekk of April £8,:1934, when *51im” Evens anl I stopped st the home . ot;,m " ia
Volney Devis for a brief ean, at which time I was introduced $o her b E
s .Yolzey Davis as his sife, I bave been shown & photograph og E&u lmn-q,
© pnd positlively ldenéir; hcr as the women I have referred 10 On oDe":
ocoasion I took her for & ride in “Dog" Barker's Chevrolet’ cedu, and pro<
“eeeded o Dotrott. Alchiden, at which pla_q:p she kailed & latur, the rene
" of the eddressee end fts doat-!.naﬂon 1 do not know, mrin& thia trip ahe
told me oonfidentiauy that she was av escepe from some penal lnatltution,:
the reme of which she d1d not state. ' She slso indicated ¢o me at this:.
time that she had & oh11ld but 414 not state iis whereabouts, 1 have Seen
. Edna Nurrsy on seversl occesions while liviigi Toledo,’ usualiy 8t the casino
) club. but at no um ‘uuitod ber or Vo].noypat thelr ‘home while ? roledo. BT

I aho mt 1n Toledo,‘ Uhlo man 0*“-:1'130: uho' "iu
. the M ~f a6 not knou qha gontiectian e hed A
'uith thln outrit nor Qo ‘1 know where ‘hc ves tm or enything oln noncerain;
Bim oxcopt_th‘t he s of’ scotch anoestry, <7< et N

.1 125D ar about Auast 1, 2934, wile T waa at he Gasise Cleb.3;

: \4-1 2l

"noc" Barkor come in end t614 me thst he ted deem in Detrois, Hchiged,
srd thers saw Dr. Morzn at a esbaret; that he, Barker, asked Moran m
he was getting alons and Noran answered, "Fine", shereupon he asked hrknr
how I was getting along. According to "Doo" Barker, he informed Dr. Moran
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st ‘the ocabaret be, krhr. was ceoompmiod by o’ Iullm; that when Ve
“Moren saw them he made the remark, "¥bo pre these two 'guins' (Itallans) <
4%'s bad enough to bave one side looking for you beaides two". At this-
"v.mark "Doo” Barker $old Noren %hat Qh-u fellows sonld do him more gooll :i% i
{ than herm. ‘Agoording $o *Doe” or, Koran qlao indlcatod to hMm at”’ ht _‘ -
“$ime that the girl sho wes with him th had two’ ulluy tubtl in s-% K
‘_'purn_y:d ‘made thy mrk,"non % think_ ‘m going’ u tell. rou whers x'q ey
’ paE * 1‘:’4: RS S Y ) . e e 2

RS T R At

. *1_ ¥5 "‘\; &% 3

mer thi- connrsauon I xndicated to "Doc"' Barker the rt I“lo\llﬂ%““ g
to Chieago, Illinoh to get this money from Bctty Trecey, end 4in this

day to toe his tathor, sho neoded mediocal ettention, &nd thet if X s0
desired, I could ride with him.! I ‘mgreed %o 46 so, &nd ‘on ‘the’ tolloﬂn‘g’
day he ploma 8 up at the Cash;o Club_in Toledo, @d we drove to Chicegs,
" Illinois. ;Cn this trip Berker dascrived the gir i Whoo he hed seen in .

¥ 3 ‘company wlth Dr. Moran in Dotro!t “gwo dayl preﬂ.onsly" _and I at rirat n- A
“-1.0f the belief that this girl’ wes pouibly Betty 'I‘rueov. as Bur:er deseﬂboa ‘x‘
- eartain jewelry and othor orfecta i _possession of this girl which I l:ml el

AN ‘Upon arrlving xn cxu.cago. Illinois, ™
to 524:8 Torth winthiop Avenue, the home of Ollle Berg. - Upon ontoring ‘thie 2%
house, we met Ollie, who hed & Foom on tbo firet floor. ifter sn exchangs é '
of greetings, Ollle called in his -tater, rrs. _Kuhn,' who ¥ag manegor of:.x
_.the building, end ho told her to ‘prepare & room for m, “indlcating that -
"I wes etaying for a few dn;ra. ‘YMrs., _Kuhn_ thon direotoa“ho to the thirdi: =
. floor end ahowed me to, my rom. @ rmlnad hers fLor only a fow minutu., :
unpecking’ my bags, and whed I roturnod %o _ulllevs room, I ohaemd that L,
f _"Doo" Barker hed gono.-gtt this time X inquired of Oluo where "Dog" Was,
“.and be stated ‘that he drove awsy snd probably ! lould be back in two oF, thrn
dm. nmnr. "Doc" nwor rotuma and thl- s tho lut time "‘I éﬂ

- j ;‘2"/&



T -
: .

iy

Y - un-
' About fowr or nn awl htcr .ttor x m u'rlvod st m
North, ’.’oilthrom *8Ln" Fyans opne thers slone ggd vuitod nth ouu. Y
1 observed him in. 0111e's yoon shen tm dom :
‘sceing him, I}‘QMMM nu cott“
trylns to peke "uck”, L L) ls
" a4 the Klevated and be nptxou& cﬁn bq bha :.m
.sonpecston I ﬂ:mrg mm %bat gille Bad p lgg
. .Governzent hed scated his Ford sutomodi 'sﬁn Sezeined s
- 6248 North uinthrop Avenus for enly sbout tu‘tnn minntes snd then
hrt. indteating thas be vu going to aonm 1eag0 an
- the lut tire 1 have syer 203 hin, prl i?-&_""-}:’".ﬁ*";
! _,)sf .,.,‘)'r. 'i’i "’“': ",- -" (;-S,E“{,' K pyia 1—:.“?‘,:’.." . &
: Lmthouthmhnhmxhﬂmmmtm
" Avenue anf ‘Want %0 live with my wife, Lucills, at 33 Yorth LaVergne 7s’
‘,, Avenue, glm,_'g ‘she was nung with hor sister antd’ trpﬂur-u-ht. ", 7
¥ opd Ers, Tom mtttnon "ghortly, afier 1 u-ri'nd“nt this ,ddrcu, WY
wife to}d me that %o conmnt\ agonts hed lnqniru ot )i-r es S0 Wy 7
~, . whereabouts, and at shis time _she.pleaded with ws.
.. 824 got this matter 6leared up. 1 £ol4 ber that’ “wouid éo 80 h
@ short $ime but preforred $lnt Dr. iforan b6 spprebended before I

f
ey

B 33T T gtirrendered myseif, §s T believed that bi would probedly glve tis SV,
correct details &s to the transactions reletive to the Brexer ransom

roney which took place at the Irving Eotel during Anril, 1934,

5! x mm w53 Horth LaVergna for approxivetely & ve-kﬂ»m, &

: and then procecded to Spring Vallaey, Illlnois, whers I visited -
ny. ;notbor. Mrs, Jazes Mlaon. 117 vest Clevelend Street, I romzained inm -
spring Vauay “gor only s “short - “tme and then’ Qx-oceodod to. ﬁonvor. Ool.oraao.
" errivirg there on br kbout J*ueuet 15, 1934, nad after 1iving thers fory:

ubout w0 weeks, I oélled up the ottioo ‘of - $he’ Diviaion of. .Investisation
‘at De'wer and tumoﬁ myself in to ¥>. Joy . Kewran, §itclel Agent 1m’:}

o £ § uch to ‘state at thie point that prior % m leaving Chicsgo,
nunou for Denver, I calied on liias Betty ‘n'aoe?. pr. Yoren's Tienoss, i '
and told hor at_that time that I was badly ‘in need of monoy, ‘and that ’
Dr. ‘Moren hed sent word to me through e rutusl friend tlat shs was to
;turn over to tm $300.00, Betty Tracey ‘asked ne ‘whether I kméw where’
_,"Dog” Moren gould be logated, ‘end”1 informed hér that the ikst pord If,? -
hed beard gouosrning him wus that be wus in Tetroit] iicliicnn, gnd thet °
&% that timé ba had. 10 his possespion & railway ticket; ¥ae leaving ‘there’

“and would not tell’ ;nyone ‘whors ho taa “going. - Betdy Traoey £ave e § i
-{‘aooo.oo bill and I wai' s 00 - to hef, .

whieh I hm not cou i
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I wish to stato that the day pnﬁ.oul to w ﬂnt to Botty =
Treocey's home I c2lled on Ollie Berg at O848 Xorth Winthrop Avenus and -
$01d him that I had contected Betty Tracey by telephons as per Dy ~ -
Moran's regquest, and that I was %0 have s meet with ber the tououne m
T also told him st this time that Dr, Noren had sent word to me that I was
. b0 ge% 3800.00 “fros her for 1iving purposes, I podthe].y 414 Dot QQQQ’
5'-~to borrow money from Ollie Borg s% mnm. nor 414 ‘Be. ort "axq"
’0n. the dey 1 obtained {he above mentioned mcnsy from best) wmuy. ;
&rocoeded o 9llle Berg's home’ pn& .E _that tire nmtm the M1ii'w
; a8 obtained from ¥iss mooi hh ﬂm 1 Bm 'hethori‘
, ‘6ould have tBis $500,00 W11 ex ‘$0%0 wralle¥ denominctidns, WhE -G
_in tbis ockineotion he and I prodesded to the Menator Smeks ghop lo egtﬁ_
" around the corner of 5848 Forth winthrop, ard through Dllie the managey T
" of this smoke shop ehanged this Bill for mw. At this time 1 Gln [VRIT)
Berg ;ns.wuhomtrohudldoomaom to ¥rs. rubn 320,00
pr-umlr nna at hu

I duirg m

éorg, *'sum' tvann, Doe"®' Morsn and She aarkn-mtp;- “Zang, I tover, h@ﬁ#

" stem mention at any $ime the Evemer kidnsping gase, and I did not know /.7

" that tiese pefsons were involved {a that csss until I formed Ny own pon<?

- yietions eonoerning that uttor,nading tho mm-nu coneernins th *
I y £ e :

I have reed the tongoing -tatmnt. which eomi:ta of t‘irtoen .
typﬂrltten pages, and I swear that sane u tme in enry detau and renoct ,

’ J’. L. h.adala, Special Aaent
Diviaion of Inveatizauon
U. &. Dapartmont of Justice -

* moo Bankerl Buuding..ChieaBOo 111 )




% Agent or thy mvtuon of hvutsgano itod shtu epampnt‘
5 :‘i' Justice,’ Thid statement oovers ay in oige 6f the “fingerpriat
>*"" pperations ihlch wers performed on the nnsers of Alvin Xarpis, .
' Fred Barker, Arthur "Doc* Barker, Harry Cempbell and Volney Davis _
L by Dr. J’ouyh P.,Ioran u Chlcugo ud 'nohdo dnrlng tho nr)g pn_n -

BRI Bomethu turing “the oax-ly part ‘of !lsrch. 193¢, ‘D, J’ouph 5
P. uom, ‘who hed his office at ¢861 Irviag Park Boulevard at that - .o
time, received a telephone osll in his office from an unknown ;l-r
*dlvldual. and ‘after he tslked with this person s, ghort lhth Be -

- hurriedly lert the effide, steting th me that be Jbzd an nppotntmaut
* somewhere in downtown Chicago. He 81d npot stete’ “whoa he was going

‘meet, nor ln uhat eonnocuon thu -oetiu uu to be had; L

4 : x

there he and T were nﬁ.ng and ho called me from there Mtomlng me
thet he was at home an? that he would not be at the office that
evening f:‘.h: had ip‘;?;pp:‘i:rx‘tﬁznt tity’someone st the hotol. %ﬁf%“": o ,.f:,, {_' sn
. 0m tho next narnlng ‘Dr, . oy
__the ebove that two men were coming up %o the hotol in %he ‘next fow .
~duys to heve some nurgical “work dons tut ho 414 not ‘tndfcate to ke
at this time the exect noture of the work, Ha ‘elso discusded witd
" me at’ this time ihs aﬂvisability ‘of. ¢mploy1ng oag ¥il1liem onoy, ‘or

Downey. {phonetis apenlng) "to more or less tuke eare of these men.
%¥illiem Doney at thet time was loafing about ‘the office of Dr. Moren .
"é8 he had Just been'releesed from the psnitenticry st Joltet, and -
‘in view of bis previous scqueintanceship with Dr, Moren, rhioh un<’
~ @oubtedly began while they sere both in the sbove-mentioned insti=-.
' tution, he naturslly came to Dr, Moran for essistance,: ¥ith further
. Teference %o Filliam Doney, I -understemd ‘thet Re acted in the cspace’ 5
ity ot a nurse for Dr. loren in the hospital ward at .‘."olht Peniten-« m"‘
ary during thelr ’bariod ofﬂconﬁn’ement ﬂwrc. , -

-~ 3 X R - : P zns il =
Dr. Horcn deoided "to ‘employ - wuh. Doney 1n ‘.’he abovew T,
: nentloned’ donnection, end, s I reéall 1t, Dr. Woren introfuced him’ ti-
“_f ;o theso ho _hen, recmending M to then, ull msaested at thﬂ:_

- % .4,11'»’ "Y- PR
S \-'; “:“1"\-’“-. “" LA "59' 1*-‘ e
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3ime that they mio: h!.n durusg th,elr priod ot Mupacitatm,p; ;-
otre for them and aid thex iR Bny way poesibls, . They appersntly:

- “mgreed to this as I know “tiss Doney m‘baequanth‘_-oerkel ror th- ,
tho t'o -eekc ‘they nrt A thg Irvils Botolsqgfa 5 ™~
243 ol o g} Lok
to

" ) -6 ’. ] B ‘b;*‘f
“ Avont iw dm htor thaso two' han ot '] Iﬂm
notol and met Dr, Moram there by appointment, At this time t11xde’
" Poney came to the effice sad asked for Dr. Morsn's instrymeats, h—
" @iceting that Moran had sent him after them, T gethered them wp, %
taking some from the case and others trpn 8 ,ltorntur. tm )1».‘ P

3 .'.f‘ te3
2 ’17

x.ator th-t attmoon rhon Dr-
nppearnnco at the office I procecded o the Irving Hatol, ‘and 'h
I found that he wes nmot 12 Room 210 T procesded to Room 231, as 1-
knew that Dr. Woran had previously rented this foom for thmss ted’ . ..
friends’of hil. I entered Roox 34 eand cbaerved Dr, Morm Mtti&g\.
iu . cheir drinking emd also notloed at this tﬁ.ma two men m:zg 1;
Dr. v»ran cm.uy

Later that day xhen Dr. Moren and I were alone in our
rcom, which wes No, £10, he told me thst he h=d opereted on these .
_ . persons* fingers for the purpose of oblitsrating thelr fingerprint’ ‘&’9‘4’*‘*’ L
" impressions, and in thil connection made the further remark that ho
‘wondered who ‘they wers, as thoy eppeared to have a J.ot of money on
‘their persons.” Hs also told me at this time,’ with Tefercnce to tha
" operetions, thet he lecersted the flesh on the bulbs of thelr ringer- h
‘und this process, I wee mxdo to \mdareteud, obliterated the impreg-" ;. :
slona. leaving a scar. ;

Sha

I "Slim" and "Short:f” remsined 1n Room 234 ot‘ the Irﬂ.ng -
Hotel for ebout two weeks ond to my knowledge thoy bad no visitors:
during this period axcept Dr Roran, _"Slin" t‘vsns, 01110 Borg and
"581 I ~.i-5*f = &

- I heve beon shm photo.;;rapha of Rugwn Gibson, wlth
- al!ases, and Oliver A. Berg, emd T Qdentify ther as the likehesses .-

; ©f the two psraons sbove-mentioncd as rSlim® F'var.n auﬂ 01110 Borg,; E PR
I do Yot know shether ~Slizm" Evm ot_Olivor B : ‘fs", Ty




) r * F
YRR o r ol S s L

o " ¢cn one oceulon uromd tuo ‘time »an

unanhd for Dr, Moran snd % tolamnut \ou-aot umzm‘%

. he might fiad him &t the bottl. % 8o mot Xnov whethey this mam =% ;

o vent o the Irvina laul. u I did not see m‘mm thnrc‘hnr >

.x:‘ ’
Ta

R *;,-‘--. :
[t ol .t -y

ORI { havo beon shown igphotowh or Vomybnls,
!v.mn -3; ‘the' abﬂo-aenthni; p.m‘.a . ;

1
IV .Lttcr “S1im® amd 'Bhorty'khd mlne& ht tho hotdl ‘*ror
: ..two uoka, Dr. Mores -uagoatod that I drive "Shorty™ to Toledo,»,;;_ £

 Ohio, as his fingers were still uoleas ‘a¥ that time Que to the op=:-
"~ eration, and ia this ‘sonne¢tion Woran gave me 310,00 or 15,00 Yor
expenses. I belleve thet Dr., Moran et this time drove "Clim" eway
from the hotel tut 4o not know whers, as "Slim"™ was at thet tm

s and 'SIixn* Fyans’ ven uakins rrequent trlpe betwean Chlqego end
. Tole8o,”Y cbsarved thak'on. oné of thesg tr

s present ln the home of George z:lnrield ‘the follo-ing personst
T~ - Morley, Mre and Mrs, ‘George vinfield, "Curly ansen, "Slim" Evans,
- % . Dr. Worsn and myself, *I have been ehown vuribus photomphs of the

IR Br.rker-zarpia mod, snd I men*..ify Arthur “Doo™ Barker as H, ilorley,
- Yolney Davis 332 “g:urlr' mmaen, and Harry Campbon as Geors?}

Taree, Ou this ovvnins Dr. uox-on 0pereted on thQ ;
TBurker, Herry Ca:npben end Volney Davis In }ho presonce ot."slim" DR
. Fvans gnd myrelf, . _The ‘séme tyge of ope-muon vas porrormod bR thes ;
“1pdividuels ps. thet performed on Fred Berker and Alvin Xerpis,’ ATter T
“the operatinnl "811n" ‘Tvans end I helpaa Dr. ﬁoran bandsgo theae” pe
- aon;' tingern, tnd :n a: roconeotion *Doc*. Perker,’ Yerry szpbou NS
“end Volney Davis lived at the home of Marry Cempdell for edout ten .
days sfterwards, During this period Dr. Noran occusionally wisited
them to see how their fingers wers healing and on several ot thess
occasions he renewed their dandages.

With rofersnoo to the amount of money psid to Dr, Moren tor
the above-mentionod operstions, I wish to state thst on the night

257




P,
; *@rj’?i?;.- X gt
thh ‘work wee pu-ror-od. b ¥ ku(ih
" £4¢1d"s Bome end be informed me at %hat tho ‘thet he' roce l od ,
eompenu%lon for his work in.3he shove oonnestion $500,00 rfc-
. each person, .ge counted tb money in hh pououlou at that ¢
- 4a my presence and I bollun thet the mmount was ‘spproximately
£1,000,00, after which he ssked if I was "broke® snd if X mesdel
: _eny uoncy, to 'hlch x repned that I ua. fie then guve me ‘100.

#ym TR

R .én?

nh to’a&vin th& ! huw a:nr nou Dr. lom te-
time, ntnwzh u s

fuad %he i‘ ouol
: rout pcgel, “and guear the sahe ls
to tho beat of wy knotl

RS
-tatment. phioh ‘oons
dptg!.} nnd fospeat

U. E Department of :tgsuco.

1500 Benkérs B’atldm& g
Chicago, Illinoll. B
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF \NVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT St, Paul, Minnesota - ) FILE MO,

RDORTMAT: . ,nu:mmu. PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REPORT MADE BY:

Iaahington, D. C. 9/25/34 lzuu | 4. Schrosder

ALVIN KZLHPIS, with aliases, I.O. }1218. o]
ARTHUR RS BARKER, with' dlnqs. L0 }ms, 5. ,,l} .
e .

‘r‘? ‘?1 = - = ?’ ) ‘3“ '&E‘b '*“SN
Bocords of hasport Diusion ar Dapartﬁant ot Sta_
fail to'reflect any pusport havlng besn izsued,
.- Mrs. Xat ker under the names of Mrs. Arrie”B:

. or Mrs. Keté'H Hunter,

raoceived rrcm Newby of ‘the Division on September 21, 1934, in’ whioh he itafad
that information had been received to the effect that Kete Barker had gone
Eurgpe in J\x],y or August or 1954.

—.ei

] vised that the recorda of that Di.vieion arg 1ndexed as. to married women. only
W " iinder their Christian maiden ‘nemes and not according to their full married: ’
; mnames. ,Cmsequentiy, i.t was only possible to’ check the names  of Mrs, Kate
. Hunter and Mrs, Arrie Barker. -'There Was no record found ‘at the Passporfus _
Division of Mrs, Barker having obtained a passport ‘under either. of these two -

gt ‘ ‘In the event that the “office of orlgin can furnish the Christie
maiden neme of Mrs. Barker used in her various aliases, further :lnveatigatian
will ‘oe »conducted at _the Passport Diviaion of the Department of State. T
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m:éua‘n.bm: ‘
m ‘C‘SO g
ORDAN - I.0. 1218 i

FR_':E aiiasesx ¥, c?mn, T

J. E, ﬂJCI’

J. STANLEY

v, T, C.
mm. FRED E. GCRD
BARRYIC AUPBELL: ses: A
GAQ?GL macn, Jom‘ JAL 00'1'1',
DAVIS: aliase "CURLEY"
J. H L CKWOOD.\ S. E‘ L(X)KWOO CQ E
FILITIA ”EAVm iases°, O' '
TELSON, B 5COTT, | W. C. ’
erER,‘ alias m .TAI»EES.-

MONTY {CAR - p
JALES I.ﬁSOﬂ aliases:"
- DOCTOR JOSEFH P IuORAN aliaseS'
RUSSELLJ BSON' ‘aligses: RUS
OLIVER 4 ‘alisses: .. OLL

WILLIAM ED'IARD ‘}'IDLER . aliasaa"

FORD, EARL J U TTERSON
, T. C. BLAGKBURN, GECRGE L \mm'm,

'WALCOTT, GECRGHIV

S, , "COPTON"J !

Frkeiy o

roamelaTrson; TymlTACKSON, TAMES,
.TOSEIH B. , JOSEPH C
v SLI\‘i'f‘RAY R. cau?sv

JGNES, -OLT
WILLIAM E VIDLmﬁaILL

-,'.’Ff;'f-'.' b 7 JOELINEY 3 1asea.; PHILIPrDmm:Y. PHILL

e 'DELANEY; an: : s :
JOHN J e UGHLIN. . aliases'“‘f‘ m,:v _‘}.? 5
J’OHN J‘bﬂ? ;ﬂCLAUGHLm, .TR.- -..all ’1\1CLAUGHInm

EDVARD GEORGE

PO NOT WRITE IN THESE ﬂw

Ao 7.5 / °'§'°‘°"‘° 108
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Bardette
, ed by co T tlevelanls'
s, mﬁs tn Agests. 9/7/34:— O 9[9/34 oluntart _
Agant %o Chicago’ Division Office. ‘va;gflgati %
- *&Tve! a,,devuom that Alviw gargu, “Ardhur By, ‘Ear
_rred Barlmr. Harry, Campboll and Herry Samr’“ ﬁte resiged
"4here, . Evidence found ai Cleveland mdlcating coxmac:bian
between Avin xarpis and Frank 'y, Noonan Detective Rgenpy,
‘that city. Definite ‘¢onnection stown between ﬁwdorc;i“ '
" Angus’, Toledo, Ohio; “and Karpls-Barker gang, ;. Fred and ¥ ;
. Arthur B, Barker and Harry Campbell knéwn Yo have been“‘
‘et Casino Club, Toledo, ‘Confidentisl Informant contm‘be&'
‘rred Barker at caa:lno Lludb, where hs wes 1n'c with

-~ -~ -~ ; x: ; . u.i
harry “Cempbell and 1nd;ﬂdua1 ,;ot definita};;,'égtgblgshqg;

o0

in'?“of s/f12/34; mﬁe arrangemen" o meet him Chicdgo,’
® nlin 87 $0. T o

s,-9/14, 15/5(6

. Repart of Specigl
8/22/54 v SRR -5
letter fri;m Chicago offj.ve dated 8].5]5/34 o
telegram ‘trom Kansas C:[ty Office dated-8/29/3




e ;
additional aliast ;or Frod Berkar, Alvin Karpis endp,
2§ revealesd 'Ey the ﬁweﬁiga‘b;on covara(I by ihia reportfe’
. also additional vai:[‘agca of Dr. Ioseph P. lbran as shom on dentlflcat;et
Order #1232 - ‘ e gy A 3 TR 5y 3

."‘ " F ? B
o Ba.rry campben,

Ropen

an“—

; ‘ - .‘;_.m:; ia a joint repor§ covering '1n'vest.tgation conduc'tal
ey 3pe01a1 Agent in Chargs ¥William Lakson, Special Agents D, . Hall, ¥. E:
¢ Peters, A. Dickstein, ¥, E, Hopton,'L.'D. Soc.y, I i Mn-phy, 7+ Ko Col¥ins;
~ . Re By Doneldson,’ ax;d Special Qgents (A) R Callum, ’-»E’. I.aughlin md
T, M- Mulherin-“fs- f‘*%’: 3 . :

Reference is made to the telegram rrom the EKensss City
J‘Office dated 8/29/54, edvising that George E. Berker, father of, the Barkar e

4 Special Agent W.IE. Peters » under date or August 30

1934, intervieweﬂ c. H. Martin, Assistent Vice-Fresident of the Central
_ United National "Barik, “Who advised t'hat the “bills’ Bet’ torth {0 the aforementicmea
telegram wyre received \by $his bank from j'.he Treasurer f the ‘United Statem s
““on May 21, 1954. - At that ‘time there were received #30 000 £n #20 bills, ;‘*
'being ‘mimbered consecut 1vely trom i 014353 to & 015852, 'hie‘h include the- 3- "
.‘ bills arorementioned as baing depost‘ted by George B, Barker . this ship-
" ment Teceived by the ‘Centreal United Nationai "Bank ‘there were also $28,800"
in §5 bills, being numbered from 106285 to 112064, Mr. Mertin related ::’ ,' pra
that when a shipment or money is received at the bank, the emount is proved

260
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snd checked and a notation ts mede in the recorda as to the serisl mmbors BT
of the bills received, Ko further record is made as to the disposition:cf *~<v
this particular currengy. 3

NS L P . - SN :- :..‘,?;J ‘ﬂ‘)

-

It may be shipped to some other bank or. it my R
3o o Gvﬁm;g &&gwip@vwgp, ; ‘

Pnotographs of Arth
s "and Earrxbcampbolf ‘

eontact uth atrangera calling at the bank but 3311 ha_ peraona_" hterﬂ.
4 n of ever hgring any. 6f these Snbjo

,‘for 1mrestigatia§ at’ To
aforemen‘tiéned ad

Toledh : Ohib waé ~cond{1 te_d

dpte

1801 Monroe Street,‘ Toledo,  He advised that he had contected
~ his inromant, mentioned in rererence report and he discreet :

o determine whether any of’ the Subjects in this ‘case wer in Toled

dvised’ h:[m that he was not ac usinted with any Su‘bjects in his ¢

S

26T




'?failed to raveol any" w‘sucﬁx ‘street 4in Toledo as Yardon Perk,"

. e

-‘had recantlty heard’ fhat
- B %o, bg on ?ashington st
T id POssession of ‘the enct ‘adaress, ﬁ'andf!)g
“have securs this, . For him; Anf L

" proh on era Ted Lngus was the Toledo nt qt the Capone gaxig syns
dicate, and had the franchiss to sell liguor for that gang or sypdicaté. -7,
rurthem » that Ted Angus hes e third ‘brothar whose name 1s not ‘knowh, who

......

48 in Chicago et the present time, . 'l'his brother is. a mmnber of thp. ﬁ

sans. st1ll benevag to be ponnected tith theAremins of that‘igang ann ¥

s ‘%
e y -5 uable mrorqatibn su;?ned
; about a month prior tb “be ng tervieved by Peters he*ias 1
"shop operated by one Kickibchsens at’ 428%° St;po street, aat Ihich tinp
 Cousens was taking bets over the' phozie.f; y inguired &s to why ho'

i'was taking "sucker beis,® Cosens informed Yiim ;hat . thede bels were from 5&.*

friends of Ted Angus lho were here from Chicago “cooling o SEL B A

Detective Feters advised t he did not believe much =
further infofmetion could be obtained from stating that he d4id no} _,ﬂ,( -
788 actually in possession ot'any‘turther infonnation-

. oy or the Toledo ,Police Depart
ment, et his homs at 4109 Kingsbury Zvenue T Toledo, Ohié wes'. again i ter-
viewed. He could supply no- fu:gther information qomerning Ted Angus on
“other- '\eople in connection with this case," but did advise that he had heard

_ able friends. It ‘should be noted ‘here that Detective Peters, when inter- e

.viewed, advised that he did ‘not endeavor t6 gscertein a record of the cars;

calling at the Casino Club or the residence of Elwood S. _Yonkers at 2525
:‘5 Georgetown A.venue, *I'oledo, Oh:lo, as he statad he would as seb forth ‘in-

iy avéning he passeh tha Casino :
e He theretrprew

: ’.deema n inadvisahle to Qo'so.#

RN ,;\ﬂ;ﬁ uf,.'?‘l “‘a!_;»’».

N

54 S : 1‘" #\'#;‘
ty.and i;elephone direc’bo:ie
However, ﬁ: “w;"asj""'

fascertained that there is a 420£ Garden Park Drive, and the occupant is

o

1isted in the neme of Morris J JForemsn, The writer called et the North
Toledo Postal Station located Martha and Sylvanis Avenues, where Cerrier
#. A, Fller, who covers 4209 Gerden Park Drive, was interviewed, He 2
-advised that the Foremans had resided et this address for the past five

or six yesrs, and that he has known no one else to reside or receive meil
there. He stated that there is considerable correspondence received by
Morris J, Foreman from the Woodmen of America, for which lodge he is en
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organizer, but that he ‘as4 not recall oi' nny mll ever having been delivered
there for James ¥ilson, Photograph of Iames nlson was exhibxtaa to Mr. '
Eller and he wes unable to identify the same es nnyune he had ever ssen, :
Discreet ingquiry in the wvicinity of 4209 Garden Park Drive developod that
e ,;I' ames Wilsgn ¥as lvidantly gnkncln 'to neighbors and that the only perams
: ‘they,knet of 10 he T sfdin;i_ gai-g*j"ieﬁ‘w aﬁu,m-

 Foraman; that hr. “!:ormﬁ "1," hﬁo % B0 Yoers of ade; an
"“Yzer ‘Tor tha Wooduen. of . 0y  JO A= a Gen

developed fhat thg'
30 with th ‘

f.’s‘“""‘,

"'y’ot nniatenf‘f‘résamtor Arnold Bun&éL ' !
Eichnar Fesldes at 4205 Garaen rar} Drive. thleh‘

. S ';‘ R "",‘?Jm was agcordingly i
= had,resided’ at ‘4&5 Gardan l’ark Dri ror_ the past s;f 0r seyen y& 'S .
turtﬁor adviged thgt she ‘had’a, spep.gng aoquaintance with My, and’ 1;&'3'. i é-
Morris J. !oreman.’_'She stated’ ‘Qhaﬁ up untiY, about” aﬂnﬁi‘ agofthe i’oremansl -
kept roomers but hed ‘not far: gh'e‘ past year, - She furthef adviged that’ gho g
" 414 not know anyons by-the nama of Jemes Wilsch ever haying’ Nisited thw g
: ' Foremzns nor hed she ever seen anyons resembling Jemes Wilson when the™ g
rhotogreph of thet individual wes exhibited to her., The sddress and phone
- nurber .of the Detroitl office were given to her and she was reguested to. -7
immediately phone the Detroit office in the event Jamos ¥ilson ghou;q,x‘“ ﬁ
appear & 4209 Garden, Park Drive, which she ‘svated ahe “would A0, ¥ X

3 AT SL To determiine: 1f ossible whether James Wi

- . To
. et 4209 Garilen Park Drive, the writer comunicattd wi’bh Mrs. forria T
Foremen by p"hone,’ inquiring there for Jimmie Wile.pn. P ing": this conver%
- sation Mrs, Foreman advised ihatgimmie Wilson had ‘besn there ‘some time 1V
before, but that ‘he had been gong from Toledo’ for about a xnonth. - ,The wrife_ E
posed as a friend of Wilson end requested his address, et which: time she”
steted thet Wilson had left 'I'oledo, that he. hed . left for the east, and she
knew of no way, in which he could:be reached, " She appeared very suspicious
.- es to who the writer was, end the writer informed hier that he 'was a. trieml
77 of Wilson from Chicegd end hed been informed by Wilson. ‘that he could be -
his failed to: brs.ng forth anyl

reached in cers of Mrs, Foreman in. Toledo,
a ti; 'e'triter'a dentity was,'not revealer
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“*. s nCC
Let'\ 1‘ !e ifv‘ﬁ

Doyisti
SN e ( [)‘ ‘ligjﬁsff_f
la e reeult of the 1nveet15etion kot tor:lh efore™In thinh
report and in previous reports covering investization h} Toledo, Ohio," ‘t o
was deemed inadvisable to attempt any direct contact with either nwood' Be

Yonkers or Ted Ang;g 35 m{:_t it was thought

TR haiSl'e"mee:r;;"'o't ennetim'n'mf"f{:’ ar.of

M

’ B2y 'Z-r

telephone call : ) 3

" to Angus that it wes coming fram Chicago. It was eleo'aesuned that Anjpus::

.-id not know m Mr. Larsgn®s cofiversation with Angus was 4n-
wo G eretend that

located it being deémed advisable not;

- ‘from Doc, Angus would take It to meen eiéher Doeahoran ‘or. Doe Be.rknr.
this it was felt that in the event he showed eny indications of being -
femiliar with the name of Doc, it would evidently be in connection with -
. the Karpisuﬁquer gang. Angus replied: "You know, Doc is a Dretty herd

'i; men to get in touch tith, -In reply Mr,: Larson edvi sed ‘thét ‘he* realizeﬁ*"‘

: ithie, but it wes ‘necessary for 'him to see Ddc.at once in view. of certa

“things thet were developing’ {0’ Chiéago, a.nd i:hat he,
was evj.dently being BOULD’

jere can I call you 1n Chicago" omorrqn

d the

it would be’ inadvisable for, him ‘to call as the phone went: through a. S'aitch-k ‘.
board. also 1nform1ng him that the 1nstant ce],l hed been placed from -1 pey :

L‘Ir "lIfﬁrSOn from Angus’, reactions“u ,
aiking ab’but, that h’é definitely Td

tched to Detroi persone eontact at theY casino
lub with Ted Ana.ls in Toledo. Agent Peterson advised thet

.

VY




pwould undoubtedly be avanable; and would
to do so, Mr. Larson reque.sted that this 1n1'ormat5.m be lupplied t
auleydag aoan A, S et

', SAC Larson'd Ntum"'from *ﬁlan he - conmmicated with . Cowle md .;
, morning of Sep%embgr B

¥ lSa'Ye.r and ynona Nalcott, .and..
_,fomation ‘which will be set Torth later 11 this- '
‘connections with the Karﬁis-Barke “gang,
wes taken to Tolsdo on the 7th 1nsta~'1 by -SAC
» lurphy, where she registered st the Algeo Hotel, Agent Aurphy regis-
terins et the Fort Leigs Hotel.

R i T AR . T

"y

g appmoxmately e P.n. Septe'm'beé 73

advised that upon, her arrival et ‘the, Ca

gus and after aaﬁshg ‘who ‘she w'as and what\h 1 ] A

1ong talk with Him,’ advising thet she ‘was anxious”to get in touch with’ Doc
Ber}:er. . ‘Angus_ told her at thet time he did not know where either of the - ," "

_ Barkers were but that the previous night both Doe &nd Fred Barker had been :

" at the Casino Club.  Angus explained ‘thet. when the Barkers were in his place. .
_the previous night he told them about the girl who was trying to get in -

touch with them,juf. wes unable to. recall her’ name, steting that he advised
K or- some' similarg'sounding nama the.t“ _j

g :;hat she was praparmg 0.1eave’ the Casino Club sbout wmidafght. ‘and. Angus;;eslma

ar té stuy for, the T - Some” tifné‘“after $hé fYoor show: and gt about f‘jf';{».}-
;AR 130 4.M, she advised that 'she got up’ rrom the booth where she and Angng od e T
A were sitting end went out to the»_test_room. When she returned Angus wes -

standing outside the Casino (lud talking to some man, She waa unable to see

Ty
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from Cleveland and this man told him that the gang, not stating 'hioh p.r-
ticular members, Rad left Cleveland that arternoon for Chicego, Illinol‘h.
" He firther’ adv{ae hi't this i Bbout “the ;

arresh a.t meveland, 'Egg

“that one or the wamen' arrest d

edvised Angus that afier the

as polica *learned théir ident Ey :

to ‘one of tﬁe tddresse'a, 1h1e*h ﬂz v had ba

‘% smal} su’burb located &
[+ Angus. also &dvist
_which she Was stopping was not a { " Woman g
“ghe go to’ anotherh hotel. “th; ¢ ther t the ;
Meigs, 3tat1ng thet ‘ha believed Ihe. !‘or% ne;gs tould be b ter in iyfey
' zonts when 1n town always mtopped at’ the Faldorfy"
advised him thet she was moving on
the following day and would supdp us with her room number at the sort
. Meigs.  Angus advised that he would undoubtedly hear scmething 1n e few
‘days, a8 the “hén wqulﬂ have to do- something a : :
‘Cleveland, and he would arrange g contact for

n and ca ling'

?kept in touch with Angus, going there on cne occasio
ne telephone -on two or three different occasions. Angus however adviseﬁ

" her that he hald not as yet received any inrormtion_ énd that as soon’ as he,
gl




H important information which she wished to fmpart but 418 ot desire “{
'vﬁ to do so over the gphone, The writer accordingly comunicated 1ith s.w . .
T aracn ‘af Tlevelanl by pha ‘He aldvis )
3 ‘to Poledo to, eontatt
.a% To q‘ﬂn th:ls 1nfarman. _¥as ‘eoptac ;8 b
. the morhidg of Septamber ’2 she had’ eon%acte‘t -!i'ed’,iBarke' !
_f“individnais.’bne of "Ihose otoyapha !as lager. fae
“andl ‘the third was thought e Slim_ Gray, )
S sertain’ deaignated addréss ln ‘Chicago,’ ‘Ininois, 7] night of September .lt, g
. end if Fred Barker did not appear at Ahe seme placse;, the nisﬁt of September
15, 1934, Under date of September ]:5. 1934, SAG ‘Lerson aceomp 1168

tive Headquartera, Cleveland, Ohio, Folice Deper
: K. Peters bz phone at_wh

S Stated that these womsn had the cocktall bar of ¢he 7

Lleveland Hotel about 5:30 P.M, Se tember 5, 1934, and were being held o a
@1 i

Wketbmk %500 end Gledys Sewyer hed stated thet she
ived in St. Peul, Kinnesota, and it was the_gggmr of Captain 5tory that

«r-

“. st T A : PR "" ”‘m
, .Agent Peters personally interviewed Captain story,
at on the moraing of SentemberT 1531, an unkgm'

see m picture of—Babyﬁcmﬁ :
WRhET sce Nelson wes living., He was then taken to the Bm:eau_oj.'

Identification of the Police Department, and upon viewing a picture of Baby S
. Fe.ce Relson stated that this wes not the individusl he had in mind. He : -
" stated thet he was positive thet some law enforcement agency hed out g

 TWented Totice for the individual he had referred to but he hed neglected to
" note © % Individual, He requested that additional wanted notices

be displaved to him, but was edviséd that a complete file of &ll nnem‘be&————
v’
e gsuéd by all Jaw enforcement: .agencies was not.neintained and - x )
thersupon stated hie was positive the man 1o which he-referred wes wanted

 and was-1iving at 4419 West 172nd Streetl io Cleveland, The nems ‘and address
.0f the individuel ginng the inrormation was not aecured._ Ee lett Police

AT
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 WhICH time thn ‘Folice 'Department was ‘advised that thers Wwere three 'omsh' “,.
" in~4he—ooeirtatT Bar of the hotel, ell of ¥ whom were very
. iderable Aisturbsnce. Miss , ¥ilcox, polioewomnpimediato g
_Imt to the hotel to investigate and upon her arrival at the hotel she 1
ered a progress. . She a ed To quietly Take the -
ee women into cnstodyTut was roqght off and was compelled to -
ma ,g__mzm_gt_ﬂgm_b_egre the women could be subdued,’ .E‘thel pay
[ SR

.  Mat¥erson_attempted to throw away the gontents of her purse bup most of . 5.+
W—W—Lm bank book disclosing sn eccount. g
731 mg__________muumawn the newe of Wra, Earl T, Metteraom, . 3z e
- _Hes? lvlst_street CIeveland, Ohic, =, 5y - : y o
el R BN o ,'-_ ‘," T v_ X 'f&‘; "&%_ o $a

PP .,?‘
P

i

ales

T LA™ ‘Eﬁ-.wt«’ ALK i v !‘r‘nciﬁe Sa

vt She told thenm , e ,
. .autorpobile; I hotel, The officers

s 43,;. ~ - succeeded in loceting the cer referred to by Francine, which was found 1:0

LAERsuN - 7.~ ‘e & Ford sedan, motor number B875-599, Ohio 1934 licenss plates '111' KT
R 5111 of sal¢ was Tound in the car disclosing that it was registered ﬂm

name of adford, 521 Jefferson Avenue, T0ledo, Ohlo; and the.cer was® '

MWneckler Inc,, 17601 Lorain Avenue, €levelsand,.Ohio,’y
on July 24, 1834.° At the time this car was purchased from R. E. Voeckler £

w motor purber 615739, was treded In on i, ¥ &
Yéglstered In the naie of a1fred G, Eradford, efferson Avenue, Toledo,

ster number 214’741:1 the state of Ohio. na

NPT RS F SRS R R _' Gaptain Story stated that these tomen had been held
. - at the Women's Bureau of the Police. Depariment until’ - 5

ey were registered at the Polic hel Matterson' ‘£ave tho

) , ks ] Sawyer geve the address of 1878 :

y Jerferson 'Avehub', St Paul, '"U.nixe'sot'a, and Wynona Welcott gave the. addraasr,.,._,,_ s

_The 3600 found in %the _possession R

74*100 bilYs; gs;%rg’l_l_ow; TREE iAo A

S I'ederal Réserve Kote, 0—0155855513‘ - ”
3. AT e 6e00439600h

e ! -* & e wm g.014734994
. 1 - me o w o G=023660984
1

First National Bank or Denver, Colorado, D—OOO].OQA

-

x}é‘/
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" e Iomen's Buremi" tor . hrae )
f_;ivo Buregu for ?ntarmgation‘ and. ;ftﬁl‘»
*“thek trson ‘gave An addrehs similar to 'i:he eddress ‘repor

Jmknown individual erlier m ‘the day as being the a sas at which Baby AL
"Face Nelson wes living. & check was mede in n the Detective Headquariers and : %

4t was learned the address omgﬁ?m T
‘8 eruiser to look over and the erufser had reported that thers were no hauses i

~Tn the 4400 bl"k on IestT'?End" Street Upon securing this informatjon % -
E - arters thet there was & posaibility I

. might perhaps have been referring to
at the address was 4419 Wes .1 test; that Eﬁout_& AN, on the

morning of September .6, 1934; a squad dar under. the direction of Lieutenant
T oeckner, raide e house a West 171st Street, but no opé .- -
wo -

ome, & aea.r{ 0 e premises disclosed that .at least.
d ‘ocoupied this house under the nemes 3 erson,

" 'men énd two women
" ~TFarl Y. Hatterson, Gladys Sewyer end an nnknown mani.iz¥:3 ’2,,4”“ R TR

e Of partic: fects recoversd was
PEIETEE, . a set of fingerpr otebook conteining route information. This set .
: gy T T Y ngerprints was discovered by Lieute

. “gormer of a chest of drawers in the frcnt bedroom of the house, and It was 7. -

“polied into a tight compact roll. Upon. examiﬁaﬁ.on.j.t_ms_tonnd_lo_ha_pm; -
N~ of.a wanved notice Issued by scme law enfcorcement egency,: The plece - a.nd M;“

&rime Tor which This wes wanted and the ‘picture had been clippea

o of f and the only perts remainin were the fingerprints an finzer rin
which. 113 29 - I All the ﬁngerprints in

e

S ed, 676 wers Tound to be onl Py that_ .
f17.: T Fred Barker,—ho has the ebove fingerprint ‘classific tio 2s ¥ 2d-ia-
5300 onamurercarge. " ot o1 RN
4 due to the lac 18 card found in the house was 80O indistinct that the-: .-

- : at 4419 -

test 171st Strest
vision for, cOmpe.rison with original I‘i

£6- 376 miles, the notation being mede at this pointi—
8

tenthe-of s mile %C
#3176 - 1ding.” Agent Peters made a Thorouzh exarination of this
rwwme maps it was possible to t%a?er_t_ll_e_____

route laid out, It appears that it wes a route from Minneapolis J__n_nes\ota.

"

Fr R R W e Ly -, 7 o~ ez
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B “ . ’3"* "}
.ta St. Paul, m::;mso’fa, nneapolfs, IHnnesqia, 3hen :nrgctfy
e ~Lollowing’ bacﬁrroads until reach T ¢
y Yowa, at which ¢ erminates,. The original Rotebook’ sui 7T,
- marked for fdent }ﬁcaticn by Lieutenant Glosckner and ‘said notehoef Al T L
< ‘map on Ihich the route was tentatively 1oca1:ea ure turned over by Lsant
~ Peters to Mr. SJ P, Gowley, at Cleveland wpon hu arrival from Chieage. YAr
. . sumary of the gbove .information was transmitted by p‘hone by Agent Peteré to
. SAC I.arson, at 9 L.M.. Septembu- 6.’1934. o L TRl o

7 Agent Peter 1 erviered !ynone Ie’ieoft,’
as,estabnshea?’wcer as Tynonafurdette, 1n the City Tail, at which oims -
~‘ahe' stated that ‘she wea 22 year old, Having been horn at‘Charleston ‘s:mty.
‘ Carolina, the daughter of “Yames Jacksony She stated thei; on Jenuery. 9 s
' 1951, she was mrried fo John Welcott at’ Charlsston; South Carolina, u '
. that efter thet she ana ber husbend continued %6 reaide at Oharleston S b :
~Garolina, her husband meking her 1iving gambling. . She stated hat” ebout; o
Jenuary 1, 1934, she and her husbend had moved to Toledo, Ohio, where they '
had been l:lving at 2831 Bast 131st Street, until gbout a month ago when they -
... separated, ber husband leaving home, but she continued to live at that L
27 address, She stated that she Jhed been An: Gleveland only s few days, havinge:-
’_ceme to that city on a visit as 1{: was too loneaome for her at home. She~ <

severel daye.
she‘hed been staying lrith him.

- Ev“ z: L
v She steted that she had met Ethel Hatterson ebout a'““f‘-
month ago 1n Toledo, Chioy in a speakeasy, the neme of which she refused to =
disclose,: and stated _that at the time Ethel Matterson hed furnished her with ‘
- her 01eveland address end requested that ’i’ynona visit her in’ Cleveland. e :
" was in response 'to this invitation, thet Wynona ceme on this visit.  She.:
B stated that she’ ‘had never met Mrs., Sawyer prior to _the %ime she came $0
" .Cleyelend end stated, thet they ‘had been introduced at the’ Cleveland Hotel.
She ‘dented ever having seen. “the’ husbands of either Mrs. Ma{;terson pr ",
Sawyer. OOnsiderable additional erroneous information wes '&obtained fron:
‘ Iynone Walcott and, 48 the’ . 88me 48 believed to be of little value in a1
"'raport, the same 18 ‘belng eliminated due to subsequent developments anQ},
sclbsures. HOVever, 1t ehould be stated that the rinser:prints ot iyne
alcott were forwarded $6 the 'Division under Cleveland Police Department,w
g#4.."';23'7, and thers was also forwarded to the Division a full length group .
. pleture of the three women., It.should also be noted that the photographs
" “of Fred Berker, Arthur Barker, Alvin Kerpis, Volney Devis and Harry Campbell
" all were displaysd to Miss Walcott at Ihich time she denied ever heving seen

any of these individuals,

S - ' ACt




'_B.;nt or brmaha,

“sleven years ago. °

»,;:;Lavaland Ohie, about” mg 16, 195&. and had stopped
Eotel unttl June 1g 2934, ,5hs tated

e and Mrs, Mattérson at 4419 West }71s treet'ltox ‘about
" Stated - that 'she 414 Tot know thé reafon why her busbarid-hed 1eft

because she hed not seen him since they had stayed at the Cleveland Hotel i
June. Eowever, she presumsd that, inesmuch as he had discontinued his cons

;\-
=5t : Relative,io Francine ‘sawyer, she sta R
7o her child bu was the ¢hild of” g friend of 'hers 'by the name of Saugman. e
. /. She ‘advised that’ghe and her ‘husbend hed hed the child for 8 year god \=
~"were in the process of edopting 1t but’ thet thé final adopticn papers “hed -
" not been approved by ‘the court. - ‘She " admitted ‘knowing Earl Matterson and’ i e
: stated that he wes a fambler employed at 722 Superior Avenue, CIevelend :- 4“
Ohio. She gave Agent e description of Earl hatterson which in no way tallies
* with thet of any of the ‘suspects ‘and ‘18’ not being’ 1ncorporated in this> o §
*». report. All of the photographs of the Karpis-Barker gang were. displayed 0 =
- her at which time she denfed that she had ever seen eny. of them, She'x: . Jd=

. :[n the c}evaiana City .‘rail;’,' Agentheter& intexvie ﬁ
w‘hose {dent 1ty wes-later establlghed és Feula Harmon, fho 5
L atate& that ghe was @ native of Iashing%on,, o Eag Bl ;hough ghe\t ad’ S_Pent,g__
! "‘n; great pertiof her time in Olevelanﬂ. “§he declined to state’e ‘what “ad4r
ahe had lived pmvious to mving to 4419 West 1718t Street. she ﬁateﬁ

- .""",




PPN - B ...> . . e e . :
:,» s i o t* _;$l,, ". - .“ : .

S ““"""{“‘,‘ ey 5"*3" 5 i L : & g |
that Her name baroro”iﬁ;‘é'a”s rﬂad B RECK una ‘tn'at"ﬁrm xul
Ass,

had been marrisd gt Washingtonm; 1)‘ - Py%s “sqmatime lwpttaon 1?22_ end
*'pould not ‘recell exacily ‘when,  She stated Fhat’ hgx“ixusbe.nd i"as ;
| _ that he was emplojed at ths lrgénne Club, 723 Supapios’ glenue,

mation‘was 1nvestigated ’b? ‘the. Cleveland rb'iice 33 ihé pwner ,p &5

1 clud denied any knowledge ‘of auch o1’ 1ndfviduals’ jlth :
: ‘_ was exhaustively interviewed by Agent, mo Anformation of &ny nlm caufa b&
-.. obtained and, becauss of the meager: :Informat fon at pand relative to ‘theu iy,
: women It was' Impossiblo %o interrogate thom turthcr_,at this tim. “Howe'vu', '
they wore later reinterviewed and the reaults of these "4n’ i g be
'aet, forth’ in subaequan‘b paragraphp of this repnrt.' Eagetaad ol fh gy tal

il 1 th‘p nnyahcgacm y Detontlcn Foms,’ Agent Peters’
ewed I‘rancim Sawyer, &ge 5 yegrs. - When the ‘Thotographs - 6f “Ethel

nterv;
~_ iatterson, ‘Iynona ’lalco(;‘t and G!,adya Sawyer; werp. diaplaypd %o ‘her, ifh.!;t;. .o
7 .'gtated that she did not knpw the name. of Miiss lalt:ott, as she ‘had ' 'sé‘ﬁ , :
her a few times, She stalsd tat the giveén nmme of ' Ethel Matiorson was'. s
"Paula", and that her husbanﬂ'; name was Fred, he’ phqtograp“hs of the Karpi,ga
‘Barker .gang were "displayed to. ber® at ‘which tima she t’hou@;t that the' phot,g 22
graph of Fred Berker was the rhotograph of Paula's husband, ‘She stated”
that she went to bed so eerly and got up so0 early that she did not see any
_of the other men in the photogranhs. She atated thet her desddy hed lived
‘gt the house on West 17lst Street from time Yo .time. but that he head. gong.,, .
- away on tha train. To the best of her recollectiorn, he left Cleveland on ?
.2 Labor Day. . She des‘c_-.;'ibed her. tather ‘as ‘being very fat and very. tall with™ -
‘v_ dark hair® alightly thip, on top, ‘and’ when ‘apked the, busineas of her, Tathery,’:
E she repliea that he "ran a- joint," ;She “stated thed ahe lived many miles ’-‘i
. from Clevelend but that she hed been in "Clevelsnd Jbefore’ ‘gt which time ghe B
“stayed with her mother ‘and father et "the: Cleveland Hotel. . The important:e oi' S
this 1nterv1ew with Francine Se.wyer is_ of particular significanca in that” *
the description supplied by her of “her father corresponds with’ the uescrip-
tion aupplied by varjoua neighbors of the man who was occasionally seen at
" the Matterson. home.‘ It s also significant in that It'establishes “the

1dent:lty or_Ethel Matterson as Paula "Harmony:

4%he ,aforementione E?: :
t the’ three aforementioned

women ‘were to be i;eleased under no circumstances. 3
~on a charge of intoxicetion, - rhotographs of Wynona aelco

stte, Cleveland PD §43237, “Peuld Harmon eliss ‘Bthel nattefson,.

CIeveland D $43238, and ‘Gladys ‘sawyer;: cleveland D ¥43239, were Iorgarded :

by Agent Peters dirett to the Division and to the St, Peul office, together; =
' with.a group photograph. Descriptionsof. these three tomen, _ﬂIOBe identitles

wers later ostablished are as rollo's.

,‘ ‘.,

L
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Marka Sl
Descent e 01a1ms to be part.tndiai
Photograph ‘ R &

Slender.”

Med{um Chestnut

Medium Blus L
Nosp 'broken and abari‘ed

Gladys SawWyer wif: of
Cleveland PD #43239
-38 years™ TN

5 feet 3% inches :
140 pounds

‘Stout”

Ruddy s

© Dark chestnut
. I.ight blue .:-

E o - ) S 3
Ve Du:ring the conrse of this 1nvestigation and pm-ior ‘to the
a.rrival of SA.G Larson at Cleveland, Agent Peters held numerous conferences
with Inspector C. W, Cody, Oaptains PFrank Story and Emmet Potts of the Cleve-
- lend Police Department. Wyile onme of these conferences was in progress e
~uan eppeared st detective headquerters meking inquiries if fhe fip he had -
Elven the police on the West 172nd Street address had been of any value,




:graphs or the

divi duhl"
r ‘.-é‘?‘ ‘,‘ §_,‘(M

[

' ﬁreanv or ‘Identiﬁ.

erson,  Agent then diaplawod to him several miscellaneous .
photographs, emong which' 'ga ‘the ghotogag ‘of Alvin’ Karpis, and ¥, nlen
- immedintely identified the photograph of Alvin Kerpis a&s the individual .-

"% -..¥io had Deen introduced to him by Mrs, Matterscn as her brother, Merion :
R adfor 0, sha said He was unable to identify the\ 165
: Eotograph's of ‘any of the bther known immbprs ot'ihe xarpia-ﬁarker gang ’

: j but upon being ghown {the pho‘;o;raphs of Gladys 'Sewyer and Wynona ialcot__l_g;_ 3
.. Wynona Burdette '; he siated that he bad never se ags

. ynona Burdette aever
nth Alvin Karpil.‘

: Tﬁe following additional informationrwas alse obtained
from Mr. Allen, He stated that ection with his work for the Ma,[_»..

i ompany, he has charge of the renting of the aparimen

Flor

enue, Claveland. - He stated that abuut J une 1, 1934,

Cleveland.. ‘ He stated that the two eddresses 10615 Flarian "and 10515
Perkhurst are in the” same i:uilding, the Florian Avgnue address facir
"north end the Parkhurst Avenus address facl west. E#he]..maﬁerson “rented ¢
‘, the ap’*rtment _ﬂ__aha and her hisband took u occujlancy there at 105156 Perke
" hwuuntil about August 18, 1934, J)uring ‘this time, they had .
. pumerous visitors and these visitors had numerous cers. He recalls. them,_ :
having two Ford V8 dark blue or black cOaches, one derk blue or bleck Ford
" V8 coupe end a derk blue or black Chevrolet Coach. " He advised that his.
Wirst aroused when they gave him notice Lh_a;t_ﬁlemr_o__
- address to which
* " that the address given by the Mattergons did not;zd.ﬂi !Ehe laundry nnn
'- ‘asked Mr, Allen where, -they, had moyed, because:they had . been such good . cuqu iy
‘tomers) ‘and the laundry men locgted the driver of “the moving Ven that had R
. moved them end. aeéiired the” ‘eddress to wh:lch ‘they had moved.__ This 1aundry
. .man’thed gave ‘1% to Mry ‘Allen, ‘and apparently the.error wag made by ,§he
laundry man"in repeat!.ng the addresa te Mr. Allan that the cozlfueicn ‘troae AR
[ 2 B F

.f’ A
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: 'l‘ha f°11°'in8 p‘rsons were internend by poli.eo ortioeu
tho fol‘lowing‘rosultnz AP : R '
;&' LN

ygm lgléo‘it %0 tho tu‘)
-' addreas 1n Q Che olet. ‘Coach, ﬁldenﬂried ¢ Tho
« of Dot “Barker £ 3.1ving th&;; 84 v

'.llso saw man ebout 40-45 years old, 220 %0 B35 pmn s (0%
o dark heir, partly bald,’ {This may be HarrySiwyer}i i .=
‘Pieroe, who Iives in Newark, Hew J ersey, and who was wisihng .
.0 with llra,_‘ningea-_e :ldentitios ’zhe photograph of Arthur

4418 'est I'Ilat,street RER

. Saw ;lvin Karpla bring “lynon
. Freneine Sawyer: ‘No other. Ideptificatiom. L
_Man'.fey, 10515 Parkhurst v eFd e, By b i ed
' Identif;eq Arthur ‘Barker ‘and Fred Barker,

£ stout hem—set man, partially ba“ld. 3 o i
Allen, Y0515 Florian Avenue™ =% sxmsrs e
Jdentifies the photograoh of Fred Barker as being thaz

of Earl Latterson. _ - )

R RN L S SR TR SRUND P iy

i 7.7 It having been previously*developed that some ,o -the &%
persons being held by the’ police had resided at: 441? Nest 171st street, e
1nquiry was gonducted next door at ‘4423 West- 1'718% Street By Speo
R, B, Donaldson and A, chkstein on September 7, 1954. ﬁr Georgd
and wife reside here and have’ ‘been here for some tive moqjchs past. Hr. 2
Willard ET) out of worl; and is around his home most of the 1:i.meq He stated‘

e located at 13029 Lorain Avenue, He is rot fully 1nformed as “to who rented
"~ % - the place but thinks it was & woman or. pOSsibly two women as he underete.nds
" .. that the man who runs ‘a tllling station at the end ot thls hlock &8,

- vg'\uJ

when they moved in. This consisted of driving, ,p'in sgvera‘l autos and PR
T loading an. unusually Iarge puimber or grips “&nd “satchels, Fmree ‘ot t‘hese\
- satchels were’ unusual in’ appearance, statea 'Mr. Willard;’ and ihen"askgzd%;o
4 jdeseribe them 9xactly jxe ‘geve 3imenai,ons, ‘et cetera, which :mdicate X%, 2 e

"itmdoubtedly that these 'ere machine gun casn‘ From nenpapar photpa appeu‘-
; ing on this date of the women in custody Mr. willard stated that he could

ﬁ%f@% - positively identify Gladys Sawyer end Paula Hermon as being the two woen
By who lived here and also the 1ittle girl which Mrs. Sewyer has with her. '

& strip of photos of the Bakers, et al., was shown to Mr. Willerd and he




Arthu;}; &r‘kbg, A1¥1n Ka 5_afd HarTy Canpbel), with® tﬁa‘exco""flm S
<Tof Voiney Dervis, " ghma ‘te saw Harry 'Iﬁmpbeng;::rt ox;z.‘ly ate that ‘».P
. -cen récall and this was fhe last day. the womer were heze botoré baing ’memd.' 3
% He stétes that Arthur Barker drove & Bew black Chevrolet Coups” 2 thes
£ nthery had two black Ford V8 Soupes; 511 cars ‘had bhin 'licenses, 7A1) -of :
*_these ‘men were. umall of stature according to Mr, ¥illerd, “On the 1dst 'dw
| _when Harry can;pbell cme; two othar_stranso meh were tith ‘him and a.lap ﬂn “£¥ H
_this same day e big sedan drovs up to ‘ths place and a man desoribed s bvarase. -
: height , Heavy set and otherwiss' answer ing ‘the qescription of Harry Sewyer: A%
“went‘in. “Mrs, ¥Willard 'litneised this but wes nht available (to;i-' JAnferview -
"at t‘nis tiue. 111 the ’tim ihese peop'ie lived ﬁ their aet‘.lons Were. og!: +
ot the ordinary %icular occupatlo’n andlv‘"’!

712 that - “they Baemed t6 have'nd part
ﬂwwere “dontinuously coming 'and going and thé house . sould bs ‘geén 1ighted ub;
Lo with ;he shades down, mosy =11 hours 'of the n{glﬁ‘f“*._ & ﬁ&uﬁ z«*ﬁ’:g

'¢:"|
-

After the women had been arrested and about 4 AN, ‘

several men up to the place, went hurriedly iIn, put on the ITZmMts— . .
1n'g short $ime therer “Cemg QuY WIth some half dozen; suit Cages,”
(several ot which answered the description of machine gtm cases 7
1y the cars and made a hasty“departurea.b Whne here gheae peopl‘g also !mg 5 Y

~ ich was Tot; séen” si‘nce “the men Yeft s Mr, Willa¥d a.ls'é‘&* S

thich was not; 3.2
recelled _t?mat a ;vornan 1dent1fied defimtei as jv’ynona Burdette'-was

5 =,
.:.-¢“'

W. Blgokmsn, 3969 West 140th Street, who hes’ a brother-in-lew on the CIe\{elmd

‘Police Department “had informed her brother-in-law that she had strong i
. Teason to believe that the’ 1ndividuala who were living nt 5973 West 1401;21 ;
- . Street mght be 1Inked 1n sOme ﬂlegitimate enterprises. ‘She was interviewed

"*_t Te at the time of the’ i-aid-‘ m"

“"b§ Agent Peters snd Speciml Agent L. D, Socey ,m an attempt %o l5cate latept

- fingerprints, and the results of this search have been forwarded to the |-
Division under seperate cover. 4n inventory of the clothes and furnishings
found at this eddress was taken by Speclal Agent J. X. Collins, which 2
inventory is being retained in the Detroit Office, Certain items which may
be of value in tracing the Subjects are being set forth herewith:

2>
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ht, tan‘.‘ ',hran ,ra;r;qénp;

M 1
Lora!n at aocky Riveﬂ.' Driv e. clenluhcl, Ohio ., ;!'ou;zd on t]. gor ¢
Light P61t hat*{man's), trand_ Stetson',"xattle ze, 81ze 6 9/8.

l‘especially daaigned;y uauricg I.. Bothachlu’.k l'onna. "o

[man'n) Homberg style, ai;a :
- "Men's Shop, €718 stony Ialanﬂ “Avenus,- Chicago, 1
1 mn's suls, 2 frousers, color reddish drown, stripoa -
. Sherman's Clothes {LM-23849):
_;_1 m'a suIt, oolor dark grey, Richmen
ME—388436. coat) (Xest, M

" of america pumber 418'7(18. ,_‘,f.

b Man's sult, color black,, white ;:111 '”t

<" “Ho’ numbers. _

1 Man's suit, color reddish brown, weave - Richman Brothers. No
numbers o - A . . R

L e B oyt u B A TR -\1‘ -

6 Handkerchiefa, 4 paire 5ox, 3 underwear ‘shirts; X pair shorts,
. .1 pair dark blue woolen pyjamas, pu.rchased atvthe I-Iigbee COzn-
<7 " pany, Clevelend, ::

2 Leather zipper traveling bags, empty with exception ‘of two
' laundry bags or Reno I.aundry, Reno, N

,‘y,

‘Man'e light grey . foit hat; smep brim =, Dobbs Gross’ count:y,
1" stze 9%, block 5131, Depth. 51 “Dup. #35'/8’9 “n. n. Baker
Cmnpany, CIevaland ~Ghio, . §,‘ Ry e

:;:','- . S

1 :m'. white hat - J. E. BIll - Mamfactured under Code 22,
No. BE!.03501

A

l Broun vest, NBA ln'g. Code #FFO-O56365
1 shaving set - J, A, Henckels, Germany

213
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"

;ﬁ‘-r.\m Bﬂ&vl* U‘l‘ Janp Qz iﬁ? Qrtielq_slisted 1:;,:!:1113 !ento;;y nere
.'1n onstod.y Pg W?D,’,'bﬂt ye;o glion $o ramjn £ th ‘;ngaa;: "3 Fehe

o E AT - PR > ¥ vy
T t ’A’ithou@‘*ths-ﬁ-’aﬁis"es at 4419 West’ g3
1(:h hands of ‘the police {or .geveral day§ prior td 4:!131 ‘arrive ‘pf ame .A.ge
“Et wasielieved advisable 8 take ap Inventory of ‘the- §Jothing enl - ﬁu'nis‘
‘ings remeining.:. The ssme Was taken by Special - Agent W.UE. iiopton and gl
being retained in the Detroit orﬁco. : 1 ¥ :

.

1 Gray’ ahirt (man), Thomaa Shiri Coinpany,. vl
“1 pair B. & W. Sport shoes, size’ .'%c, #1158652 (500), h-om ianrice‘“ =37
L. Rothschild, Chieago, v
. 1 pair B. & @, Shoes, size 5% - Booth, mlwaukee, #3363 ~ 411.. -
Sima; i4%5 Y pair Men's house slippers, _aize 5A Jfrom the B. B, Bok

s

s‘xoe 8, !
4608 1641

1 Pair I.adies' shoes, ‘rather new, stamped I. Miller, Beautitul
...\ shoes, size BA, #1516 600051 77 . % , St :
1 Pair Ledies® shoes. steanmped,’ LaFay,
50 BER, 2766 34350,

-,'1 Green dress, Ladies'

o. 8tamped Eisenber§ & Sons designéd i)y'

\.; 3w

‘Sears Roebuck & co, Lot~ 975, w-so. 1<29 ;‘é;;;';f
- Sears Roebuck & Co, Retall Store, By h -30-29
1 Khaki Shirt” (man), lsundry initials By R
%3} Hlue ghirt lman); hudry.initigls"_, Gy
"‘ Shir{t Coe 7- f,‘; n'-"" "'.:‘;"L I e g by s
1 White shirt, 'ritten 1n 1nk "Marion". size 13~ Iashington )
y shirt Co, - ' ‘ e
£ Shirts, stamped Thomes Shirt co.. 001umbus, thio - B
1 suit elothes - Richman Bros.

1 suit clothes - Maurice L. Rothschild (Wall St. Clothes)

1 Bathrobe (msn) - stemped The Dayton Co., Minneapolis

}e
'i,. .
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1 Man's penama hat, size 7, Em. R, Davis & Son, Toledo,‘}laom SE:
1 Men's Jpenama hat, size 6 ?/8, Madison-Men's Sh0p, Toledo, tho LR
1. Gray wash shirs; bearing 1abel: Renryu S};o? i .
_ Californta;’ 199.5, Sth Siregt it %
o ﬁendkerchtefagibear" f ;niun R gaéw o
*In Wardrobe Trunk ¥ - TN T e BT gﬂi e
Sroka 1 Suit of tiothes $or & 131‘83 fhan

g <% sustomed By Hickey—!rgemi'f'_
X Bujt of elothes for w large’ man,
_Sh:lrts '11'.11 mtlah GI"

R .;cn ‘,.
‘ i’ —.ﬂw.‘,,

Shirts tﬁh, laundry 1nﬂs

€ g

4 label nanr:xpn L. Batﬁs {14,

.' b

. The Domestic I.aundry, ?95 Lorain 'Helroae 538§ A
-+ "The Troy Leundry’of CYevelend * .5 TR
2 pau- ‘shoes, size 9%4, hbeled uenrice Xe Botechin*&,gd: 0
"y 17 Palace Clothing Eqnaofag% R ot e Ny R
1 yair brahd new qhoes, size 9ic, Ha‘lle, )
“and 300 #iiTh £ T TCIRR N s T )
Nev ‘Bottle opener rrom mga&"b, Wines » ﬁgucu,"“_  Hen
B UAVeS -1t. 2882. lﬁnneggolis, .mnnesott T 3&/% P e e LN
1 peir brand new men's brown shoes, size rﬁc 7984 ; sten‘ped (mﬁc ¥t
exclusively for The Helle Bros Co. by .Tohnston & Murphy®™
1 man's felt hat, Dobbs, 5th Avenue, K. Y., Baskin, No, S13133, .
- slze 6 7/8.42 Ay
1 mn’s felt hat, Stetson. Ehe Hu‘b, Henry c
s Chicago, #3166422, ‘size € 7/8, i3
). man's sailor siraw - Stetson, E. I.¥Ryan-~-

s P o
Iytton £ER

e iy )

79th Stree“t",

,:.\ "2 -

AT 5 :
;w,_..‘-~ '-_‘. Rl FAR A i ﬁt
LB was previously Qtated the premiaés af: 4419 .ueat 17151:;»-_-,
street had been occupied vy police for aome ,time prior to the arrival of -
*“Agents, end it was believed. that 1t would ‘be of no avail to conduct a search
for latent fingerprints as praetically all the objects therein had been
handled by numerous i.ndividuals. Inventories were also taken at’ the time -~
... the keys to the houses at 4419 'Yest l'llst Street and 3973 West 140th Street
.7 were turned over by the police to Agent Peters and these inventories are . '. L

taken in. cuatody

T ‘. el IIpon a aeerch ot, }
y’speci‘gl' Aéenﬁ TV Ky coﬁina LI ¥ Peters, . E. Hopton and I.. D, Socey;
‘2 kodak was’ “found cbntainina & roli of films,: It wes noted’ ‘that one. photog "
£ graph had already been taksn, In view thereof the film wWas taken rr;m ‘the .~ "
kodak and will be torwarded to. the Ghicego ottice for development. “’*'

v SR oA

' Ine built-in chine eloset in the dining room Asent
Peters locatod an Underwood portable typewriter, number 596064, which type-
'riter was forwarded directly to the Diviaicn on September 10, 1934, for




3 e e
£ \gent . alno found & mcknse ot 1 proxlmilr n’;};{;
8 a,y envelopea,"‘ Juipon which’ 'aa prigted the nemy QI Ni:onan mtective Ageligyge¥. .
71900 Buelid. Lvenue, f:hveland Ohio,] ﬁpnn tho;e pay envelopos wes wri

. the neme H. G. Milgreth, Comperison of. the ‘handwriiing PR ‘thesh :nvelo‘pe:‘} fo
with the photographie specimen of the ﬁanduriting ot nvin mpi.a el %
B Indicatos‘ that_, they aro {dentical, A<l 2 : P t‘ - "_’T._

el . . K copy of the eriminal record o rile o the Dirisim
_for one Charles carroll, seme being Division Jeckst Noe 30222, was nho )
found by Agent Peters at thia address. . It qas turned avar h 1-3 lr, ‘Sa

: cowley of- the ;hicaga,offgce by A.gent Petu'l." SedA S
3R Jan TR i L
AR ,..g . A 5 u' iy
» ; 'I,he tolloring othe miscallaneo%s papers en ) &
‘V'lhich were believed $6 contain 1ntormat10n thc‘h might be of: value ip th,e ET
apprehensian of Subjecta in this. case were romd and were tgken ‘Into, custodyi

-"by Agents and Ere being ‘retaineq, Ain tho Detroit ‘office, rn,o;_ oy

[OOSR IO 4 ALy, S ,s..ﬁbu..

".‘,7»

s letterhead of 2. W, Heberbrend Organizetion, Incorporated, 971 .
“"‘“ﬂf}f, .« ... ~Dennison Avenue, Cleveland, telephone Foodbine 9355, which contained .
S A S ”the ‘foilowing writing: . "Received from H. G. Milgreth $37,00 fo
‘oné month's rent-for five-room “bungalow located at 37?5 T YA0PH'S
Street, startins July. 6, eubject ‘Ownert!s’ approval, The ,[. | R
P, Slade.r *

AN v
2 e Cleve and Trust Company, Cleveland,‘
" beering & notation which appears “to. ‘be #7733 Dercum, off Jones™
.. Roed," It is ‘assumed that the word "Dercum" refers to a. street'_,
* " in view of ‘the menner in which it is written. However,' '
that the word "Dercum"\ may_ be'the ne.me o: some person.

Paper containing ‘the followi names and‘addre.sses. E
Amersbach, 7124 clark Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio,:
Charles Ward, J essie,Donovan (or Dgiovon)

e
,”"’;.-’:'—" :'»tf?' -

~
Toantarrt #

: - ol ¥ ) g S8
B '.»-'1!\~m o “ . - Q‘ ‘:. -~ ”“ ._

Bill fron Division or Iater and Heat Cleveland "Ohio, addressedf
to "Party at 3973 West 140th Street, Cleveland » showing emourt ¥
due $11.19. This bill reflects on its face that the occupants at

this address had re'sided there from May 1 to August 1, 1934.

2
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Automobile parking stubd No. 18500 for
{no address given).

PR S

- i Calling cerd for the Thomas Shirt Gompany, 240 North High st
‘1 ~ Columbus, Chio, G. S, Frambes, President, Ths reverse side df::
e JBE c.;prq_,pega the pencilied notetiom "CIevnla.nd, Ohto, s/:.sju
N ’Reeeived I onson, §50,00° ﬂapos‘i’t 2om ﬂg‘n 8 e 7 PO
Kok : Y1nged 2

E’ ““.- o T v :" 4 : Nt v F ke g ’ s "
fBece.ipts £rom chumn 0 ]Bomgeny oy 0. 15408 reflecting "
" the serricing of Pord'y-8’ autnmbi,,).e f ,mxstoﬁ'ﬁ‘f %%’Tth‘e ,naine%'(
- Pronsom, ‘baarins 1fcense F711696, speedometor reading 01973, t
8/15/34. cerj:ined fo una mspeeua hy ¢."1 - Amount;

»-5;;'.- 3,- &11
L-h‘ ‘e, g’

Blank hbcount rorm“bearing ﬁrinte(-nam“'&tanley Re Bayman, 'Dns.; ‘
17104 Detroit ,Lvenue, Lakatooa «Chio,,_;‘m reverse side-of this ™
1?104 Detroi_t; '

= R - SOl
, : Park (iet Ridlng ,Lcadeng, Spencer Réad' (8 Othl
* cOrner Brook Park Boad "I.ocated on’ Hatropoutgh Park Brid ;fh
,_Trails, phone’ Clqarwater 2676”7 and bearing . Jthe’ prfnted name,at:‘*
“He Co Hehsensosd SN E TAN F200E T Sk R

Business cerd of Kovelty Dress Trimming Company, 406 Euclid Avenue, )
corner. E, 4th, CIeveland. Chio, Room 209, bearing the printed neme
of Tds- J‘DBorth e ’ v i ,

.Twohetalhtags which bear the 1'011 wfng "The Kentucky, Louisvilla"
One of these taga ‘bears ‘the. number 1408 aml tha other, bears ‘the -
! number 31116, There is also engraved cn” these tags the following
‘ V"Please drop In ‘any mil box, return postage guaranteed." . Kote:

~a

wo ta‘gs'referred }q»ab'_ 6.’
“ ¥ ‘.v‘ 'l“v“ ! ) '5 .
3 .',:*_\ Nl Ayt

Dne’key ‘bearihg",the engraved pa;m "Sho'

manufactu.ror kX cgr'b n, New Britain {':,T'-! g
A meeld ey = f& h.».@s‘ R I LA ‘:“?ﬁrq’?a_
N AT B :- ST RS {5




'Envelope,dated at Clove}.and, ; aBdresaed _to l!r. T

- 3973 West 1401;1: Straetg City; bearing qulue peneiuea nota}i!m’,—iy :
. ¥Not_here"; aldd on flap ‘of this epvelope th»r, is’ noqtaine “th
engravea name or ‘ﬂinimn C. Greennld My ’D., Clevelaml Ghio, Y3
and the, address tr,itten An. :[nk 8116 Hest 14, Iithin this’ gnvelopo
“was found monthly statement’ dated angust 1, 1934, adaressed g_:‘f;y_i?.“;*
Mr. Lraz, 3973 West 140th Street from W, C., Greenwald, M. D.,

FPhysicien and Surgeon » 2118 West 14th Street, showing a balence dize )

. Bigley, 'I'he Hcyal‘ Furnitur COmpany B - - )
9th and Prospect Cleve-land ~Ohio, Cherry 5535," bearing penciued ¥
i notation on renrse s_ide "42—0-1307“ Beauty-Rest lattreds, 4/6 = 4

"One receipt, . 4820 “from the D. 0. Sumxners Company, Cleaners ac
Dyers, 6220 Carnegie Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, dated 8/22/34 in. ]
the name of Latterson, 4419 West 171st Street.

‘One renvelo;:e”containing I-r__ayf ' :
-a pasteboard card containing the printed name ot ,3. R, ‘Pax:k

valope bearin,g prin'céd name "Ettinger&. Brand. Chicago whigh §

»"has typewrittaﬁ p!u‘aso L) i‘hom It Mgy Cobcern™ ahd containing“"’ 5

* Jetterhead of Ettinger & Brand, 105 West Adams Street, Ghicagos '
Illinois, on which was written & recommendation dated September zs,
1933, which read as follows: "To Whom It May Concern: It gives me
great pleasure indeed %o recommend Elray K. Beaudry, a business
associats of mine of several years standing., He is a young man of
sterling quality, is financially responsible, and has been scrupu-
lously honest in all of his dealings, Unfortunately, his illness
at this time prevents his active associetion with our office but we
hope sincerely that he shall be able to resume his position with




us as quicklyxas his health permits. To any oi' i&' Beaudry'a new ¥ -
" asquaintanées, T wish th stare that’ ¥e aia__’;_tni‘ircmd to*locl;‘”“l‘il:w
‘upon him'as a. repreaentatlve ot Ettingqr k,,&-g.nd. .Should .lﬁ'i ST
':Beaudry g8 tit ,}b call f.pon 'us"qt any tﬁze ﬁu;-ing hig “trave
“dur '

>

%]

GOmpanr. 1225 nuclia‘Ayenns.,~;

dated July 18, 1934, ahoﬂns cash recoived In amaunt ta.oo ,uth
balanoe &ue or 335.40.1-“ A A

Ldvertisement rrom Felson Doubleday company, Garden City, b
B8y, ‘addressed o Walter’ Mraz, 3973 West 140th street. Cieveland, ,‘-
A ) The'{x;o 13 no postmark((m this enve’lopo. P e e *@z‘
AR TR gl :

Bxsiness rorm post card dated Cleveland, Dhi‘:?se‘ptember 10, 1931
from the Cleveland’ Electrical Illuminating Cx'.vmpanyl 5 Pu‘bnc* o
* Square, Clevelang, Ohio .addressed to Howard mlgreth, 5973 ’Heat
. -140th Street,. Clevaland "¥n “eount’ $3.40 5% a&“r‘s};f:_l LN udg e

S o Business post card from the Esst Ohio Geas Company, 1405 East 6th
s ... Street, Clevelend, Ohio, sddressed to J. Eerl Matterson, 10515
R N - Parkhurst S. W., c‘.leveland Oh:lo, showing an amount 4“93'50*

°ne recelpt ﬁ'cmA Ohio Farmers Cooperativern.ilk Association “in:
" peme of Madson dated 8/25/34 refleci;ing the payment of i‘l 58 and

One receipt from the Frankelite Company, 5016 "loodland .nvenue, 3
Cleveland, Chio, dated 8/20/34 in the 'ame of B« Js hatterson, 4419

'. . " : 4': 5*‘ : N
One receipt rrom .t,hé EastWOhio Gas ?Oompany

:3/17/34 in the. name of - :;i

Receipt No, 4
f‘ ~ Cleveland, :Ohio, " showing receipt or 'gs,
o :

“19 Weat 1'7151: Streot-‘.'ft Shey

LA

Paper containing the vriting in 1ead pencil of the “nemes Ray -  i
Dolores, :

Paper containing outline of vémﬁn's fece made by typewriter with
peme Mrs, H. G, Milgreth typed thereon.

21




Customerf 8 delivery record trom D. O, Sumnera Canany, Cleanm't;? _—
. Dyara,. 01eveland, ;Ohfo, Mo, -183360,:4n"the name- at Katternon 419,
s V_Iest_ 1713t }free% clevoland‘ 1p; qnouni:
.- PRIV S e VR At aget
; Bill rrom the clavelanh Klectrical niumhatins gompany, clevérand. AT
Ghio. to Howardhlgret . 3973 lest X i:*eet %)to'd 8/7/3;“, 3
el - & e -
: R ,,,: f-f' o3 é%“%’,é%}ﬁg
. Reeeipt fran the Royal ture Company {City not 'given oraspecifisg
"{n smount of $53.40, . showing purchase of .Royal Rest Mattress, sheets =
eand coil bed springs. ‘rnls reeeipt As dated 8/17]34. ‘Saleaman §uik.:
'Bigley, ' Tt is charged tof t 171at.
__JStreet clﬂelmd’, ¢

(Y

’ CIeveland, and was pOssibly prepared by one or the occupantr
therecf. The daé‘eg of the cleanins ‘schedule run frmn Septemberr'

1934, _

Kodak photograph of 12 cylinder Auburn Sedan with lady sitting be-
Nind ﬁze -stearing wheeX, , . . -

Paper containing the Tollowing Pencilled fames:
.Snna Mas wOng, Bar’ba.ra B?rondees_, Bette Davis, Betty Coxipscu"

. '"hree other papers containing grocary 1ists )
- .being retained together with other evidence,’ 88 the handwriting
' thereon may be ot some 1mportance at' a 1ater time.

One bound ”cash book containing an. extended 1ist of house mmish_.

-;ings and the valne thereof, toge%her with the hﬁénes pr,mmzérous
- FpeE
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Agent Peters interviewed Mrs. O. WJ Blackmen, 3969 ‘140th L

. Street West, at which time she stated that she was very much intereated k4

in the premises located at 3973 due to the fact that her sister had beepn : 1ook- A

:nf a:!l‘o:; alho:ie :o rent and this house suited her exactly. However, she .=, ..

.47 o locete $he landlord to rent, the premises ut gas referred

* one ‘individual’to’ an&heﬁntil‘ ‘she’ dﬁlﬁeﬂ thags g, pmmefq‘;:re i-u’i‘ g2

“gr et Jeast rented by'the Herreick Realty ’cqmpanv, "271y Lorain iyepue]

{:ﬁeveland." T4 had f»'revipua‘ly “Been Iq-x‘the hands of . ﬂig Ie's%"ﬂdg Sa iza
and Tdan,’ ger sister hal a‘bon"t auccgedoi*‘%: executins 8 leasg ‘Tapr

e when the Reélty compaﬁy Apgaranﬂy t 1ntereat 40 leasi ngh ‘6’

[ b SiPhig ocourpe

"-éﬁ‘“

3

2 —:r ----

ox m-s, ‘Blackman and ‘askedher. {f the former tenants had left the koy 0.2
" the premises with her,- TUpon being informed ‘that theéy Bsd not, this men. it
"informed her that he Iould then get 1t from’ the iandlord. s, Blacknmi b5
left the city and did-pot réturn mntil July 9, 1834, at which time she
«founﬁ ‘this men and his al’legea wite pccupying th9 premises at 5973 Want
g 140th street She" statad that’ they were Vgry seldon out’ in the yard ‘apd:
_very rarely ever npoke § -3 .her. ‘As soon as they. arrived in their cary: “hey
went directly into the house.  However, she saw them 6 many occasloﬁsi"f% =
either §n°%he yardop through the windows "of their house, and. ‘she is
“positive thet thé man who”fnqiired about- the key end the man” who later &3 CRE
was in occupancy was Alvin Kerpis. She stated that her son, Sonny Blackman, .
elthough only ten years of age, immedlately recognized the photograph of S

””%fi?ﬁ - - Alvin Karpis as the man who 11ved next_door when the picture appeared in e
A > 3 T 4 - Hee & ,;:‘b’& ’.&&%'Jw R A

b ther stated that she very. cargfully
;%he photograp‘hs of the three women, Ethel Mattersof, Hymona_ ‘Jalcott ‘and
,_Gladys Sawyer, when they appeared in the paper, .end she’ s’ positive that« &
" noéne of these vomen are the women ,who ‘were living ‘at_the 3973 sddress.. She.
<. " stated that the woman Iiving there was & little shorte;- than WynonaX’s.

‘Walcott, hed medium chestnut hair, long bo‘b and a. .rather’ swarthy complexion
° When the, original of this photograph wes shown her, Mrs. Blackman repeated
" her ‘previous essertion. She steted that Alvin Eerpis end this worman lived : .
" ‘at 3973 as Mr. end Mrs. H, G, Milgreth, ~She further stated that they hed "3: .
_. been living there for quite some time before they had any cwpany thatso-n
ever.’ They saw-a rather tail hea’ry set man gbout ‘407 or 45 _years of ‘age T
" begin: to visit them rend ; 1ater this man appeared t0. take up' a“residence*‘*
‘there. she would see him every day or several days and then .would, ot
‘see_him for & ‘period of deveral days, buf he had fkey to_the Nouss’ and -
Y o6 1 t ¥han

apparently ceme “and Wenf as he pleaseds. ‘He" ‘was ‘ouch mora:_p easanl h

sither Mr.:# 33 Mrs. Hngreth and he orten passed ‘th tinm ;

Uc b lf"’l A PerE+ . g
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L\ 'ﬂw*m'n. Blaclman stated that

_ thg A lived fhe’ nérp” werd iy
! Ofe, !»:er A daric Blie 3
kept‘,:ln the garago almost’ '111' the t
into the Arivewa) v, ‘thqf never: porwi!

during the tip.wat th_“

longer than vas y to Bpen’ €
,_:"Q.rinn Amto thb sarage eml . aoors loszi:ed
- blue or_ hlap) dTB Codeh, bearing
;.. 71)1=896, the pams being ed to Charles M. Bronacn, 1512 Broekle

Kvenus, etoe’d, Ohio, & lubur of (-Th DY pe --4“*

 €EE P dr Veway quite o ten end
‘she had e it i oy ?* A

= ,g sh'q ' ”*st‘am' that & “~’.b¢

N .UQ L.M.. September 6g; 1934] a can. dm
of . this reeidenen tonr nok ,tc'.ﬁ. 91}5. ven_t intg *he hquse, qull doym
" the shades and . than turned on the lighta, . ‘mey remained ‘dbout halr
hour, durins thlch time they mde several ttips :roxn thorhongo %

B AL )

~'and they then iade @ hurried departufe = She has_not seen’ an.gone i
the premises since, When they left, they were driving the car "wh’ic’ﬁ‘ %;:r e

e - - Yhey errived, the Ford Cosch registered in the name of Bronson, and the S
' Pontiac thich was atored in the garage._

w7 T jeie g 2P R
;Phelps Avenue, u ' Y w by Agent.Pote
- nilgreths vhen“he ealled ror their: 1e.unﬂry uhen they 1ived a’c 18109 wb—.{”

.¥lamingo Street apd that he hed sontinued o d¢ their,lsungry wntil “théys
. present. -The Individual. I,aundry 13 "8t presént: holding cons erable :

“leundry end ary cleaningof ihe’ Milgreths: ‘H
‘'seen the men who lived at, this addresa ’but 'that there Were" appnrently

. two of them, ~ Ha has ,seen and can 1dentity Mrs. Milgreth and ‘the description
'given ot her’ corresponds 0. the description supplied by hrs.h

discloaed hat thie address ia oceupie& by Jamea Murphy, e.nd neighbor~
a\hood 1nvestigetion discloéei thgt l&ﬁ',, Murphy a.nd his family have resided

"l. :
s 1t g5t ‘addrsss Ior .aprroximately 16 yearsy: He'has*a good _Teputgtion in th"u’b
épany gf Cleveland, .

'J;ie, oz éneighborhood and’ is pmplbyeﬂ a{- the g&idwest ‘Sorge Co
a2 Oh!o, and’is employetl ;n:the‘chhing .8hoj} there, - .}&'. ~Murphy and his, family.‘_
aenied any knqrfedge of ‘eny Jerson’ "Qy“"*

o ‘WéTe lnterﬂevgd ‘at-mmien £ime thay e ’
~+>the name‘of Charles M, Brouseni .. They atated that ¥hey have no knowled
. of the Fard V8 coach described by lrs, Hlackmen, nor license 211696, . &

""1fcense on the cer belonging to Yames Murphy was examined and bore 2o, gimil-—
" arity to the license number mentioned; neither did the car owned by the
- Murphys bear eny resemblance to the car described. by lﬁra. Blackman. he .




neighborhood investigation also disclosed that there vea'no yer-cn i.n )
that neighborhood kmown by the name of Charles Bronson nor did o.ny of
neighbors know of any person ever having lived there by that nems, mer;-o'
fore it 1s assumed:that the ucensg on, izhggar Ariven by the Karpu-ﬂarhr;v .
_gang end iesued te\ Bronsoa‘nae iseued‘ o2 ¥ ieﬁitloixe ,d 88 A ,-;“ ‘

R

' t 18

,tthe Kansas city or ce, ﬁatinsﬁthetﬁ 100 48 twap? dol
“United Ketional Beg biXls had been ‘deposited B ihe e;coumﬁ ot %
- pf Arthwr and ﬂ-ed Barker. : uthough the. oﬂicia‘.le or the Cen,trﬁ r POEI
Netional Bank had previously ‘been interviewed, i} was believed advieablo'; ’.;‘ :
_in view of more recent _developments, - $o have them ‘relrfterviewed for: 3he 1«*
.purpose of etiempting to locats mccounts or safety. deposit doxes, * The - 5¥:
" photographs of all known suspects and associates together with tha knm

" alimses of all suspects and assocfates) were _Checked fhrough - the’ Cen&ral"
United National Bank by Agent “Hopton, vith ‘negative results, - Similar‘
procedure was rollmwg QZ Lgent Hopton at ‘the clevelend Txmst'company
negative resultt. % SRR _' Neks :

“on Septemher 75 the three _women Who were found o0 be Paule He.r:non, lynbm«»\
_ Walcott ‘end Gladys Sawyer, wers released by the Clevelend Follce o the'¥: i
"Division, s it was felt that thesé women should be interrogsted to 'bettar"‘
edvantage eway from Cleveland police heedquarters. They were immedistély
teken to the Municipel Building in Lakewood in several rear rooms which
.could be used for interrogating these women end where Agents would not be ..

interfered with by newspaper reporters or enyone eise. The Cleveland,?oiicé

- a

» tember 7 to the arternoon ‘of September 8, by SAC I.arson, and during thisv
interrosation Ethel Matterson admitted that shé was Faula Harmon, Wynona Wal-
“cott edmitted thet she was V'ynona Burdette. Wynonsa Walcott further. admitted
living with Harry Ca.npbell ‘at Toledo ‘and Clevelarnd, but declined to supply
- any street address. Gladys Sawyer edmitted living et 4419 1718t Straet 4n
._ Cleveleand with’ her 5 year 01d ‘adopted child, her husband Harry Sawyer, P&ule
;- HBaruon end Fred Barker, ‘and ‘stated. that Paula Hermon' end Fred Barker were.:

' e Up to thie time ’ although having bee ’_inter-
et : the women had
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On Sunday, Saptember 9, 1954. the three women agrood to !

_ voluntarily proceed to Chicego in the custody of Agenta of the Division 'ror

o Dther interrogation, , They were removed from the Lakewood Police Departﬁ o

‘xnent t0; the Riverside Hotel’ "¥here they wefe Held ndeF éhﬁbnhﬁ’ "'”ﬁﬁ‘t,t 3s
he

YR

Tecessary’ mrs_paratians ebild he made ,.t,gr th'gi:- ﬂepa‘rﬁ:i-a
'September "9;5,1934, ‘Fhey' “wgre ta'ke %
“being ,accompapied ”by Spec:la‘.l lgent I. # iYhe
LeFeon) g.nd Inspector c°wle; of: the_ Chﬁago )dttice J{".-}?‘f

g:

.~'

L Ted at the Cullen residense
o with reference 40 renting an apartmenf in ’the buﬂuing ‘which $he Culleng ;"

=%

1‘owmed at 700% Franklin’ Boulevard". _ 1yn£na was aécompaniea hy 1;'.&'0 other. wompn o 3

e

FF ‘J:’f s v
o E RS R g T8
T e 3u1Yeh took Wynons bo the  bu LT
Bouleverd where t!‘ey inspected the apertment on the first floor. ezst, end
:lt was rented to Wynona unfurnished for $45,00 per month, Uynona geve them
$20,00 b111 a3 a deposit, She informed them thet she was married, hed
been 1iv1ng in Tcledo, that® her husband Wes: employed by the Ieke Erifé ﬁreﬁs
"company, and that her brothecr was to live 11 the apartment with them. ‘l‘he

*next dey, three men 1n a dark Ford V8 ¢oach’ or sedan carie 't6 the’ Cnnenw

residence) all of ‘the’men weering white tavel ‘¢aps. . One of 'the hen cams’

into_the Cullen home’end gave lre, Cullen one §20 ‘end one 410 bin, end Mrs,
-Cullen gave. them a: ,5.00_ bill and a ‘rece: ipt for the é45.00 rent, bd eptember;
“ 2. She stated that she diﬂ not see the other then in the ¢ar eo “eg '$07. 4]

) observe their features,’ and she saw the ome men for .such a short time that
she was unable to identify any of the photographs dis; layed to her as being
the indindual ‘to shom she talked., ‘She stated that the follcv:ing day, Hr
- Cullen had eecompanied Mrs. Welcott (Wynone. Burdette) to_the gas company:‘

_end the Electric I.?.ght Company, where_ he identifiedher as Yrs, Halcott and

PR ..'»;’

=
ure
k’j

3
= ¥,

¥t
EFTET }'g €~§§ shg fur?ﬁer state .
. (black Eprd I8 coupe, and. ‘$hat this ‘car \yas ,not 1n the garage Saturaay nigh_*' -
o ~or all day Sundayv ‘but that it ‘haa ‘come 1n“some ti.me Stmday night and wes 'in:d
Nhek «, g the gerege Monday mOrnihg. a, She Iurther atgtqd that on Saturday ‘and” Sunﬁay,.
5 Ythe window ‘shades were ‘up énd’ +hat: oy Monday .mcrning!\they wers AovAL; “llr. J
;Cullen stated that he hed been working in the basement of the apart X o
Saturda:y morning and that he had heard a man 8 rootsteps overhoad. .

.l A - ,’ h R B . > ’. ~ 3 - b
~ - “.."-“-' Sy ‘\'. JTR LS A : c L
< MR
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. The apa.rtment was 1msd1atel,y placed 'Aunde;- surveinueo
. be ;.pecial Agente e B, Pelars, A. Digkstein A3 He. E,Mﬁmy.m the.
-.mfomati?r was trgnsmitteﬁ te‘lep'honical;y RYEE I:a;‘ o8, 2 n
'ob ‘ths mérning ef ﬁhs,mf;h. 88 ,I.arso
%o CleveIand, S gpon Ri \ e sury ne
“eontinued by

*

: 1934. As no. one B

'» Ed been_teken up, it wes raideds ‘N"one was found there at this > oWl
%ﬂhes and furnishings ® apartment was taken by ngnt’ 3
Laughlin. 153 belng retﬁ'ﬂad in EE‘BStroit office .file and oniy-,,‘._“,:;
_the items that might ‘be of value in tracing Sub)ecta shown 1n this 1nvoning :

“are being set forth herewith., This does fiof contaln misééllaneous. papers
aml the 11ke, ‘and none, or tha articlaa ;}uted h ein\tex_'e ramved by 1gentst

RS . e b

‘h .q,.p

1 Blue-auit’ 'al‘l Stree'b, laauric TI. ;

‘-1 Light hlue, gray stripe suit’ &3 panta)\,“lh
1 Gray sult Brovmfng King ‘&°Co, e
1 Teupe silk ‘shirt - George Wing & Compeny, 627 J ackson Street,
San Frencisco, California i
i & Gaberdine shirts, m, Young & £0,y. 204 North Center Street,_*, I
<7 "Reno, "Hevada: Yo '
2 Pairs pyjams, size, 15, Marshall Field &. Cogy i 4
i park red- bathing suit Mrg. S:;boygan, "ﬁsc&gsm
"i , .

.

2 pair 1g,d1es' ’bedrc%m sllppers,
"1 Gabardine topcoet, Richmen Bros.
1 Necktie, M. R, Eerb Go., _Sandus
.D_ig_i.r.l_e_ﬁ_e% et
‘e l Ca.mel's Hair tan overcoat Baer Bros.
Almanao from Dewendack’s Dependable Drug.
Toledo, Oh!.o : X
‘;‘;_4.')_‘?_ ".."1 =+

& Prodie, Chicago i
store, Summit at_lzéth

Agenf Dickst ei“ t‘he 'tollowing descr%be&‘ prope' t
g : ; A

RPN ’“is N T g :
1 'J!nompson tsu'b-machine gun with v?r;ical ,foregrasp, gnoaelr #;921-1 X
1 100-round machine gun’ drnm Yoaded’ vithn.45 ealibre amnmitien,,;_
& -3. W52 goly automa{:ic piatol }459351 with whieh Fag en exire €1Lip
1745 Colt’ automatie Government modol piatdi, 50151?&5, 'ltb two fg

w47 loaded elips;, v T
1 445 Colt eutomatic Government model pistol,

loeded clips; also - .- o
500 rounds of .45 calibre amnn.mitim in

guns end clips,

#0162757 vith tvo extrn

addition to the annnunition in thO

. Ser




.2

o "“na'ev'mcﬂine _gnn and pfat

"?ranklin Boulevardi 01evelana, ﬁhio, September 1I.1~ 19

e
rgatail hvar_gl

salesman "Beed" m- -aua.v' Buyar'a éréer marked *Paid 3/21[34 r. '

M’ﬁﬁ‘v’ﬁ%cy;‘ "\

Bill of szle for Ford Deluxe Cofipe, motor #683450 from Jess J. Ellis
. ‘Motor Sale_s Company, 3519 Detroit Avenue, Toledo, Chio, to.George Win-

2

e

“ - : . : = oot ) ; :
Repair bill ot Jess J ’El?!.i‘gr Motor Sales CO.‘,’* dated 5/1f
'COupe , motor’ #6834-50 1icense #019553. spéedome b 1

e o

: : forley, -53% ‘Surmit S‘bree_t,
Toledo, omo, 'by Rgbiaon Chevrolet, Inc,;, Toledo muo. /3/54 Ip;,g,z.,?.
. omobilo! #IDAOV 499{67 peitass §,

42).;Michigan _S{reet,

7. Roceipt signed by Dr. S. B. Andrews dated J‘une 9, 1934. ovidencing
receipt in full of $20.00 from Mrs. Geo. Winfield, 4309 Lockwood.
(4209 K. Lockwood Street is the residence of Ted Angus)

SN e NN

SURANS WFAAART e, A I AR e o F T SN




Receipt of St. Vincent's Hospitasl deted July 19, 1934,' ovidané'i'nz
receipt of $56.,00 from "Mr. George ¥infield for iirs." Board 335.00.
Operating Room and Dressing 316. DO. Medicine $1.00._ I.aboratory
Receipt lof -5t, i Vincenttg Hospital t_lgtgﬁ July, 28, g.am,,evmengué 93
o .50 rgom ﬁr. George nnfield Loy lgs%}yn ;b8 ynemﬁ =
& "t kings

% db
oppositq St
R

cara'or .’ r.’shelaon. nonst,'
Cherry Street,' slgned "Imro,

3, Beceipt 1ssued by Iest ‘Tolelo ‘!‘nrniture 00,, 0] j
g Wind.field for $100, Balance due 3204.88,-‘-—':
3

L ey o, 2 - }_t; R 2 e :
’Bill of West: “Toledo l"urntture G}., ;}ated A *g, 19543 tor‘%{accounfg‘
of Ged, Windfield, 2831 Edgewater Dr., sho ng purtheges of tui'nitur% :
: betleen March 27, 1934, end May 3, 1934, amount ing to. §939. .84. 1est
"payments on account between Merch 28, 1934, and July, 16, 19’3{4, ot
4735,00, leaving & balence of $204.84 A L e

zﬁ-‘vﬁlmﬁ&‘f RN ,'«t’i.«f;;,‘..g

Receipt of West Toledo Furniture Co,, dated August 18, 1934, showing
.84» received frcm George _V-’indfield in full payment of acgount, A

a8 2 e 8 AT
R

15,

Receipt 1ssued by The Cotter City View storage CO.,
to Master Movers for $6 75 1n payment of storage and handling -

Clevelan y Ohio, August 22, :
for” %urning on gas, §1,00 oy

”;Lv ‘4 -

: Beceipt iséu;d,,by
1954, to C—eorge Walcott, 7009 I‘rank)\.in

R c ¢_‘7~;‘ ‘"‘. e

£ , jued’ by :The East, Dhio Gas To,

,‘_1934 to “George alcott f_or $10.00 befing dep I

" AN




el

ATy

SRV 2l. Receipt issued by Depa.rtment of Public Utilitiea. Dlvision or ngbt
pctagion vy, @00 Power,. Audust 27y 1934, to George ngc;tt“,mgip ,
$£.00, heing depogit "’gsecu.f{ "

hedd
e -*»

Gity Viei Storage Canpany,. jkrnn

d:_" A t,

Easter'?'Greeting Ceard aigned

FEBENE R D RN I ¥y AN TR SRV Il —.;L‘v....u e ‘s\-

SN 28, Pulletin of Edgewater lerket, 5202 Summit Street, showing household
utilities and groceries es of April 27 and 28.

;\”’:' ’4'.‘.,-é‘

Cougﬁenoiii-",

" Two ticketa to ThreenAct Gomedy ‘ rrie
School Auditorium Hay 16, Point Place, P. T,*;,

Letter and envelope addressed to Mr, _Guy E. F’ales
Toledo, Ohio, from Houeehold Financb Corporation,

inine purchased fxom .‘Duv‘endack’s 5" *
2 R o R S ta o




+

S7, Paper conteining whif.e powder (forwarded to Division)-

,t.YalQ #31534.
qubin',

'One key case containing two kay $E
#CR2019028

Three keys on ring. : ‘ :
' Ble.ck Knight Padlock (Independent Lock Co., Litc‘lberg, !nassachusetts,

tainins part of a gold

One small black ladies' change purse con
1nlayo
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A Ford V8 was found in the garage at this addresa ba.ﬂﬁs S
1934 Ohio license plates 19563, issued to George Ffnfield, 631 St, Clar.i:i:
Street ,.Tolsdo,-Ohid, -the .lppto;' .nmber 2f said, a:;,p ‘ : I

aid ¢ c _3,;;,-.§ gore 193

9, ey >4

; : e, 1"}'5 E
_ ch 18" gxe"d Tolqao, hio,
-tightening ‘ear in general end J%zkiiis out nueafg Q}ld
3' ataa &gptgﬁber 5, A g ey ?‘-g\h

1 Sinclair Reﬂning Company atatement numbqr
“tire on Ford, licenss i19563. dated 8/1/54.1
.- where this repair aork was done 1a not shot
crank caae was drained and ﬁlleA and thaf/l nne light bd 1b’ tas‘pm'éhaaet
. .- g S ,;‘- oE

e 0%
]

. X - atatiad 2291, mz‘»azifand“ﬁaq
-Streets, andusky, Ohid, . dated 8/18/54.,‘; §3 George. SIangon,

Aitor gord, licenso.cmss;, for", mtor ,51! and gasoﬁne, -and 13 receIpted yai&
kingily s X T g Sl sy :k. : ;

Y TP, T R K

SUR 2 dens 5, This car bears the' motzr numiar‘sat i‘orth a'bove gnd T >
license plates set forth ebove: - This ear Is 1934 model Deluxs coupe. ‘For!,’ﬁ LERIX
peinted black with cream body striping. It is equipped with five wire
wheels which are cream colored, and on these wire wheels are mounted five'
. .Firestone heavy duty tires.. - 'I'here 1s a Fajestic Dash Redio on the cer, '
the type’ ‘especially manufectured for Ford sutomoblles. A 'is sst forfH:
in another place in this report; bill’of’ sale _was found on ‘thé premises® s
‘of 7008 Franklin BouleVard, showing that. said ‘ear had been’ purchased tr,om
the' Jess’ .T ’ n.llis Yotor Salea, 3519 Detroit A#enue,'« Tole‘ao, “Ohia, by Georga
| Wipfield, 651 8%, Clafr Street, oh:March 21, 1934, "I 15 sighed "Jesg.J
~ Ellis" snd "George ﬁ'inrield “and the signatufes were witnessed by ,um 1;-’1
Marie Laskey and. 'I'homas Garder, Deputy Clerk, The same is also sworn to
by Jess J. Ellis on March 21,1934, before _'“homs Cerder, Deputy Cla:rk.

1934, "'he approximate speedome sy reading on this car was 8,000 miles
Upon finding this car_ it was taken in custody by SAC Larson and under
~ Division instructions'helwas autharized to retain pos esslon ort ‘sems - and

t I ST 54 Culleu were, ';:'e11;\.1;erv}.eme%k at which time they-h', '
admitted that their previous '1nrormation relative 1o thepp_az nof being in o BEL

,the 'sarage and the window shades being pulled Bad bean ob{;aineﬁ by them from
“;heir texn year old gram'iaon who could got have ‘seen’ thﬁ ‘car. in the ggrago B AES
“$¢ 1t was thers dus to the high Windows, end thet it was'ir. Tullen who hadta™ .
aotua.lly seen the tar 1n the garage and haﬂ secured the license number o 1%, -

5o g B AT
- . . - + A . ‘.. . '- .,\{

9 90




A

W

: . $e8
Mr, Cullen sdmitted that, at the time he Ias vorking m the basement. e L
. had not parﬁpﬁlarﬁ noticed Trom what; ap&i'tmnt’ the,:‘l_’gota%afg’:‘_ém lﬁl"ﬁ‘!ﬁ' «,w
Ias entire]y pbss &ha?j . 4@.,

t< .partment _ T 2% SR TTN

RNy ; L . afore |
,orth ﬂnt an Invenfory of olothing. and T ﬁshtn’és

t
street 'aa taken by, lgant ‘Hopton, anﬂ' ‘thare ara'?o;rtam !tems aot !or

< '_"how;ver," ; g
Agents Mc!:auuni and ‘Socey elso hiade s’ peareh o!‘ the premises and tound thero
iclgs"‘thich were taken_ E ;

o
i

e,




i uf,.

‘Clothes nm, 1Wod topper‘ rix‘a,
‘miscellanecus dquipment pecessary for ~1nstgllgftio o:ﬁr

H1ch Iy be Sapeble of being used {2 lappiie virss,

T

1 SISy U RAR AR IO Bhgid ey

bt

ER N - ‘..';b - "“‘:
, :Ona hand ann end thres drills beering pri¢e teg, in emount £9¢y

;.‘ z\‘-

% % "' % ,J» ‘o : 2
‘*zlaﬁ s eont ‘{n( horiginal wrapper .
. eapg;lc o] futﬂng Ircgi*brasa -‘.,: Piskh

€ ‘ “syTinge in, bor

needles.  The “Box - 'hIc‘h "bhis hypodérmic Byringe’ was*round :
contains the following printed matter: B~D Yale Syringe iflo—Y "'.;.{ -
- 10 ce Becton Dickinson &; Company, Rutherford, New .;ersey._. R
. e ; et ?"77-.: T .\;g.\grm@a P

b B IR S ". ,,. -SE,‘#.*” "’I_ . -l

“Two ﬁoxes containing ‘one roic) syring ‘p’e;eq:f.e_aach

il

yﬁ:ase contai.ning alevem 2. AR o
- Inéepen&ent I,o?:k COm;pe.ny, Fi’bchburg, Massachusetts,

« .

e j,;s;o .‘d@—PSi‘-n. waa "
2 ‘.—23;-‘)"”' . ‘Eﬂﬁ"

-r\,&* 'v'é ~d

' . 1 ¥
. J ohn 1Y thdoro:op i:l amount - of 240,00 Io;- rent_g{_ premlsea ‘t’ét"
3 4419 felt 171st sttaet,;ﬁlaveland, Ohial' payin_g @ Septem‘bé:' :
20. 1934, aisned by o Ne mtchon.ﬁ SRl :

- e -
A -~ .

.
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aw*.--& ﬁf* »‘mﬁ. Q&tﬁ °«f 5&}3";@” *’ 35* .3
T Diviston phoued the Detroll offIce advistis tufun&a%t ‘
; Mr. Fred Spohn, fingerprint sxpert. of $hs orifeva’
had,yritten 1'? th@ "Divisi \as ron

e {' €y p 3
» ng; ot Cherles Carroﬂ'--"" 3
man is lockedﬁp in .1 &

& 11-873-
& ;’H,."; .

'g;z»

_!L"-

RS - ,r‘ ' ot 471824, an nbstract Pt
;_:e{ot the ‘er{minal’ rqqordf pt chulesﬁ:rrou allaa CharlesK@inter] halt f Ivigions
‘32 _Jacke$ 50222, Whs forwarded to the Sheriff et Chardon, - the adtend;

“t¥on:of ‘Mr. Fred Spohn; Ydentification Exprt.” Mr. nenﬂ:;rpi'l ‘h 3 dfvfgs'ec;,,
“that the Division hed aupplied no abstract of the criminal record to any
agency other than the Sheriff's Office at Chardon, Ohio, on this individual,
since sprroximately Mey 26, 1934, which record was forwarded to- tha Police
Depertment at Muscatine, Iowa; that it was possible thet the gbstract of
criminel record found at 3973 West 140th Street was that which had been
supplied the Sheriff's Office at Cherdon.

R e e 2293
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S ’ _ Special Lgent i. E. Petara discreetly mterviewed Shcrm
7 H, 0, Hill at Chardon, Ohio, relative to Mr, Spohn, and was 1nrormed thatis-
Spohn was not a regular deputy in the Sherirr's ~office, being a. apecialis; 5

~~ot!’icer to tikg"tmk

Dirision jacket number 50228,

Sheriff's Office, but could not see ‘the ¢ o’ﬁﬂect
pending in Geauga Oounty: '‘He had pever “heard pf Bnyos
Cherles Carroll, and %og thare was'no ‘tme in enstody the;

" passed on. the’ cx;itminal record of Gafroll o Spobin wi
or Vtithout ndsrin ¥ e8¢ for§ Sh)

2~

ponn that incsmuch as Charles Carroll ¥as ‘never !mowh td hava opbrated A

that section of the country, he was very interested in the reason for his - .
1nquiry for Carrcll's criminel record. .Spohn then stated that for soms - - =~
:+Y4tt1e t1k®d hs had done. work for,the Frank J, Noonan, Detectiys A,g‘pnqulocgteﬁ,:"; ,
at 1900 Euclid Ayenue, CIeveland Ohio, and thax ‘he'w 'a' “employed. part tima
_,...as a watchman ‘at’ a ‘dog” track in _Geauga ccunty, rh:!.ch this Frank :-, Noonm =
"‘Detective .kgency had the, cmtract to’protoot,x*ﬁe éﬂvised Ahet thg Tirst ¢

.Y Xmowledge'he had of the Carroll matter was, pro'bably some time in J‘nly 1954 S
- et which tiijrank J. Noonah of the Frank” 74 Noonan, Detective Agency gogr o
Tin touch with him end reqﬁested him ?o ‘communitats’ with the Kansas Stete i,

,fPenitentiary to see if he éould get a line ‘on. carroll - ~pohn complied with
Koonan's request ‘and under date of .Tuly 25, 1934, ‘recéived 'a letter from.®

-the Kensas State Penitentiary, yrhich letter was supplied to Agent Petersﬁ

and is being used 1n fu.rther investigation 'being onducted at this time at;_




en the alot machﬁze Ybos
3 t 'ohq county. jﬁeissman e
8- ditficulty was and what the prOse 1ng attorney
ﬂhen intormed he as not getting eny-
that air ty .--_‘9‘  me t t

pis, were

t.qk A

of. ”c'ﬁmine.l record of

Locate .,Jur ther ! Y{nvestisd
{tten under the Pe

g the Frenk Je Noon
{ong OT rele

: jme thise rei:o'rt !
se 8t 010veland, Ohio, concers
Detective Agency end ChErles cerroll, end whet thelr connect

are with the mpis—Barker ganz




‘Glevala.nd, Ohio, )
‘at st Peul, mnno:oh, hi ?raneina Sat
A Caunt; caurt, an@ ‘the au horitfea ha¥ :;egqested the retyrn ¢ fu _
~ Jyo’the _jurisdiction of gHut ooart, Fudge Bostman; n:maea -xgani’*xﬁgr;
: there were no funds availeble to ﬂuya‘hoga Gafmty authoritie; ‘iu whi h*th - :
".child could be’ transi‘errod to St. Panl, ¢ and apparentl: t.‘hé sang pttuaiiifu‘g ‘fﬁ‘g y
existed with Bamsey Cmmty, Hinnaaota. autharitiu, lfg atiﬁed that. if»ﬁh:‘? %
" 'Division’ dosirad he would turn Freneine Sawyer aver. to J.gents o h.ﬁ@a«
_Division : for $he return‘to St. Paul authorities. He' r_equestod*ﬁhat“-sh‘_
“teken fram the Juvenne “Home a8 erpod.itiously as fossible a8 thsrc was
little proteetion tor her thete ir anyone wishm! o-kidnap her and thg
,hhq }'eported sevm:al cara

'..f;\Lgent Ieters on" 43 >0f SAC .
,Corley at chicazo, Iliinois,f”b pﬁone,, who adviae
l'xancine sawyer cpald b‘é‘%ﬁkm in _custody by xgenta tor ‘her removal to
Psul, ‘it that her departure from the Détention Hoins’ “and fraa Gleve aﬁk e oyt
should be closely guarded. This procedure was followed and on September 11,
Cleveland to Chicago in

‘_f’ the custqdy of Agent Peters, .where she !
until such tIme as she_ eould be.'taken tgz'Stb'

7 2y -ioh : Investigatlm is _at JTesen ’E being’ pu;- 3 o

 and To],edo 'based on-"the’ informtion “éontained” fn this ;e‘port in

'report of Special .Agent B! Ds ’ﬁ'own, Chicag(:zé Illin' 13, 3/19/34*‘:.”&
i "‘ir",, : SEF, = o %

% Lll orfices receiving copies of this
, tully review the same aqd develop any and’ a11 leadsﬁ
] :Lr Tespective field office ter: tjérias.

st
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A$S OF SERVICE DESIRE
oMesTIc CABLE

L£0mAM | | FuLL mATE

JAY LETTER DEFERRED
WIGHT NIGHT

MESSAGE LETTER .
RIGHT SHiP .
LETTER RADIOGRA! ) -
Patrons should chock olase of service
desired; will be Y

; otherwise message
transmitted as & fuil-rate
. snmnonication. r R B, WHiTE

Smdﬂklﬂbuh;nnnp.a&hdbﬂhﬁmma{hukhnmﬁuﬁkh

o henbyagmedte v i

s
. - v

S mmsawmse

E.J,CONNELLEY, .’ SR e L
Federal Buresu of Investigatiom,” ~ =~ - > o Tin s ol e
United States Deper twent of Justies, =~ v T 0o oot T

1900 Bankers' Building, . - A R _ e
Chioago, Illinoll% T S R BRI

BREKID US ATTORNEY STPAUL TELEGRAPEED WARDEN JOLYST PRODUOE DG APRIL FIFTENT
S | T . o B - e

. . 3 - . - - . B . B

Off.Bua.GOVt.B!tl. . S ' -' : N .
Chge¥ed.Bur,Inv,U,S, Dept Justice, = T T
dm.st.?‘u.m. '/ . ‘ FE R "-‘ '76‘ ‘ ., - - .

" DIVISION OF INVESTIBAT

b
T T
<

e s et e e <o s s ¢

THE QUICKEST, SUREST AND SAFEST WAY TO SEND MONEY IS BY TELEGRAPH OR CAELE

B ».-s,;,._‘ :1£7" > 3 MM'ta:,i
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. .»‘*1

LA-

“pnciel &*ent 1. A9

‘hs left.

_-."tion concemfng‘ dna
o s ¥

A7 ey “p

, "Epecial Apent in Chargs, .- .- .. -
Tivision of Innstigatlon, Lo
- U. £, Tepartment of Mttoo. : 3
+22°1616 Fedarel Ruarn mnk mg.,
Kmaa cuy, uawt

. Lo ~;On: s.yhmr 13. 1534, a .lottu'
, Divlalon office adiressqd 80 ¥F, B. P, o”hy, from Epecial’ Agcnt s

+ §, Jiller of
mrray alias NOIW

_promineny lawyer of Rockford,

former etatoa ettorney, -:-;l
2 yoichte Agent’ fghuse aleo loarnad thav a a:n-y xnu,ht ‘rapided’ “4n ﬂook- £

1900 RaNX MS KJILDIRG.
GHIGMD. ILLIROI&

A TRt N AR
S Is L PR R TR W

Scpumr u" mu.

ffies, enclosing ¥
ppetts, alies Velma/Champaign alias 2dne

‘van, which were obtai{ned by specla) igent Miller from the Missouri;
‘!'tato Penuentuq. Jefferson City, muour!.\"
to& tn the Chicego Livision o

«‘" F.u,\v.

AL s;mxu agent Killer fn his Jotter of
;hotoc,rapha advised that 3hat ponitontury'a rooorda shoned that on
pereon who cleimed to be & brother €68 pave his neme aa ‘{arry vnipht,
Rockford, Illinois, visited Edne Crace,
stuted thet it is hie personal recollection thet a Tarry ¥nipht is &
Illinoie snd p former ctatos Attorney,
chuss learned at. Rocld‘on‘l Ilnnoh,*‘ that’ tﬁ

- £ord; I1linols, in 1928, and wae s furniture polisher by &rds, but thet s
Rocktor durlns thst ;'ear v:nd Thas io't been heard of sinodi

-1meat1gation at .he .alsaouri ‘tate r-enuentiary to attempt to lesrn
‘more concerning the family history'of idns Murray,
from one of ‘Ahe pbotographs submittod by £peciel Lgent 1ller thet. 3
notationa on. tha rser of . this p‘xotogrsph show that Bdna }mrray's hua-,

’-‘.

, \D- ,;3.1 ,9%4

roeclua 'ay ths thago v
otomﬂn of 24

These photogruphi me:

trbnmt ttal‘ qr ;h’f;u-

Cpacial Lgcnt Viller further

It will be noted




v
034 .

3 1 L ;P-nh nu'm:; t;;ul
' Dlv sion otr o8 Ag .has afvie
‘rron soqo po}nt ’la x:;:t‘ and he




